
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, September 20, 2016, 6: 00 p. m, 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A, Approval of Meeting Minutes

September 6, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B, City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title
only

D. Award a Professional Services Agreement for Landscape Management Services to

Aztec Landscaping, Incorporation

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a professional services agreement
for landscape management services to Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E. Preparation and Submittal of the Urban Rivers Grant Application

The City Council will consider a resolution approving submittal of a grant application. 
The grant will provide funding to implement more reliable water supplies, the restoration
of important species and habitat, and a more resilient and sustainably managed water
infrastructure. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



Z Short Term Concept for Connect Main Street Project from Broadway to Central Avenue and
Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International for Construction Drawings of

Short Term Concept

The City Council will consider a resolution for Concept for Connect Main Street Project from
Broadway to Central Avenue and Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker
International for Construction Drawings of Short Term Concept. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

3. Next Generation Regional Communications System Agreement, First Amendment

The City Council will consider a resolution approving the NextGen RCS Agreement, First
Amendment, including the option to finance the system over the next 10 years. Lemon Grove' s
share of the NextGen RCS system is $422, 106; the cost to finance the system over a 10 -year

period is $ 48, 954 per year. 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

In cc)mmafiance with the Amei' lcans, with IDis abddifie , Act ( ADA), the C iity of p errramun dieser,, willll Ixovd sip') ciaall ac, roniirnodaatiio ns for wn N., aacri

assistance to access, G: afl:end and/ or ; prrutia; iipat.m in rrreelingsr of the City Couaincil, If ycromm ra.. etaadre such assistance, I pease rmaruntacs the Ci Cy° Clerk at ( 6 1
825 aC'tU" 0 r, ir eirrn . O n,',gai da@ernrunyirrzve c, aa. cyov i to the rrneet' iirng, A fUilll agenda packet is available foir pui ,,) Hc, review at City d 4, alll



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

September 6, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 
Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Mike James, Public Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department; 
Miranda Evans, Assistant Planner; and Laureen Ryan Ojeda, Administrative Analyst; Michael

Wapner, City Attorney. 

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Lydia Romero introduced Interim Fire Chief Greg McAlpine

Mayor Sessom presented the September Disaster Preparedness Proclamation

Public Comment

John L. Wood commented on vehicle speeding and a large semi -truck accessing Central
Avenue, and flag illumination at the car dealership. 

Karen Clayton commented the treatment of animals at pet stores and requested that the City
Council adopt an ordinance banning pet stores that sell animals. 

Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
August 2, 2016 — Regular Meeting with August 10, 2016 Adjourned meeting
August 16, 2016 — Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Amend Fiscal Year 2016/ 17 Serious Traffic Offender Program ( STOP) Budget

E. Stormwater Professional Services Agreement with D -MAX Engineering, Inc. 
F. Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 for Construction Support Services on the Lemon

Grove Avenue Realignment Project

G. Award a Contract to Weathermatic for the Irrigation Controller Replacement Project

Mike James noted that an amendment is need to the contract amount for item No. 1. F from

572, 277. 00 to $ 672, 277. 00. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to approve
the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 



Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3458: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Amending the City of Lemon Grove Budget for Fiscal Year 2016- 17 and Authorizing
Expenditures Thereto

Resolution No. 2016- 3459: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving an Agreement for Professional Services with D -Max Engineering, Inc. for
Stormwater Services

Resolution No. 2016 — 3460: ;Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove
Approving Addendum No. 2 with Nolte Vertical 5 to Provide Construction Support Services on
the Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project

Resolution No. 2016 — 3461: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Awarding a Contract to Weathermatic for the Irrigation Controller Replacement
Project

2, Public Hearing to Consider an Appeal AAI -600- 0002 of the Development Services
Director Determination Regarding the Denial of a Request to Install Nine
Bedrooms ( Room addition and Remodel) to an Existing Five Bedroom House and
to Permit the Operation of a Boardinghouse Located at 2545 Crestline Drive in the
Residential Low/ Medium Zone

David De Vries explained that the purpose of this appeal is to determine whether or not a

boardinghouse business, consisting of 14 bedrooms rented separated with meals provided on- 
site should be allowed within the Residential Low/ Medium Zoning District and whether the
proposed land use is compatible with the Low/ Medium Density Residential Land Use
Designation which is principally designated for single- family detached housing. 

The process for land use decisions begins with the General Plan. The General Plan Land Use

Designation for this property is Low/ Medium Density Residential, which primarily allows for
detached houses and accessory dwelling units, day cares, open space, public facilities, and
home businesses which are compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. 

The corresponding zones are established to prevent conflicting land uses from being located
next to each other or within the vicinity, specifically: to promote, protect and preserve the public
health, safety, peace, comfort and general welfare. The subject property is located in the
Residential Low/Medium Zone which permits and conditionally permits single- family dwellings, 
accessory rental dwelling units, senior citizen housing, daycares, residential care facilities, 
parks, playgrounds, churches, schools, and public service and utility structures and facilities. 

The Development Services Director determined the appellant' s request is not compatible with

the property' s land use designation and zoning district. The surrounding land uses are almost
entirely detached single- family dwellings consisting of five bedrooms or less. A 2, 300 sq. ft. 
house with 14 bedrooms being rented individually is not compatible with the character of a
single- family residential neighborhood. 

Mr. De Vries noted that Heartland Fire and Rescue and the County Sheriff' s Department have
had numerous calls for service at this property within the last year ( approximately 48 and 87
respectively). Staff has received complaints from neighbors about tenants at the subject

property trespassing on the neighbors' properties and asking for help. 

The property owner has a history of construction without permits, therefore creating safety
concerns on- site. The land use has negatively affected the integrity of the neighborhood and the
public health, safety, peace, comfort and general welfare. 

2



The Municipal Code further defines a dwelling and boardinghouse as follows: 

Dwelling" means a building, or portion thereof, designed for or occupied
exclusively for residential purposes, but not including hotels, motels, or
boardinghouses. 

Boardinghouse" means a dwelling or part thereof (not residential care
facilities), where lodging with or without meals is provided for compensation. 
The boardinghouse shall have no more than five guest rooms ( without separate

cooking facilities), nor accommodate more than ten persons total. Lodging shall
be provided for a time period of more than thirty days. 

Based on evidence provided by the applicant, research online, site inspections, and
conversations with the appellant and site manager, the appellant intends to rent, and is currently

renting the rooms individually with no supervised care with two meals a day provided to the
tenants. The Director' s determination is that the proposed land use is most consistent with the

definition of a boardinghouse because lodging is provided for compensation and meals are
provided on- site. The proposed land use is not a residential care facility because 24- hour
supervision is not provided on- site. The definition of dwelling exempts boardinghouses and
therefore cannot be permitted in the zoning district the subject property is located in. 

The Municipal Code is constructed as a restrictive code and it identifies only the uses that are

allowed by right or by discretionary permit. Where the Municipal Code is silent or a particular
use does not meet the functional and/ or operational characteristics of an identified allowable

use, that use is prohibited. Here, the appellant' s business of renting units to 14 separate
residents in what was originally a five -bedroom single-family home is not listed as a permitted
use. 

Should the City Council find that the appellant' s use of the property is not compatible with the
zoning district and that the site is being used as a boardinghouse, the City Council may uphold
the decision of the Development Services Director, further denying the land use request and
related building permit request. Should the City Council find that the appellant' s use of the
property is compatible with the zoning district and that the site is not being used as a
boardinghouse and is a single- family dwelling, per the appellants' request, then the City Council
may reverse the decision of the Development Services Director and approve the land use and
related building permit request. 

If the City Council denies the appeal and upholds the Director' s denial of the permit application, 
then the property would be required to be vacated and permits to demolish the unpermitted
room additions and garage conversion would be required. Outstanding code enforcement fees
with late payment and interest penalties would be required to be paid. The appellant will be

allowed 90 days from the date of denial to vacate the subject property and correct the
unpermitted construction prior to further code enforcement action commencing. 

If the City Council upholds the appeal and reverses the Director' s denial, then the appellant
bears the burden of proof to provide appropriate evidence to overturn the Director' s

determination. The building permit request for an additional nine bedrooms would be allowed to
be permitted based on a determination by the City Council that the appellant' s building permit
request maintains the property as a single- family dwelling ( as requested by the appellant) and
the operation of rooms rented separately with meals provided on- site would be allowed to
continue with a finding that the proposed use does not impact the public health, safety, peace, 
comfort and general welfare. Outstanding code enforcement fees with late payment and interest
penalties would be required to be paid. The appellant will be allowed 90 days from the date of

approval to obtain final building permits for the nine bedroom addition on the subject property
prior to further code enforcement action commencing. 



In addition, there could be further enforcement based on Building and Fire Code violations
resulting from the unpermitted construction. The facility has inadequate fire suppression
systems, which is a serious public safety concern. 

Mayor Sessom opened the public hearing. 

Tim Hutchinson, the appellant - City Redevelopment and Jason Turner, attorney for City
Redevelopment, spoke in favor the project and were available to answer questions. 

Public Speaker( s) 

Brenda Hammond commented about the project,. 

The following citizens spoke in favor of the project: 

Vince Ramos

Andrea Reyes

Risa Demetrio

Alice Bushotz

John Mclyer

The following citizens spoke in opposition to the project: 

Fernando Mendez

Clara Harris

Nancy Henry
Adrianne Gonzalez

Dawn Herdon

David Mendez

Pierina Bellachio

James Floyd

Melanie Lucero

Matt Canery
Ricardo Tynan

Obdulia Galvan

Charles Hensley
Vicky Patton
Jose Rocha

Arlene James

Denise Jeschke

Sandra Goheen

Penny Martinez

Action: Motion by Mayor Sessom, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to close the
public hearing and adopt the resolution upholding the decision of the Development
Services Director denying the request to install nine bedrooms to an existing five
bedroom house and to permit the operation of a boardinghouse passed, by the following
vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

0



3. Guidelines for Community input to City Council

Mayor Sessom brought up a discussion for guidelines for City Council members when there are
Advisory Committees and other committees that City Council is sponsoring; do we need a policy
about whether Council Members should be present and if so how many, or does City Council even
need a policy. 

Councilmember Vasquez left the meeting at 8: 15 p. m. and returned at 8: 30 p. m. 

After discussion, the City Council does not want a formal policy regarding attending City sponsored
community meetings. On a case by case basis the City Manager will work with the City Council on
which City sponsored meetings city council attendance is warranted. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak, 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended a finance committee meeting for Metro Wastewater, a Metro
TAC Meeting, SANDAG transportation, and East County Chamber of Commerce Legislative
meetings. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the Downtown Village Specific Plan community meeting

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended an East County Economic Development Council meeting, San
Diego Taxpayers Association Pension Workshop, wanted to note that the Mexican Consulate at
the Lemon Grove Library with a mobile Consulate, Black American Political Association of
America Breakfast, Pop- up for the Downtown Village Specific Plan, and the Hug a Cop Event, 

Councilmember Vasquez attended Heartland Communications Facility Authority and Downtown
Village Specific Plan community meeting. 

Mayor Sessom attended an Airport Authority meeting and congratulated Management Analyst, 
Malik Tamini, for how he handled an upset resident at a meeting the mayor attended on storm
water issues. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries commented on boarding houses and conditional use permits in Lemon Grove
and on the DV workshop. 

Mike James reported that North Avenue is closed and the groundbreaking for the realignment
project will be on September 8th at 1: 00 p. m. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (§ 54956. 9) 

Case No: 37- 2016- 00011529- cu- be- ctl Meek -Barrios, LLC v Adams- Garbiras Developers, LLC

Conference with Legal Counsel - Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph ( 4) of

Subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9: 

One Case



Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 50 p. m. 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 08/ 26/ 16- 09/ 12/ 16 1' 0111, 2.2. 5 4' s

For Council Meeting: 09/ 20/ 16
Payroll - 08/ 30/ 16 142, 929 59

11 otall Deimands 1, 158, 155 04

Chock No Vendor No Vendor Name back Date Vendor Name Check Amount

CHFICK 1- 1' c< 

N i NO, ii,[ VOCL: i VU70I' 111 r" US11i". EAR, to " mSiuk" n NVCAC. rd Ii) iffq I

ACH ReHil 8/ 25/ 16 PiUn. y Brow-Gk141 Ip1Ornarnc.lap , vi_, 1. 11 C 08/ 26/ 2016 PosionF,,,o Usage 8/ 25/ 1.6 2 , 0. 00 2SO. 00

ACH 46492447 WEX Wripht Express Sleet Semces 08/ 30/ 2016 f: ufl - V lire :) qnit - Jui' 16 4':;' 5937' 839 67

ACI 11 IuI20 Aug16 California Public F- inpl Retir,^ ir, ent SySt, r, 09/ 01/ 7. 016 Par, 7/ 20/ 16- 8/ 16/ 16 65, 84902 6s, 849 02

ACH 1000173606 Csy of Saari [ P. go 09/ 01/ 2. 016 Metro SewerSy- steirra lZY117 1, o Q 7/ 1116 9/ 30/ 16 E32, 300. 00 632' 300. 00

AGE Au630 16 Ein, ployment Development Departmenit 09/ 01/ 201& Stat. O axes 8/ 30/ 1. 6 9, 334 97 9, 334 911, 

ACH A. g16 rowel, Say Ri7 09/ 01/ 2016 Online Credit Cnvol Pifocessiing Aug' 1. 6 2. 1. 1 74, 2111 74

ACH AuS16 Sharma Me, rchaiirrt Seiivices 09102/ 2016 Meychanit Fees Aug' 16 282, 27 7.82 27

ACH A. 6I6 Awhoriz.. N. n 09/ 02/' 2011r 6VIslrclnarn4 Fece lIn Store & Online Aug' 16 51, 55 51 55

ACH SelpI1. 6 Pers I 1ea0th 09/ 02/ 2016 r- 1H. alltllo 111n, surame - Sep 11. 41 54, 388 77 14' 388 77

ACH Aup, 30 16, US lllreasury 09/ 06/ 2016 :,-& W lax- 0/ 30/ 16 36, 60565 36, 605 65

A( I 1 148 10937 CanEcirriia Public F rop4 Refirenient System 0910612. 016 GASB 68 R. pci, flnig. Seirvi- 5 Fee 1, 250 00 3, 250 00

AGE Arig, 17 Arig, 30 Calpers SupplEirneirtallIlicirvie 457 Plan 09/ 07/ 2016 457 H. n 9/ 11.' 7116- 6/ 30/ 16 5, 154. 39 6, 154! 39

ACH 411, 4KO380 SDG& I:. 091V12016 1ecUric Uoage: Sit IJght 7/ 31/ 16 8/ 31/ 16 2, 69206 3, 871 911

3568060625 Fi- uio us ire St 1. ielht 1/ 31./ 00..6- 11/ 111/ 11. 11 1, 1. 79, k 5

ACH Au316 colo" W 1. ire 09/ 07/ 2011. 6 Cipfl. rmi nnism- aime 611, ug' 16 793,- 13 7133" 1a

ACH AugI8 16 Southeirin CA F rofighilei s Seine% I rust 09/ 08/ 2,011. 6 LG Firefighiters IRevimOH Ti wit 8/ 18116 87685 70

SeJP1 16 ILG F ii Oighters Benefit I rust 9/ 1/ 16 876 all

ACH Coft' 16 Aflac 09/ 08/ 2016 Allaan- mance Oct' 16 74386 743 86

ACH Augl. H 16 Cox Corwrimunicaticir" 09/ 08/ 2016 Cky IME [. x 11/ 7018/ 71. 6- 9/ 1: 7/: 9. 4:4 6, 3:39 6 39

ACH Refill 9/ 8/ 16 Piriney Bowes Globa4 FinwicW Seirviun LLC 09/ 12/ 2016 Posilage LJsage 9/ 8116 25000 25000

ACH Aug16 Wells Fargo Bank 09/ 12/ 2016 W?k Saiw[ ce Chargei - Aug' 16 180119 80 19

53310 C1515 A - Pot Rxlrftpl, 08/ 31/ 2016 Portable Resizvocirn 47e1r1W 8/ 9/ 16- 9/ 8/ 16 132 SO 1. 32 2. 0

5311 92916 Arnbulaince Associaition of SIDC QAASDCa 08/ 31/ 2016 EMS teadel' philS 11r,[ ning S. minw Drur, 9/ 29/ 16 2500 2. 1 00

6, 312 11936419 Anneal ii- irr Fence (". ornpany lino:, 08/ 31/ 2016 North & Olive liernp Feinse Rerrtal 0/ 17/ 36 9/ 16/ 16 113 40 113 40

6313 17.0A4 A, Nis. Sysio, m Ina 08/ 3112016 Cityw. dks UpdWe and Support 9/ 25116 9/ 24/ 17 15, 00000 15, 00000

6314 16384079 Canon Fiiraiwral Services inc- 08/ 31/ 2016 C -- Copier Con11° actCharre9/ 1/ 16 0.42 60 642 60

6315 cli. Ch,'wez, Sandra 08/ 3112016 R- tA 9/ 3/ 16 10000 MO 00

63116 CC rsff LG Orri isriain Grui 6 of 11 erron Grove 08/ 3112016 ROund/ ChOtI. in Churdh/ Rwnir-, SO GO 2000

6317 ACSERV- 8/ 17 City . ff Chula Vista 08/ 31/ 20116 AifterftwsC. Ils hr[' 16 11, 725 93 2, 506 97

ACSERV- 8/ 1. 7 Mileage & FuO fair Anii-nai Cointi oVen - ru0' 16 781. 04

6' 3111 1, 8668 Coy of La Mew 08/ 31/ 201. 6 1;, 0, x4 -.IPA R.- irric Wfimn- Apr lwr, 2016 411, 242. CYO 48, 242 00

6319 00002925 CW1, lela- r & Ue, t, k ino 08/ 31/ 201.6 Street Lighil Maintenance Alpii' 16 117 33 10,"568191

00003086 Ti affic Sigirrall Dig Al eirt Mark Out, Jurr" I 6 1125 00

00003101 Mo irthny PM Repaors 1u1v'] L6 611111 68

000031118 P. 1irn & SkWknie Cund. it and Wilre C.-'" r/: 31./ 11. u- 0.s/ 2/ 116 9, 264 80

113,! 0 8/ 19/ 2011. 6 Cox Caimmumcatpons 01/ 31./ 70 16 8/ 19116- 9/ 18/ 16 21. 1784 11 is

1101 07116028910 Dexter Wi[ swi Eirrigineeiring, V1nc 08/ 31/ 2016 S. nft. vy5. wei, M- itmrHari 1341' 16 1, 877 50 rXi " I' d

M L, 30500 Dokken Eingiineering 081' flI2016 5rnwei, Maii-, RohalaPiicj 477 10 1 "/ 1 1) 

J':' 8/ 7. 2- 251116 Esol Coi porahon 08/ 31/ 2016 75% FWildii, g Fe., 6/ 22/ 1. 6- 8125/ 16 3, SS9 5. 7 J9 ", 

V I Q, 6 Rew, b 8/ 31/ 116 G.,-, S,, sain 08/ 31/ 2016 1011e, n6e Reiiinhur- ce i it - Garcia 81411 Ci - 8118/ 146 7436 If ii, 



6325 002', 977- U h1 HindeflPr, r De Llam- & Ms., W. s 08/ 31/ 2016 Sale, lax kiditSe" ke., QW. 2016 1, 593 &. 3 1, 593, 63

6326 9209 ini' restroctuve EnI& IneeHng CorporalJon 08/ 31/ 2016 P iro 6 S- : LG A R as hF, n cri a n V- 711 / 16 7/ 29/ 16 2, 611000 2, 610. 00

6327 11. 29' Jari. zz, LLC SD 08/ 31/ 2016 Cornpurar Mainteriance - Aug 116 2, 96 1 89 2, 961. 43x4

6328 CIMNI LEAF 08/ 31/ 20 16 Ricoh C3502 Corner Contract Clhargan PW Yand Aug'.16 17697 1. 76 97

6329 01- 21. 634' Lemon Grove School [ Nstrict 08/ 31/ 209. 6x Fuel 5— k- PW: Jun' 16 2, 218 114 4, 300 Al

01 7136 Water Usage S. ft1s. 1k Fiedd 11/ 1/ 15 12/ 31/ 15 344. 52

G/ 2131 Water U,. g. Softball Radd 7./%/ 16- 2/ 29/ 7. 6 82053

07- 2138 waxer' Usage -.Softball Reld 3/ 1./ 16- 4/ 30/ 16 9: 16 912

6330 151125 Marc Constvuakrn Ilric 08/ 31/ 2016 R.- praal- R. pl. cenrhem- Mali, I r. Il. y 5/ 12/ 16 211000 210. 00

6331 200567 NInyo & M - we 08/, 31/ 2016 ln1pectkcn Servic- 1100 C. Tiu, Ow 7129116 883. 50 1, 565. 50

200568 Uwxpaerruonl Services- Grove Lort Apra - flhru 7/ 29/ 16 341 00

200569 Inspection SeMses Hllftop Condo Prot- flirri 7/ 29/ 16 341. 00

6332 Ogde. r, Ogden, Evora 06/ 3112016 Refurid/ Oedeni, Evora,/ E) epausk [. BIT 6120/ 16 60000 600, 3161

F, 33 3 PS 1042 Pacific HVAC Sr:nfioe 08/ 31/ 2016 AC Repair - S[ henffVV, srk OW RmS/ 22/ 16 55511 555. 111

63. 14 Sap 2016 PILIC- SBD Grand Wand 08/ 31/ 2016 DeNsilnsuvarvn, Ser, 16 3, 99965 3, 999, 65

6335 811716 Pro Drain & Plurriblirng Servio. Inc. 08/ 31/ 2016 Ceiling Leak Repair at Oty H. 111- 8/ 17/ 16 1. 1000 II71lCUM

6336 121234 PSOMAS 08/ 31/ 2016 ILighfin8117istruct Annual AcIrninisrInation FY 2016- 2017 5, 154. 16 18, 931. 20

1211235 Sannabon Olstrict Annual AdrMnktwion FY 2016 2017 13, 777 04

6337 2016- 301 Qualfty Code N[ollaNng LLC 08/ 31/ 2016 internsr Vsebsiie LlpdaUng LG Municipal 9.: rcde 11, 391SA14 11" 195. 114

6338 357190- 1 RJ Solent Co Inc. 08/ 3: 1/ 2016 20 Powder Free Nirule Prrzdealve Gloves 240, 84 24084

6339 184384 Sr.) East CountV Chavinbe6 cif Conirywce 08/ 311/ 2016 Tultbn 2016 201. 7 - Hayward 850, 00 1, 700 00

1. 84365 Tuition - Lea ki, sinip 20116e- 20: 1.' 7... Wdson 850M

6340 0281216 SCS EnFlrmeus M/ 31/ 2016 Moickaring Well lnaWha( lion & SarnpHnr- Msi n St Pimp - hn' 16 15100 153 00

6341 8/ 22/ 2016 50G9r. U:. 08/ 31/ 2016 3225 04- 7/ 20/ 16- 8/ 18/ 116 131. 54 20, 11284

8/ 23/ 2016 3500 112 Mal, 7/ 20116- 8/ 18/ 1. 6 99, 34

7/ 21/ 2016 G- & Elechri, 6/ 21./ 1. 6- 7/ 211/ 116.+ 119, 831 96

6342 S sq, 20 IF, Staridwd hisuran- Company 08/ 31/ 201[ 6 Long Term DisaNRV licsurance SerP16 1, 74931 1, 749M

6: 143 00044688 The F - t C— my C. Igovroan 08/ 31/ 2016 Notice of Measum to be Voted On 164, 50 49150

00044972 Nair- . 1' Public Hearing 8/ 25/ 1. 6 1. 26, 00

00044981 Mal Notl- Ss—, Casrkal Improvervients Pnq 3/ 25/ 16 20100

6344 SID038201608 The Epoch - Irrie% ki Sari Diego 08/ 31/ 201. 6 Elecd.. Noti- 8/ 26/ 16 120. 00 1. 2000

6345 4813 16 The ' flipfino Press 08131./ 2016 H- 6rcri Notice In Tagalog 8/ 20/ 16 ISO 00 15000

6346 061, 3...:2 The Shari hn WHIHani, C. 08131./ 2016 10 5 Gallon Red Cnrlb PaiM 297, 11 594 22

06769 1. 0 5. GaMm, R,. d C,, rb Pr, iM 297, 11

6347 V. ldu Valdez, RbIhannon 08/ 31/ 2016 Refij,, d/ V. Id¢ o, R/ Gaa. 1,. R. nW 1. 0- 1/ 16 MOM 100 00

6348 01127224 IN Vavrinek, Ince, Day & So , LLP 08/ 31/ 2016 G- nt, kccounringSeorwes hil' 16 1, 040 00 1, 04000

6349 9770267651 Vwzon Miret- c 08/ 31/ 2016 City Phone Charges 7/ 1. 3/ 116 8/ 112/ 16 407 75 66253

9770268278 MobTi , Brcoodlrandriavass 7/ 1- 3/ L68/ 12/ 16 76, 02

9710267653 PW Table" 7/ 13/ 16- 3/ 12/ 116 1178 76

6350 54119 Aguirre & As- dae,, 09/ 0:7/ 2016 8150 1kfica M. p Ravi— Au6' 16 28750 1, 782. 50

542. 0 Uemd. S." ey Services - Au3' 16 690 00

54211 Ievr9c. ivnRarVcliSt.) n4te.) tSeryc. s Aug' 16 461: M

5422 2135Washmgcrux Map} [ Raifiaw Aup' 16 23000

542:'3 8321 MI Vernon Map Review - Aug' 16 1. 1500

6351 509335 Alhant hisuirance Ser- Oces, hir: 09/ 07/ 201 C, Pe. Wee SlpoOs P, svg— n X/ 1/ 16- 111/ 717 48900 489. 00

6352 55616 AnOwnri Blue Crass SAP x19/ 471" 261115 1iyYnrinyrcA° M-sidnce, Pirogi- n Solpli, 165M 16500

6353 8/ 22/ 16 AT& T 09/ 0112016 Har k,, p City Hall I ptoi rw 1x... 7/ 2' 5/ 26-0/ 27/ 1. 6 13000 4. 5787

8511603 Fire rah, phoca. 7/ 13/ 16 8/ 12/ 16 288 Be

8505548 Fire B. ck,, p Pho,,,, Lin, 7/ 22/ 1. 6- 8/ 2.1./: 1. 6 39. 0' 7

0" 1 5656308383 AO. Zorw, Ivs. 09/ 07/ 2016 11er. Uramr, Gi wast, ( Tr-- 1. 8, 41 MAE

5656343112 U wig I ffe Win, Blulhi 1. 0 07

6t35 , 1325 Shia Dolphin Airt Glass 09/ 07/ 2016 Leaded Glass IYrtg,, ir - l- 01cn. uce W2 88 1122 88

r,-156 11135246/ 54, 33 Rao W. r1d In, 09/ 07/ 2016 WoIrl, jnv, I' vS (', w 2, 90244 2, 902. 44



6157 616n, 1b 8/ 31/ 16 Boy-, Acphsrii. 09/ 07/ 20, 16 Weage Reirribuirseme. rit - Boyce 8/ 16/ 16 8/ 30/ 16 R116 if 1. 1611

6358 Card. coda, Y" i". 09/ 07/ 201. 6 Refund/ C. rd., Yasisa/ PaMM D. po, ft UPI 9/ 4/ 1. 7 100 00 100 or. 

61359 8/ 7/ 2016 Cox Coffirmnicafloina 09/ 07/ 2016 B/ LJ Phorr./ H,. / 7853 Centval- 8/ 7/ 16 9/ 6/ 2016 31, 74 31 74

1. 310 0812162305 1.1arrrresilic Liner Colfforrrla Inc 09/ 07/ 201. f Shop, T. w. IT & Safety fasts 8/ 12/ 16 9590 192 3C

08' 26: 162: 30. 5 Simp Towels & Safety Mars 8/ 26/ 16 9640

6361. 8/ 299/ 1 E., gH Corp— tbn 09/ 07/ 201. 6 75% Budding Fees 6/ 291: 16- 9/ 1/ 11 1,: 331.. 45 2, 311 4" 

6362 241. 461 Excell S- ofltV, in, 09/ 07/ 201. 6 Seviior Cemreir SecuvOy Guavd - 02/ 27/ 201F, 72 00 7., 282 5r

24593 Senior Cerrrev Sectiv ity Guavd 07/ 1, 8/ 2016 50400

24696 Senior Center Security Guavd 081201201F, R98. 00

2471. 2 Senior i'— terSecQjviisyGij@vd 08/ 27/ 26116 50850

61163 92977 Fire Ebc 09/ 07/ 2016 Fraffir,',SafetyVest Fire. 50. 76 50 R

0364 1. 07595558 Gisibaktar USA, lrtc. 09/ 07120:16 Setalfite Sewice ir/ 16/ 16 SA5/ 16 9588 A 

136 4 6/ 28- 8/ 24 Helix Mhq.eir District 09/ 07/ 201. 6 Water Seirvites- 6/ 28/ IFr 8/ 24/ 16 20, 21. 9 62 20, 219 c" 

6 166 1NV4. 51. 59 IN Cwri4s & 5,., n.s 09/ 07/ 2016 Equipmv) t Malrsae. inavncs^ Him 76. 42 if, G

O- tr' l Lun. Lun., Vaiente 09/ 07/ 20:16 LBH 8/ 27/ 1. 6 40000 40m' Or

0108 1N671. 046830 Munl6pal Emergency Sevvices litc. 09/ 07/ 2076 L) riif. rriN—,ePhte Loixez, Alberly, 1. 11 88 12 OP, 

IN 1056466 SCBA Repan 11020

6369 NewFafthBapt New Faith Baptist Church 09/ 07/ 2016 Reftind/ N. w Faith Baptfst/ Depcoit L13 9- 24- 16 200 00 7000(, 

6310 1. 6- 1. 077 P-. Ifi,. HVAC Smite 09/ 07/ 201. 6 AC Repair City Hall 8/ 24/ 16 192 , it 685 5 

16- 1. 078 AC Repair Shsriff Stn 8/ 24/ 16 2, 1145

16- 11. 08 Water teak Ckylt. 11 8/ 31/ 16 215X14

6313 sarwh- Sanchez, kmirdiffer 09/ 07/ 2016 LeOlou, e 8/ 27/ 11., 700 00 2.00 M, 

6112 S', l' 16 Sur, Life Financial 09/ 07/ 20:16 Lif. imunamerIverniurn S, IpM, 12420 124. 21

61It 809353 Surreviov Ready Mix Consree LP 09/ 07/ 2016 Aph. It M 80 371. OF

808354 111— ycled Cl— 11 0 ri" 

r, 14 2373 he fira Gorrip. iny 09/ 07/ 2016 City Logo Graphics CrIty Hall Entravirs, Door 1125 00 625 Oc

6 t75 820160384 Underground Seirvice Alert 09/ 07/ 2016 N. w ficket Charges Aug' 16 1, 0700 1. 02. 00

5, 187112 STNAT 8/ 22/ 16 US Bank Corpovate Payment Sysle. ims 09/ 07/ 20.16 Helix Water Distract Traininig 07/ 27/ 16 1, 0644 5, 637 7c

STMT 8/ 22/ 1E5 League of GA Cities Annual Cool' vence - Sessom 100 Or, 

STM T 8/ 2/ 16 Print - Colne 459

STMT 8/ 22/ 16 Lav r Pv Inter P2035 Repair 11 Or, 

STPAT 6/ 22/ 16 AICP and APA Membership - D. Vri- 6310 00

STMT 8/ 22/ 16 Water for Enpine Coolers end Radic Batrents 9204

SfMT 8/ 22/ 16 V. hI,, I. B. mrt for Fit Vehick 1, 02 44

5 iM f 8122/ 16 south Bay us roll Road F., Tr. k Five i'b 00

4.. t MAT 9/ 22/ 16 Ink Cartridges fair Fim Purrier 114 1,, 

S I' M f 6/ 22/ 16 Spark Plugs - Fire Dept 12 06

SI IIAT 8/ 72/ 16 E210ScrP. mrs FlireDopt 1 06

S I M 1 8/ 22/ 16 FrraDept 24 10

STMT 8/ 2:%/ 7. 6 DrstlledWatrnfoii- Aplparaws Five Dept 45

S FNA F 8/ 22/ 16 Air Bois Fir, Dept 12.. )/ 

S I M T 8/ 221: 16 Name Decals Lopez 20..90

SFRAT 8/ 22/ 16 Mwr- for SOBA. - Fire Dpt
7001, 

SFItA 1- 8/ 22/ 16 2,.": i Gallon Blije Diesel Exhaust Fluid - Fire, Dept 1, 4 00

SPRAT 8122116 C.:ar Rental .. IMedids 8/' 2/ 1. 6- 8/ 1. 7/ 16 Five. Assigr— int 1, 4; 9847

STMT 8122116 Refire.sinnen( r- AssocraUe Auo, infaiit Pa- 1nierviews 8/ 9/ 16 1.;; 1.; 32

SIM 1 8/ 22/ 16 Li. lbert C. sndV I raiding R, r—. 11 4." i0 064

STMT 8/ 22/ 16 C." Put., M." k., Pwsanif. tfon 11. 11911

STMT8/ 22/ 16 Park Raniger P. rw.I 1,.— Ih 8/ 15/ 16 Mot

STOAT 6/ 22/ 16 URI. C. a.., sirs Pizza - Dav C.arvup 176! DO

5 fMT 8/ 22/ 16 D.) tc. r,, p Supplies 83 21, 

CIM F 9/ 22/ 16 Battery Floor Scrubber 01- 141, 

SFMT 8/ 22/ 16 APWA \ A. robe-!, p 6/ 1/ 16- 5/:: 3: 1/: 1: 7 120 00

STMT 8/ 22/ 1. 6 Businsss Cards for ReaHrinv— nt 4319

STNAT 8/ 22/ 16 APWA rdleebng J. rnes 8111/ 16 AP 00

STM 1 3/ 22/ 16 Surplpli,, s to, SWep. irk, EveM 8/ 13/ 16 62 12

STNA T 8/ 22/ 16 Use of Force I abilkv I reining - Ism- 8/ 16/ 16 215 GO

START 8/ 22116 U. S Bank F- 8/ 22/ 16 200

6377 AuC30 II. 0 Varriage Point Transfer Agiams 4 57 09/ 0712016 ICRAA De. fv.rved Compensation Pay FerOd Fridivig 8/ 30/ 16 80 11 1180// 

0 1, 70 V' - g- Fla - pas, M. ria 09/ 07/ 2016 Re lurid/ Vm,,. g. s, M sna/ De posit LEFH 3/ 28/ 16 200 on 200 00

61- 19 if 1G(, 67411 Va. ri,— Wiraless 0910112016 NAM Evlrl- i. blMs 1121116- 0120116 & 13. 11 Dr, 70 1r M, i") 

9110W, 0171 IOC RciulpiA mer 1'"' hrnr v, i ir—/ 114bleii 11)' 1- 8120116, 215 14

6380 1( 11809/ 2 W. m. S. MOrV Sr, pply 09/ 07/ 2016 Cka— irp Supplies 1, 41. 2' 4, 1, 412 1, 8

ciel 0165489 net Inalu. rsCrues, In, 09/ 0 / 2036 N, fl- tiv,° Paveiwini, IV+ i in— 0. S lc: lsr^ Is 4, 926 21 1, 92F21

1':, 1' 015' 22, 4'' 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date September 20, 2016

Dept. Public Works.— 

Item

orks— 

Item Title: Award a Professional Services Agreement for Landscape Management Services

to Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a professional services agreement for landscape
management services with Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated. 

Item Summary: 

On July 14, 2016, staff advertised a request for proposals for landscape management services. 
On August 18, 2016, two proposals were received. After reviewing the responses and inspecting
the onsite field operations yard, staff determined that the most suitable contractor to perform said

services is Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated. 

The staff report (Attachment A) provides greater details about the City' s current service model, 
the results of the RFP and its impact to the City' s landscape maintenance services, and staff' s
recommendation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If the agreement with Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated is approved, staff requests a $ 1, 000

increase to the Public Works / Grounds Division / Contract Services line item budget to $ 116, 000

in Fiscal year 2016- 2017. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. D

Attachment A

Mtg. Date "..-September 20, 2016

Item Title: Professional Services Agreement for Landscape Management Services

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director. 

Background: 

On January 17, 2012, the City Council awarded an agreement to TruGreen Landcare ( now called
Landcare) to maintain all parks, medians, right-of-ways areas, and facility landscaping totaling
approximately 35 acres. During Fiscal Year 2016-2017, the total agreement with Landcare equals

113, 748. After almost five years, that agreement will expire. In anticipation of the expiration of

the agreement staff issued a request for proposals ( RFP) for landscape management services. 

Discussion: 

On July 14, 2016, the City advertised a RFP for landscape management services. The RFP was
placed on the eBidboard and made available to all prior respondents to the RFP advertised in

2012. The RFP sought proposals for professional landscape ( and horticultural) management

services. 

Throughout the City, there are approximately 35 acres of City maintained landscaping that
includes City facilities, medians, right- of-way areas and parks. The RFP separated the service

areas into two areas: Area # 1: City Parks and Facilities and Area # 2: Right- of-way and medians. 
Each area may be awarded to one company or two separate companies, depending upon the
evaluation process and recommendation. Splitting the City into two service areas gives the City
Council flexibility in developing contracts that best serve the City. 

The selected contractor will be expected to develop and implement a comprehensive landscape
maintenance plan. The initial term of the agreement would begin on October 1, 2016 and last

through June 30, 2021. The following points were highlighted in the RFP: 

1. Develop and provide for the City' s approval a long term landscape maintenance plan
which includes recommendations, strategies, costs, maintenance and renovation

schedules, irrigation management approach, and any other element necessary for the
execution of full services landscape and horticultural management services to maintain all

City landscaping in a manner consistent with the City' s standards. 

2. Pay all costs related to the proposed activities, with exception to the cost of irrigation
supplies/ materials, trash bags, dog waste bags which will be supplies by the City. 

3. Provide recurring and preventative maintenance of fields, turf, irrigation system, 

playgrounds, sidewalk, picnic shelters, parking lots, trees, and skate park. 

4. Own ( or have readily available) all equipment and tools necessary for the implementation
of the management plan. 

5. Conduct annual and preventive inspections of City playground equipment with personnel
that are certified by the State of California. 

3- 



Attachment A

On August 18, 2016, two proposals were received. The names and locations of each company
are listed below. 

Company Name Location

Aztec Landscaping, Inc. ( Aztec) Lemon Grove, California

Landcare San Diego, California

Staff completed an evaluation process that included a review of the following four criteria: 
Project Experience ( 30%): The firm' s qualifications and areas of expertise. Experience

with and successful completion of similar projects. Feedback from clients of other

successfully completed projects of a similar nature. 

2. Methodology (259/o): Understanding and developing an approach to best meet the City' s
Landscape and Horticultural management needs, including proposed methods, schedule, 
and the demonstrated ability the meet the City' s standards. 

3. Project Management Staff ( 20%): Experience and professional qualification of staff. 

4. Cost of Services ( 2591o): The lowest proposed cost is a significant factor, but is not the

sole criterion for recommending contract award. Cost proposals will be evaluated, at the

City' s discretion, whichever is in the best interest of the City and affordable by the Budget. 
Irrespective of cost, proposals will be rejected if they do not meet the City' s needs. 

During the evaluation process both companies provided similar qualifications and an approach
that would meet the City' s landscaping needs. Aztec presented a management team and field

teams that had a competitive advantage when compared to Landcare. The final criteria cost of

services, was a primary factor in the evaluation process. When comparing the cost of service
results for both Area # 1 and Area # 2 between the two companies, Aztec provided the lowest bid

cost and therefore was awarded the full point allocation. In conclusion, Aztec is the most suitable

company to provide said services. Key points identified in the proposal by Aztec included: 

Benefits

o Based in Lemon Grove

o In business since 1971

o Owns and maintains all equipment

o Security and background process in place
o Created quadrant maintenance calendar

o Experienced, professional staff

o Has irrigation and water reuse specialists

o Provides other services ancillary

Drawbacks

o Historical success is no guarantee

k: Contract services may initially require
additional contract oversight

Staff verbally confirmed positive reference feedback with the following references City of
Coronado, City of Del Mar, City of San Diego - Otay International, and City of Vista listed in the
proposal that Aztec performed excellent work, was responsive to requests for services, and each

entity would work with Aztec again if the company were awarded another landscaping agreement. 

On September 7, 2016, the evaluation committee conducted a site visit that included a physical
inspection of its main office, equipment, and garage. The site visit yielded a positive response
from the selection committee. 

M



Attachment A

Professional Services Aareement

Staff drafted a professional services agreement for consideration by the City Council. Key
components of the agreement include: 

Monthly contract cost for Area 1 equals $ 7, 099. 00 and Area 2 equals $ 2, 530. 00. 

Aztec will provide all landscape management services throughout the City. 

The initial term of the agreement will last until June 30, 2017; the City may, at its sole
discretion, extend the agreement for four additional one- year terms, no to exceed June

30, 2021. 

Liquidated damages for deficient work may be applied at $ 250 per instance per work day. 
Examples include performance deficiency, inadequate equipment, public safety, irrigation
deficiencies, improper horticultural practices, or delayed response to City' s page. 

The City may terminate the agreement, with or without cause, at any time by giving 30 - 
day written notice of termination to the Contractor. 

Transition Period

Staff requests that the City Council authorize one additional month of landscaping management
services to Landcare during October 2016. Adding one month will allow Aztec to formalize its
service schedule to begin on November 1, 2016, allow a field orientation and transfer of

information between Landcare and Aztec, and a 30 -day written contract termination notice to
Landcare. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a

professional services agreement for landscape management services to Aztec Landscaping, 
Incorporated. 

M



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR LANDSCAPE

MANAGEMENT SERVICES TO AZTEC LANDSCAPING, INCORPORATED

WHEREAS, the City determined the need to advertise a request for proposals for
landscape management services; and

WHEREAS, on August 18, 2016 two proposals were received; and

WHEREAS, Aztec Landscaping, Incorporated was determined to be the best qualified
contractor to provide said services; and

WHEREAS, the term of the agreement will begin on November 1, 2016 and end on June

30, 2017; and

WHEREAS, both parties may agree to extend the term by five one- year extension periods, 
not to exceed June 30, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the base agreement amount for Area 1 equals $ 7, 099. 00 and Area 2 equals

2, 530. 00 per month; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest to award a professional services
agreement for said services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California; hereby: 

1. Approves the $ 1, 000 budget increase from $ 115, 000 to $ 116, 000 for Account No. 01- 

50- 13- 5470; and

2. Approves the professional services agreement ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1); and

3. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute and manage said agreement. 



CITY OFLEMON GROVE
LandocopcMenagemen1Services

2017 02

AGREEMENT

This Agreement for Professional Services (" Agreement") is made and entered into this ___ day of

2016. by and between the City nfLemon Grove (^ Chv^), a general law city organized and

operating under the laws of the State of California and Aztec Landscaping. Inc., o

corporation] ("Consultant"). 

10WHEIM

A. City is o general | ovv okv and is in need of professional services for the following project: 
LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT SERVICES /^ PngeCi^\. 

B. Consultant isduly licensed and/ or has the necessary qualifications toprovide such services for
the Project. 

C. The parties' desire by this Agnaernerd to establish the Usmns for the City to retain Consultant to
provide the services described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, iT| S AGREED A5FOLLOWS: 

SERVICES

Consultant shall provide the City landscape management services as specified in the

General and Technical Provisions for Area # A attached hereto as Attachment \ 4'. and Scope of
Services attached hereto as Attachment ' 13' which are hereby made o part of this Agreement; 
provided. hovvever. that the contents of this Agreement shall supercede any provision in
Attachment ' B' that isinconsistent henevvith

2. COMPENSATION

a. Subject to paragraphs 2( b) - ( d) below, City shall pay for the services provided byConsultantina-copdanoevviththe Schedule ofCharges set forth inAttachment ' B' attached hereto and
hereby made a part of this Aoreernent provided, hovvever, that the contents of this
Agreement shall supercode any provision inAttachment ' B' that isinconsistent herewith. 

b. In no event shall the total amount paid for services rendered by Consultant pursuant to this
Agreement exceed the sum of$ 115. 548, 0Ofor FY2018- 17

c Each month Consultant shall furnish City with an original invoice for all work performed and
expenses incurred during the preceding month The invoice shall detail charges by

categories, including | gbor, trave|, rnateria| s, equipnnent, supp| ias, sub -consultant charges
and miscellaneous expensesCity shall independently review each invoice submitted to
determine whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in compliance with the
provisions ofthis Agreement | nthe event that nocharges orexpenses are disputed, the

invoice shall be approved and paid according to the terms set forth in paragraph 2( d) In the

event any charges or expenses are disputed, the original invoice shall be returned by City to
Consultant for correction and resubmission. 

dExcept as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by Consultant which are
disputed by City. City will use its best efforts in cause Consultant to be paid within thirty ( 30) 
days ofreceipt ufConsultant' s invoice. Payment toConsultant for work performed pursuant

to this Agreement shall not be deemed to waive any defects in the work performed by



CITY OF I.... ENAON GROVE Agreement FiF1::1 # 2017- 0

Consultant not be compensated for any services outside of the Scope of Services, except
as provided in this paragraph. If changes in the work seem merited by Consultant or the City, 
and informal consultations with the other party indicate that a change is warranted, a change in
scope of the work shall be processedfollowing outlining

changes shall be forwarded i the City by i of

fee or time schedule. An amendment to this Agreement a

invalidateexecuted
by both parties before performance of such services or the City will not be required to

pay for the changes in the scope of work. Such amendment shall not render ineffective or

unaffected portions of this Agreement. 

If any work or materials are ordered under this section on a " cost- plus basis," Consultant shall

provide the Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director or designee written reports showing
the name and number of each worker employed thereon, the number of hours employed thereon, 

the character of work Consultant is doing, and the wages paid or to be paid, also showing the
materials delivered and any other items that may enter into the cost, the quantity, and the
character of each such material, from whom purchased and the net amount paid or to be paid

therefore, and, such other information as directed. If required, Consultant shall produce any
books, vouchers, other records, or memoranda that will assist the Assistant City Manager / Public
Works Director or designee in determining the true, necessary cost of the work and materials to
be paid for. Utilizing such cost- plus basis, Consultant shall be paid for all of its costs of
performance ( labor, materials, equipment, management and other services) plus a maximum of

fifteen percent ( 15%) additional percentage for overhead and profit. 

4. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS

Books, documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to work done and
costs incurred pursuant to this Agreement shall be maintained by Consultant and made available
at all reasonable times during the term of this Agreement and for four ( 4) years from the date of

final payment under the Agreement for inspection by the City. 

5. OWNERSHIP AND USE

All documents and materials prepared pursuant to this Agreement shall be considered the

property of City, and will be turned over to City upon demand, but in any event upon completion
of the work. City reserves the right to publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or
in part, any reports, data or other materials prepared under this Agreement without the
permission of Consultant. All materials shall be delivered in a reproducible form As used

herein, " documents and materials" include any original maps, models, designs, drawings, 
photographs, studies, surveys, reports, data, notes, computer files prepared or developed

pursuant to this Agreement. 

6. FINDINGS CONFIDENTIAL

Any reports, information, data or materials given to or prepared or assembled by Consultant
under this Agreement shall not be made available to any individual or organization by Consultant
without prior written approval of City. 

Consultant hereby expressly covenants that no interest presently exists, nor shall any interest, 
direct or indirect, be acquired which would conflict in any manner with the performance of
services pursuant to this Agreement. 

TERM OF AGREEMENT AND TIME F PERFORMANCE

Consultant shall perform its services hereunder in a prompt and timely manner, and in
accordance with the Activity Schedule shown in Attachment ' B' attached hereto and made a part
hereof Work shall commence upon receipt of a written Notice to Proceed and/ or Purchase

Order from the City The Notice to Proceed shall set forth the commencement date of the Work



CITY DFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP# 2O17' O2

Unless o different date is set forth in the Activity Schedule shown in Attachment ' 13', the term of
If , 6Areement shall, be thrQugh June 30, 201 -7, 

9. OPTIONS TOEXTEND AGREEMENT

The City reserves the following rights to extend the term of this Agreement. 

a. The City may, at its sole discretion, extend this Agreement on a 12 -month basis not to
exceed five ( 5) additional twelve U2\ month renewal terms bygiving written notice thereof to
Consultant not less than thirty ( 3O) calendar days before the end ofthe Agreement term. 

b. The Q1vhas oone tirneoodontoextend the Aoreennentfor aperiod not toexceed one
hundred and twenty ( 12O) days bygiving written notice thereof toConsultant not less than
five ( 5) calendar days before the expiration ofany Agreement year. 

If the Qty exercises any of the above- described options, the Agreement prices shall be
adjusted in accordance with Section 10 of this Agreement. 

10. COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENT UPON EXERCISE OF OPTION TO EXTEND

Period of Coverage: Bidder agrees to provide awarded herno and/ or services as specified in the
Agreement document. This Agreement may beextended bymutual consent for five ( 5) 
additional 12 -month periods. 

Agreement Prices- Unit costs quoted shall remain firm for the initial five ( S) month term plus one
1) year Agreement term. 

One ( 1) price increase may be allowed for each option period as the result of: 

a. Manufacturer orsupplier price increases inthe product/ s\ offered

b. Governmental nrregulatory agency increases tmthe trade

c Regional Consumer Price Index ( CPI) increases to the industry

Any request for a price increase must be substantiated with documentation from a manufacturer, 
supplier, or governmental agency and must be submitted in writing at least thirty ( 30) days prior
to the effective date of the increase The City will be the sole judge of acceptable option year
price increases should it decide to exercise its option to extend under this Agreement, 

11. DELAYS IN PERFORMANCE

Neither the Chvnor ConsuKUontsh beconsideredindefau| tnfthisAonaernerdTorde| zyein

performance caused bycircumstances beyond the reasonable control ofthe non- performing

party. For purposes of this Agreement, such circumstances include but are not limited to, 
abnormal vveethercmnditinno; floods; earthquakes; fire; epidemics-, war-, hots and other civil
disturbances-, strikes, | ockouts, work s| ovvdovvns, and other labor disturbances-, sabotage or
judicial restraint - 

Should such circumstances occur, the non- performing party shall, within reasonable time of
being prevented from porforrninQ, give written notice tothe other party describing the
circumstances preventing continued performance and the efforts being made toresume
per-fornnonceofthis Agreement

m Consultant shall comply with all applicable | ovvs, ordinanoes, codes and regulations of the
federa|, state and local government. If Consultant' s failure to comply with applicable | ovvs, 

ordinancea, codes and regulations results in damage or liability to City, Consultant shall be
responsible for indemnifying and holding the City harmless as provided inthis Agreement

3o151



u ry OF 1.... 1::::: 11 ON (."TROVE Agrcar:.Meni H1J1 # 2017 02

b. Consultant shall assist the City, as requested, in obtaining and maintaining all permits, if any, 
required of Consultant by Federal, State and local regulatory agencies. 
Consultant sa • for payment of PREVAILING Wt. 
provisions of Section• . the State of • to adhere to

current prevailing wage determination• a e of s • rnia' s Department of

Industrial Relation at w1ww dir, ca. aov/ disr/ DPreWaqeDetermination. htm

Consultant shall keep accurate payroll records available for inspection in accordance with the
requirements of Labor Code Section 1776. 

14. STANDARD OF CARE

Consultant' s services will be performed in accordance with generally accepted professional
practices and principles and in a manner consistent with the level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the profession currently practicing under similar conditions. 

15, ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTORS

Consultant shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet, or otherwise dispose of this Agreement, or
Consultant' s right, title of interest in or to the same or any part thereof to any other person, 
company or corporation, including any franchisee of Consultant, without previous consent in
writing from the City. If the Consultant shall without previous written consent, assign, transfer, 
convey, sublet, or otherwise dispose of the Agreement or its obligations, duties, responsibilities, 

rights, title or interest therein, or any of the monies to become due under the Agreement, to any
other person, company, or other corporation, including any franchisee of the Consultant, the
Agreement may at the option of the City, be terminated, revoked, and annulled, and the City shall
thereupon be relieved and discharged from any and all liability and obligations growing out of the
Agreement to the Consultant, and to its assignee or transferee. No right under the Agreement, 

nor any right to any money to become due hereunder, shall be asserted against the City in law or
equity by reason of any so- called assignment of the Agreement, or any part thereof, or by reason
of the assignment of any monies to become due hereunder unless authorized as aforesaid by
written consent of the City. 

16. ORAL MODIFICATIONS INEFFECTIVE

No oral order, objection, claim or notice by any party to the other shall affect or modify any of the
terms or obligations contained in any of the Agreement Documents and none of the provisions of
the Agreement Documents shall be held to be waived or modified by reason of any act
whatsoever, except by a waiver or modification thereof in writing and signed by the Director and
the Consultant. 

17. INDEPENDENT C SULT T

Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant and is not an employee of the City. No

employee or agent of Consultant shall by this Agreement become an employee of the City. The

work to be performed shall be in accordance with the work described in the Scope of Services
Attachment ' B') attached hereto, subject to such directions and amendments from the City as

herein provided Consultant shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this
Agreement to bind City to any obligation whatsoever, except as specifically provided in writing by
the City. 

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of the City and Consultant as to those
matters contained herein, and supersedes and cancels any prior oral or written understanding, 
promises or representations with respect to those matters covered hereunder This Agreement

may not be modified or altered except in writing signed by both parties hereto. This is an

integrated Agreement

4of51



C| TYOF: LEMOWGROVE Agreement RFP # 2017- 02

18. INSURANCE

Commercial General Liability
Consultant shall take out and nnaintain, during the performance of all Work under this Agreement
and for twelve ( 12) months following the completion of all Work, in amounts not less than
specified inthe Agreement Documents, Commercial General Liability | nsunance, in afonn and
with insurance companies acceptable tothe City. 

Coverage for Commercial General Liability insurance shall be at least as brood aathe following: 

1) Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage ( Occurrence Form CG
OOO1) 

2) Commercial General Liability Insurance must include coverage for the following. - 

a. Bodily Injury and Property Damage

b. Personal Injury/ Advertising Injury

c Premises/ Operations Liability

d Products/ Completed Operations Liability

o. Aggregate Limits that Apply per Project

f. Explosion, Collapse and Underground ( UCX) exclusion deleted

g. Contractual Liability with respect tnthis Agreement

h Broad Form Property Damage

i Independent Consultants Coverage. 

All such policies shall name the City. the City Council and each member nfthe City Council, its
officera, emp| oyees, agents and volunteers as Additional Insureds under the policy. 

The general liability policy may utilize either deductibles or provide coverage excess of a self- 
insured retention, subject to written approval by the City. 

Automobile Liability
At all times during the performance of the VVud\ under this Aonaunnerd, and for twelve ( 12) 
months following : nnnp| edon of all Work, the Consultant shall maintain Automobile Liability
Insurance for bodily injury and property damage including coverage for owned, non -owned and
hired vehir|es, in a form and with insurance companies acceptable to the City. 

Coverage for automobile liability insurance shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services
Office Form Number CA 0001 ( ed. 8/ 82) covering automobile | iabi| ity. Code 1 ( any auto). The

automobile liability program may utilize deductiNes, but nota self- insured retonhon, subject to
wxhhsn approval bvthe City

All such policies shall name the City. the City Council and each member nfthe City Council, its
offioars, ernp| oyees, agents and volunteers as Additional Insured under the policies. 

Workers' Compensation / Employers Liability

At all times during the performance of the work under this Agreement, and for twelve ( 12) months
following completion ofall Work, the Consultant shall maintain workers' compensation in
compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Employer' s Liability Coverage in amounts
not less than the limits specified in the Agreement Documents. 

Such insurance shall include an insurer' s Waiver of Subrogation in favor ofthe City and will be in



CITY 0FLEMON GROVE 8qreomom RFP# 2O17- 02

If insurance is maintained, the workers' compensation and employer' s liability program may
utilize either deductibles or provide coverage excess of self- insured retention, subject 1owritten

approval bvthe City. 

Before beginning work, the Consultant shall furnish to the City satisfactory proof that he or she
has taken out for the period covered by the Work under this Agreement, full compensation
insurance for all persons employed directly by Consultant or through subcontractors in carrying
out the Work contemplated under this Agreement, all in accordance with the " Workers' 

Compensation and Insurance Act," Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and

any acts amendatory thereof. 

Minimum Policy Limits Required
The following insurance limits are required for the Agreement'. 

Commercial General Liability $ 1. 00O. 00Oper occurrence / 

2' OOO. 00Qaggregate for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage

Automobile Liability $ 1. DO0. 00Oper occurrence

for bodily injury and property damage

Employer' s Liability $ 1, 000, 000 per occurrence

Evidence Required

Prior to execution of the Agreement, the Consultant shall file with the City evidence of insuran
from an insurer or insurers certifying to the coverage of all insurance required herein. : Such

evidence shall include original copies of the ISO CG 2010 ( or insurer' s equivalent) signed by t
insurer' s representative, Certificate of Insurance ( most recent version of Acord 25 Form or

equivalent), and Additional Insured Endorsement verifying compliance with paragraph 15. c. iv
above. All evidence of insurance shall be signed by a properly authorized officer, agent or I

ualified representative of the insurer and shall certify the names of the insured, any additional
primary insureds, where appropriate, the type and amount of the insurance, the location and
perations to which the insurance applies, and the expiration date of such insurance. 

Policy Provisions Required
The City, as an additional insured, shall be expressly endorsed onto each policy as a cancellation
notice recipient such that the City shall receive a copy of any cancellation notice in the event any
policy is cancelled. 

General Liability and Automobile Liability insurance policies shall contain a provision stating that
the Consultant' s policies are primary insurance and that the insurance of the City, or any named
additional insunars, shall not bocalled upon tocontribute toany loss, 

Qualifying Insurers
All policies required must be issued by acceptable insurance companies, as determined by the
City, which satisfy the following minimum requirements 

Insurance carriers shall be qualified to do business in California and maintain an

agent for process within the State, Such insurance carrier shall have not less than

an^ A,^ policyholder' s rating and financial rating ofnot less than " Class VII" 
according tothe latest Best Key Rating Guide. Due homarket fluctuations inthe

Workers Compensation sector, the City reserves the right and otits sole discretion



CITY OFLEMON GROVE Agreement

Additional Insurance Provisions

The foregoing requirements as to the types and limits of insurance coverage to be maintained by
ConsuUont, and any approval of said insurance by the City, is not intended to and shall not in any
manner limit or qualify the liabilities and obligations otherwise assumed by the Consultant
pursuant tothis Agreement, including but not limited to, the provisions concerning
indemnification

If at any time during the life of the Agreement, the Consultant fails to maintain in full force any
insurance required by the Agreement documents, the City may acquire the necessary insurance
for the Consultant and deduct the cost thereof from the appropriate progress payments due the

Consultant shall include any subcontractors as insured under its policies or shall furnish separate
certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor indicating that subcontractor maintains the
same levels of insurance as are required by the Consultant. All coverage' s for subcontractors
shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein. 

The City may require the Consultant to provide complete copies of all insurance policies in nfhsnt
for the duration of the Work. 

Neither the City nor the City Council, nor any member of the City Council, nor any of the
directors, officers, employees, agents or volunteers shall be personally responsible for any
liability arising under or by virtue of the Agreement. 

0-10. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend ( with independent
counsel approved by the City) and hold harmless the City and its officers, employees and elected
and appointed officials, and volunteers ( each, an " Indemnified Party") from --and against all

liabilities ( including without limitation all claims, losses, damages, penalties, fines, and
judgments, associated investigation and administrative expenses, and defense costs, including
but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and costs of alternative dispute
resolution) regardless of nature or type, expressly including but not limited to those arising from
bodily injury or property damage, arising out of or resulting from any error or negligent or
wrongful act or omission of the Consultant, Consultant' s agents, officers, employees, 
subconsultants, or independent consultants hired by Consultant under this Agreement. The
Consultant' s obligations apply regardless of whether or not a liability is caused or contributed to
by the negligence ( including passive negligence) or other act or omission of an Indemnified
Party, except to the extent that liability is caused by the active negligence or willful misconduct of
an Indemnified Party, In such case, the Consultant' s indemnification obligation shall be reduced
in proportion to the Indemnified Party' s share of liability for its active negligence or willful
misconduct, if any. The acceptance or approval of the Consultant' s work by an Indemnified Part 
shall not relieve or reduce the Consultant' s indemnification obligation. The provisions of this
Section 16 shall survive completion of the work under this Agreement or the termination of this
Agreement and are not limited by the provisions relating to insurance. 

21. LAWS, VENUE AND ATTORNEY' S FEES

This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of California If any

action brought to interpret or enforce any term of this Agreement, the action shall be brought in
a state or federal court situated in the County of San Uiego. State of California. In the event of

any such litigation between the padies, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all
reasonable costs incuned, including reasonable attorney' s feas, as determined by the court

22' UNFORESEEN DIFFICULTIES

All loss ordamage arising out ofthe nature ofthe Work tobedone under the Agreement, orfrom
any unforeseen obstructions ordifficulties which may be encountered during the progress of the



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP# 2O1702

Work and in the prosecution of the sarne, or from encumbrances on the line of work, shall be

sustained by the Conau| iani, except as may be otherwise specifically provided bythe Agreement
Documents. 

e. City may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by giving tNdv ( 3[) 
days written notice of termination to Consultant. In the evert such notice is givnn. Consultant

shall cease immediately all work in progress. 

b. Consultant may terminate this Agreement zd any time upon thirty ( 3[) days written ncdina of

termination to City. 

c If either Consultant or City fails to perform any material obligation under this Agreement, 
then, in addition to any other remedies, City or Consultant may terminate this Agreement
immediately upon written notice. 

d. Upon 0anninednn ofthis Agreement, all property belonging to City which is in Consultant' s
possession shall be returned to City. Consultant shall furnish City with a final invoice for work
performed byConsultant. City shall have noobligation topay Consultant for work performed
after termination of this Agreement. 

24. ORGANIZATION

Consultant shall assign Jose 8narnbi| a_ Project

described inthe Scope nfServices A\ tachnnent' B'\. The Project ManeQerohaUnotbnrenooved

from the Project orrcaesignedvvithVutthnpriorvvriMenconaentoftheCity Consultant shall
make every reasonable effort to maintain the stability and continuity of Consultant' s staff
assigned toperform the services required under this Agreement. 

25' NOTICE ` 

Any notice or instrument required to be given or delivered by this Agreement may be given or
delivered bydepositing the same in any United States Post Offioe, certified mai[ return receipt

naquosted, postage prepaid. addressed to: 

QTY: City ofLemon Grove Aztec Landscaping, Inc. 
3232Main Street 7Q8OLemon Grove Way
Lemon SnVve, CA 91945 Lemon Gnnve, CA 91945

Attn: Assistant City Manager/Pub| icVVorks Director Attn: Rafael Aguilar

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or benefits to anyone other than
the City and the Consultant. 

The unenfnrceaN| hv, invalidity or illegality of any provision( s) of this Agreement shall not render
the other provisions unenforceab| n, invalid or illegal- Waiver by any party of any portion of this
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of any other portion thereof. 

28. NQMD| SCR| A8| WAT|(} 0

Consultant shall not dischnninade, in any vvay, against any person on the basis Of n8ne' color, 
religious cneed, national origin, anceotry, sex, aye physical handicap, medical condition or marital
status in connection with or related to the performance of this Agreement. 

It is the policy of the City of Lemon Grove to maintain a drug- free workplace The unlawful

manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession and/ or use of controlled substances in the

workplace are prohibited Controlled substances are those defined in 21 USC Section 812 and



C| TYOFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP 112017 02

inc| ude, but are not limited to, such substances aamarijuana, heroin, cocaine and
amphetamines. The workplace ispresumed toinclude all City ofLemon Grove facilities and

premises where City ofLemon Grove employees may visit inthe execution oftheir job duties
such as hornes, schoo| s, hospitals, etc. All City of Lemon Grove employees are required to

comply with this policy as an essential condition of ennp| oynoanL Individuals who are not
considered City of Lemon Grove ennp| oyees, but who perform work at City vvorksites for the City' s
benefit are required to comply with this policy. Such individuals who unlawfully nnanufac1una, 

disbibute, dioponse, possess or use controlled substances in the City workplace may be barred
from further work for and in the City' s facilities as well as from future consideration. 

CITY CJFLEMON GROVE

is

Wns

APPROVED A8TOFORM: 

L{] UNSBERYFERGUSON ALTONA& PEAK

James Lough, City Attorney

CONSULTANT" 

By: 

Print Nanne, 

By signing above. | attest that | am an authorized

representative / agent, that | anoauthorized bvnny

signature tobind this company contractually and

certify under penalty ofperjury the accuracy nfthe
representations made onthe Agreement and related

documents. 



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP # 2017 02

a a 10411111111112101 E N 110101 Uy 61% 0

TERMS AND DEFiNUrUONS

Whenever in the General Provisions or Technical Provisions the following terms are used, they
shall beunderstood tomean and refer tothe fOUom/ inQ 

QTYCITY OF LEMON GROVE, acting through properly authorized agents, 
such agents acting within the scope ofthe particular responsibilities
entrusted \ othem. 

DIRECTOR City ofLemon Grove ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER / PUBLIC WORKS

DIRECTOR, acting either directly orthrough properly authorized
agents, such agents acting within the scope ofthe particular
responsibilities entrusted tothem, 

COMMUNITY City of Lemon Grove COMMUNITY SERVICES SUPERINTENDENT, 
SERVICES acting either directly or through properly authorized agents, such
SUPERINTENDENT agents acting within the scope of the particular responsibilities

entrusted to them. 

CONSULTANT CONSULTANT and/ or any person or subcontractor employed by the
Consultant and working under this Agreement and agreement. 

AS - NEEDED: The intent istopermit the City toreceive services beyond the
scheduled frequencies onanoccasional basis. Should service be

needed onaconsistent basis the City shall amend the Agreement with
the Consultant subject toapproval byCity Council. 

Other terms appearing in the General Provisions or Technical Provisions shall have the intent
and meaning specified therein. 

Z LOCATIONS OF WORK

The Work shall be performed at various City parks and facilities, as specified herein and may at
times include other locations ifdeemed necessary bythe City. 

C0NSUI. TANTS PERSONNEL

Consultant shall furnish sufficient supervisory and working personnel capable ofpromptly
acoOnnp| ishing, to the satisfaction of the Director and OM schedule, all Work required under this
Agreement Personnel shall have knowledge and experience with all types of irrigation and

landscape maintenance components to inc| ude, without limitation-, irrigation control clocks, 

valves, purnps, and sprinkler heads Personnel shall be faOni| i@rmhth all brands and models of

irrigation equipnnentused within the City landscaping areas Irrigation technicians must beable

towrite and communicate in English. 

Supervisory personnel rnued have a nninirnunn of three / 3\ years actual field expenence, must
possess State of California Recycled Water Site Supervisor Certification, have adequate

technical background to oupervise the Work and amSure compliance with the Agreement and be

able towrite and communicate in English

Consu| iant and his employees shall conduct themselves in @ proper and efficient manner at all

tinnes and shall cause the least possible inconvenience tothe public Personnel shall be fully



CITY UFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP 112017- 02

clothed in suitable attire that bears the Consultant' s name or identifying mark. Personnel fully

clothed and wearing asafety vest with company identification on the back will be considered

The Director may require the Consultant to remove from the work site( s) any employee( s) 
deern8d careless, incornpe{ ent, or who is on annoyance to the public. 

Consultant shall publish and distribute to all employees, workers and subcontractors ( hereinafter
worker) a statement notifying worker that the uO| @wfU| rnanUtaCture, diS1ributiOn, dispenG| ng, 
possession, or use of a controlled substance iSprohibited. Any worker under the effect or
residual effect ofsuch controlled substance is considered a hazard and shall be removed from
the - obsite immediately. This notice shall state that the worker has aUobligation to abide by the
terms of this Agreement and to notify the Consultant in writing of any violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring iDthe workplace O[ @tthe job site. Consultant shall notify City ofsuch incident

and take appropriate action within thirty / 3O\ days. Consultant isresponsible tQsee that this

requirement isincluded inall subcontractor contracts. 

3. 1 Background Investigation

Consultant is required to rO[ np|e{ e @ criminal background check of any of its employees
or agents who may perform any work or services on or about any City property or
facilities. Said background check shall include submitting fingerprints and related
information to the Oep@dnleDt of Justice of the State of California in order to determine
state and federal level convictions and arrests, Employees oragents ofConsultant found

to have convictions for any of the following shall not be permitted to have any involvement
in performing work or services on or about any City property or facilrties 

a. A serious felony as defined in Section 1 192. 7( c) of the Penal Code. 
b Aviolent felony asdefined inSection 5G75( c) ofthe Penal Code. 
c Ahate crime asdefined iOSection 828. 1( b)( 2) ofthe Penal Code and including

offenses set h3dh in Section 422, 6 et seq. of the Penal Code

d Any C[ inne substantially similar to those described in 1- 3 that occurred in another state
or jurisdiction. 

Consultant shall be solely responsible for compliance with this provision and any and all
requirements in connection with its employees including, without limitation, the information
vehhcaUon, cooperation and disclosure procedures which may apply to said employees. 

Prior to starting any work, Consultant shall certify that is has conlp| abad the naqUiRyd
background checks by providing the City new Dr updated list ofall authorized
employees who have successfully completed and passed their criminal background
checks per the terms ofthis Contract Only persons whose names appear onsaid
certified authorization list will be allowed to perform any work or services on or about any

City property orfacilities

4. COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE SAFETY ACT 0F198G' ASAMENDED

Consultant aheU comply with the Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety Act of 1988. as amended, 
including. but not limited to, pne- ennp| oyrnen|, reasonable suspicion, random and post - accident

testing of operators of commercial motor vehicles for use, in violation of law or Federal
regulations, of alcohol or controlled oubEJances ( 49 USC § 27O1 e/ seq] 

11 o| 51



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement FR F P # 2 017 02

AVAYLABUL| TY/ RESPONSIVENESS {} F CONSULTANT

Consultant shall maintain a business office with a competent company representative who can
be reached during normal working hours, as defined hereunder, and who is authorized to discuss
matters pertaining tothis Agreement with the Director oFhis representative, An answering
service inconjunction with apager for thedesignated cornpaDy[ epnaserdadvemxzu| dhuifiUthis
requirement, provided that all calls from the Director are returned within @ one- hour period, 

0 supervisors and acting supervisors shall be Outfitted by the Consultant with a portable
personal communication device capable oftransmitting and receiving phone calls fronnanywhere
not a calling card) 

At all times during the tern-) of this Agreement, the Consultant shall provide the City with name( s) 
and phone nurnber( s) ufperson( a) representing the ( onsuUantfor 24- hourernergencyresponse, 

seven / 7\ days per week Should this information change, the City must be notified in writing
within 12 hours after said change The City will, in turn, provide the Consultant its emergency
contact infori-nation

61 Normal Response

Consultant shall be on site to perform non -emergency serviceo, as requested by the
Cornn"lUnity Services Superintendent arid/ or his designee within 72 hours after the
request is made bythe City

12o4h1



C| TYOFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP # 2017 02

M2 Emergency Response
An emergency can be defined per City' s request orpublic health and safety matters
including but not limited to broken water mains, stuck valves, threat to private property
resulting from the Consultant' s operations, fallen trees, natural disasters, etc

In the event that emergency response is required. Consultant shall respond within two ( 2) 
hours of notificaUon, either written or verbal by the 0peckzr, and be on -she within four ( 4) 
hours after initial notification toperform the Work. Consultant' s vehicle shall carry

sufficient equipment tocontrol traffic ( barricodes. de| ineatoro, and cones, etc.). When

Consultant personnel arrives at the site, Consultant personnel shall set up traffic warning
and control devices and any other safety devices, ifdeenned neceosory, and proceed with
remedial action after contacting the Community Services Superintendent. 

7] General

General work, determined by the City and Consultant together, shall be performed in
accordance . othe Activity Schedule (Attachment ' C') contained herein. As -needed work

shall be requested by Work Order( s) issued by the Community Services Superintendent
and/ or his designee inverbal, written orvveb- b2sedform. All work shall bescheduled ina

manner that minimizes inconvenience to City staff, the public and recreational uses of the
facilities and designed to maintain the sites in safe condition and in accordance with
highest industry standards. Precautions shall betaken sothat nuisance noise, dust and

vvaoie are not created during the Work. 

The amount oftime needed tocomplete each Work Order will bedetermined byorder of
priority and urgency. 

7 2 Hours of Work

Work performed under this Agreement shall be Monday through Friday, 7: OOA. M. to5 OO
P. M. in all areas except Lemon Grove' s major arterials and collector streets ( a. k. a. 
cirnV| odpn element streets) which shall be Monday through Friday' 8: 008, M. to 3 30 P. M. 
The following instances are exceptions: 

a, Emergency repairs requested by the City. 

b Any and all steps necessary to protect City employees and/ or the public from a
dangerous condition

c. Weekend and Holiday trash removal from City Park picnic pavilions ( including opening
and closing park gates). 

73 Liquidated Dammages for 11 . ) eficiemt Work

In accordance with Government ode section 53069, 85. being impractical and infeasible
todedenninethe amount ofactual d@rnage, it is agreed that Consultant shall pay tothe
City as fixed and UqUidated danlages, and nnt as a Pena( ty, the following sunns for failure
toproperly complete work pursuant tothis Aoreennent. | nthe, event this imriot paid, the

Consultant agrees that the City rnay dedUCt that amount from any money due or that may
become due the Consultant Under this Agreement City will advise Consu| tan1verbally or

inwriting each time perforrnmnceisunsatisfactory arid corrective action isnecessary

a Performance [ Deficiency — $ 250 per instance per work day

Some examples ) no| ude failure to comply with condiUons, speoificadons. reports. 
schedules - and/ urdinectinesfnorn Qty representatives

b. Inadequate EqVipmen1— $ 250 per instance per work day

13o/ 51



C| TYDFLEMON(, 3ROVE Agreement RFp# 2O17< 2

Failure toprovide adequate equipment resources in compliance with opecificoUons, as

directed by the City. 

c Public Safety —$25Oper instance per work day
Failure to protect Public health and/ or correct safety oznCernS, including but not
limited to inspecting Qty property for hazards, responding to emergencies and
providing adequate traffic control nneosUnss ( per WATCH guidelines. 

d Irrigation Deficiencies $ 25Oper occurrence

Failure to repair major irrigation deficiencies within ( 12 ) hours after notification. 

e. Improper Horticultural Practices —$ 25O per occurrence

Failure to implement proper horticultural practices, including but not limited to: failure
to rnovv. Gdge. sweep, pick Upt[ @Sh/ debhs, rodCtiUtot | Ct3, apply chemicals and prune
inanapproved, professional manner. 

fDelayed Response tOCity' s Page -$ 25Oper Occurrence

Failure 1orespond during working hours within one ( 1) hour after being called. 

CHANGES | NWORK

The Director and/ or his designee may prescribe, in writing, a modification of requirements or of
methods of work; or in the quantity or character or the Work to be furnished. In the event

conditions develop vvhiuh, in the opinion of Consultant, make strict compliance with these
Agreement Provisions impractical, Consultant shall submit tothe Director and/ or his designee for
their consideration and approval or disapproval, a written request for modification of

requirements ofthe Work. This request shall set forth indetail, the reasons why the specified
requirements are considered impractical and Consultant' s proposal for any alternate that will
relieve this alleged impracticality. 

If such changes increase or diminish the quantity or amount of work to be done, they shall not
constitute the basis for a doirn for damages or anticipated profits on the work that may be
dispensed vvdh provided, that as such changes Or alterations render useless any work already
done, the Director shall make reasonable allowance therefore, which action shall be binding upon
both parties. Should any Agreement ihanl be deleted in its endnaty, payment will be made only for
actual costs incurred prior to notification of such deletion. 

The Qty reserves the right to increase or decrease the Agreement quantities by Up to fifty
percent ( 50%) per year without renegotiating the Unit cost, Additional work will be compensated

at the unit ooai bid for each item of work so long as such additional work does not exceed fifty
percent ( 50%) of the estimated annual quantity. 

Regardless of the change, all changes made LO the Agreement DocunnentS, whether it is

character of the Work or quantity of the VVork, must be agreed Upon, in vvridnB, by both Director
and Consultant and implemented with a Change Order. Change Orders shall include a brief

description of the chango, dollar value of the chanOe, and any adjustments in Agreement iinne` if
applicable If no prices are named in the Agreement to cove[ such changes or alterations, the

cost of ouch changes shall be determined by agreement between the Director and the
Con8ukant If an agreement cannot be ns8ched, such changes causing an increase in work shall
be covered as hereinafter provided for as Extra Work Decreases in work shall be negotiated by
the Director and the Consultant, 

The City shall have the authority to suspend the Work wholly or in pail. for such period as the
City deems necessary, due tounsuitable weather or( osuch other conditions asare considered
unfavorable for the suitable prosecution of the VVork, or for Such time as the City may deem
necessary duo to the failure on the part of the Consultant to carry out orders given or to perform
any provisions ofthe Work orotherwise Conou| 1untshall immediately comply with the written
order of the City to suspend the Work wholly or in pad, and shall not resume the Work until

14 o| 51



CUY0FLEWOWGROVE Agreement

ordered to do so in writing by the City

In the event that a suspension of Work is ordered because of failure on the part of the Consultant

to carry Out orders given or to perform any provisions of the VVork, such suspension of Work
shall not relieve the Consultant of its responsibility to complete the Work within the time limits set
forth in the Agreement Documents, and shall not be considered cause for extension of the time
for completion, and further, such sUspension of Work shall not entitle the Consultant to any
additional compensation. 

10. INSPECTION

All work shall be subject to the approval of the City and any work in need of correction because
of improper or unsatisfactory preparation or workmanship shall be corrected by Consultant to the
satisfaction of, and at no cost to, the City. 

Consultant will have two ( 2) days from the time of notification to correct improper or

unsatisfactory work notwithstanding that such defective work had been previously overlooked by
the Director orpaid for previously. In the event said work is not corrected within the time

specified above, and in addition to any other actions/ remedies permitted by law, City shall have
the immediate right to complete the work to its satisfaction and shall deduct the cost to correct
said work from Consultant' s invoice. 

11 1 Quality of Materials and Source of Supply
Articles, materials, and equipment to be incorporated into the Work under the Agreement
shall be new Drunused Un| eSS otherwise specified and shall conform tothe requirements

ofthe Agreement Documents and be approved by the City before incorporation into the
Work,- and, where required to conform to standard specifications [ citations: Standard
Specifications for Public Works Construction, 2000 edition, and adopted by the San Diego
Area Regional Standards Cnnnnlittoe]' tests of the Qh/. or other authorities incorporated
into the Agreement Documents by reference, shall conform to the respective most recent
editions of citations noted above, including amendments specified or, where edi1io0s are
shall0o1specified. conforrntothe editions including amendments ineffect on fMedate of

the Request for Proposals. 

11. 2 Preference for Materials

Whenever inthe Agreement Documents any material, process, or article is indicated or
Specified by grade, patent orproprietary name VrUyname ofmanufacturer, such
specification shall be deemed to be used for the purpose of facilitating description of the
material, process, or article desired and shall be deemed to be followed bythe words " or
equa[^ and Consultant may, unless otherwise stated, offer any material, proness, or
article which shall be substantially equal or better in every respect to that so indicated or
specifiedIf material, process, or article offered by Consultant is not, inthe opinion of the
Director, substantially equal or better in every respect tOthat specified, then Consultant
shall furnish material, process. or specified, Burden ofproof as to equality of any

nnaksha[ procesS, or article shall rest with Consultant. Consultant shall submit request

together with subata0hadng data for substitution of an " or equal" item within ten ( 10) 
working days prior date ofcontract award Provision authorizing submission of" or equ8|^ 

justification data shall not in any way authorize an extension nftime for performance of
this Agreernerd- 

11 3 Defective Materials

All materials not conforming to the requiuennents of the Agreement ) oournnnts' or to any

provision of the Agreement DoCurnents. shall be considered as defeciive, and all Such
nnateria| e, whether in place or no1, shall be rejected and shall be imrnodiate| yrennoved
frorn the site of the Work Unless otherwise penniUed by the City

15of51



CITY DFLEMON GROVE A3naemeni RFP 02D17' O2

No rejectedmaterials, the defects ofwhich have been subsequently corrected, shall be
used until approval in writing has been given by the City. Upon failure on the pad of the

Consultant to comply with any order of the City made under the provisions of this section, 
the City shall have the authority to remove and replace defective material and to deduct
the cost ofremoval and replacement from any monies due ortubecome due the

12. SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

All work performed under this Agreement shall be performed by qualified landscape maintenance
workers and irrigation technicians who, through related training or on the job experience, or
both, are familiar with the practices and hazards of horticulture and the equipment used in such
operations, Work shall be done in such manner as to ensure maximum safety to City personnel, 
the public and employees of the Consultant, Where applicable, Consultant shall comply with all
safety standards established by California Occupational Safety and Health Administration ( CAL - 
OSHA). Consultant shall immediately cease any act or action if the Director or his designee
determines that unsafe acts are occurring and orders that such action cease. 

It is part of the service required of Consultant to make whatever provisions are necessary to
protect City personnel and the public. Consultant shall use foresight and take such steps and

precautions necessary to protect the City personnel and the public from danger, loss of life or
property, which would result from interruption or contamination of public water supply, 
interruption of other public service, or from the failure of partially completed work or partially
removed facilities. Unusual conditions may arise on the work which will require the immediate
and unusual provisions be made to protect City personnel and/ or the public from danger or loss, 
or damage to life and property, due directly or indirectly to prosecution of work under this

VVhenever, in the opinion of the Director or his des|gnee, an emergency exists because
Consultant has not taken sufficient precaution for public safety, or protection of utilities or
adjacent structures or property, the Director or his designee will order Consultant to provide a
remedy for the unsafe condition- | fConsultant fails toremedy the unsafe condition within the
amount of time set forth herein, the Director or his designee may provide suitable protection to
said situation bycausing such work tobe done and material hobefurnished asmay seem
reasonable and necessary. 

12] Accident Reporting
Consultant shall immediately notify the Community Services Superintendent and/ or City
personnel of any accident, regardless nfwhether or not injury ordannage is evident, 
involving the public and Consultant' s S[ aff, vehicles, and/ or equipment. Consultant shall, 

ifneeded, assist the public bysummoning emergency assistance while oithe site. 

Consultant shall cooperate fully with City inthe investigation ofany injury ordeath
occurring at any she. including the provision of reports and/ or documentation as
requested bythe City

131 Sound Control Requirements

Consultant shall comply with all local Sound control and noise level ru| ez, regulations and
ordinances, which apply to any work performed pursuant to the Agreement. 

16of51



CHY OF V. IiMON ( 3ROVE Agreement RFP N2017 02

13. 2 Right -of -Ways ( ROW) 

No work may be performed in any public right- of-way without permission from the
Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director or designee Traffic control required by

such Work shall be in accordance with the latest edition of the State of California' s
Manual of Traffic Controls for Conshi, w[ ion and Maintenance Work Zones. Copies of this

manual manual can be secured from the State of California - Department of Transportation

CALTRANS), 

Consultant shall immediately cease any act or action if the Community Services
Superintendent determine that unsafe acts are occurring and orders that such act or
action cease. Consultant personnel doing work in public streets or public right- of-ways
shall-, 

Obtain all necessary permits, including Encroachment Permits which are fee -free. 

Provide 24- hour advance notification to all affected agencies including the following
departments and public transit: 

1. Lemon Grove Sheriff' s Station: ( 619) 337- 2000

2, Lemon Grove Fire Department: ( 619) 825- 3835

3. Lemon Grove School District: ( 619) 258- 2300

4. San Diego Metropolitan Transit System: ( 619) 448- 2720

Coordinate the Work with all affected agencies and the public. 

Inform occupants of abutting properties, by written notice, of access limitations made
necessary by the Work. 

a Install and maintain required traffic control devices. 

Provide flag persons when required, 

Schedule and expedite the Work to cause the least inconvenience to the Public. 

Provide adequate safeguards for workers and the general public. 

Assure that any person working in or adjacent to a traveled roadway wears a safety
vest as required for flag persons, 

Patrol the maintenance site to ensure that all devices are in place and operating at all
tirnes

Remove traffic control devices when they are no longer needed, 

Provide a detour map and/ or traffic maintenance plan forty- eight ( 48) hours in
advance of starting work to the Director, 

Remove all vehicles from City streets at the end of the work day Consultant is not
permitted to leave vehicles parked on City streets over night

13 3 Traffic Control

Pedestrian and vehicular traffic shall be allowed to pass through the work area only under

conditions of safety and with as little inconvenience and delay as possible If parking is to

be prohibited during work, " No Parking" signs shall be installed forty- eight ( 48) hours prior
to work commencing

Consultant shall provide and maintain adequate barricades and warning devices, per the
latest edc tion of of Ca: ifornia' s Manual of Traffic Conbols for Construction and
Maintenance Work Zones Copies of this rmanup.-.-fl can be from the State of

Califminia Dep,..ir[ rnent of I ranspod, ifion ( CAIl TRANS) 



C1 I Y OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP # 2017 02

13. 4 Survey Monuments and Stakes
Consultant acknowledges that survey monuments and stakes may exist upon certain
property and parcels. Consultant must asosrtain, prior to doing any work thereon, the
locations of such monuments or stakes, and take necessary precautions to avoid their
didocoiion, removal or destruction. Any survey monuments or stakes that may be
disturbed, damaged or destroyed by the Consultant orhis employees oheU be reset by a
registered civil engineer orlicensed surveyor atthe Consultant' s expense, forthwith, upon

demand by the Director. 

Consultant is responsible for determining property lines prior to commencing Work No

payment will be made for work done on the wrong parcel( s). The City will not be
responsible or held liable for any work performed beyond the boundaries of subject

13. 5 Existing Irrigation
Any irrigation sysbanns that are damaged or altered in any way, as a result of the
performance ofwork under this specification during the term ofthe Agreement shall be
repaired wrreplaced inkind and inanapproved manner. All work Ofthis kind shall be

performed by the Consultant at no cost to the Citv, and shall be as directed by the
Director. Irrigation repairs shall be made immediately after damage or alteration occurs, 
unless otherwise directed. | fthe Consultant does not make repairs tothe satisfaction of

the Director, deductions shall bemade from the contract payment inthe amount 1ocover

the cost ofrepairs, as determined by the Director, 

13. 8 Existing Structures, Signs and Facilities
During the performance of Work under this Agreement, Consultant shall protect from
damage all existing sjructures, signs and tscilibes, other than those called for nannova[ 
including but not limited todirectional, vvmrninB, advisory and regulatory signs, street
markers and roadside mailboxes, | fConsultant isrequired toalter the physical location of

any s1ruciunes, signs and/ or facilities during the performance of work, Consultant shall
maintain these atrucfunas, signs and facilities in on erect and functional position and

condition atall times during the period ofWork Consultant shall replace any ofthese
structures, signs or facilities that one damaged or lost as a result of Consultant' s

performance at no cost to City. 

13. 7 Existing Utilities

Power, cable television, and telephone lines, water lines, gas | ineo, underground utility
conduits and miscellaneous pipe| ines, are within and/ or run adjacently to roadway right- 
of- ways. 

Consultant shall take steps to contact the owner( s) of all overhead utilities prior to doing
work that may damage such utilities or interfere with their service. If Consultant makes

no attempt hocontact ovvner( a) orotherwise operates in an imprudent manner, as

determined by the Community Services Superintendent and/ or his designee. the repairs

10damaged utilities inthe course ofwork shall be Consultant' s responsibility and all costs
resulting thereby shall be borne byConsultant

Consultant shall take steps to deterrnine the exact localion of all UndergIOUnd facilities by

contacting Dig Alert at 1- 800- 422- 4133. prior to doing work that may damage such
facilities or interfere with their service | fConSu| tant makes no attempt to locate

underground facilities or otherwise operates in an imprudent rnanner, as determined by
the Community Services Superintendent and /or his designee, the repairs to damaged

facilities in the course of work shall be Consultant' s responsibility and all costs resulting
thereby shall be borne by Consultant



CITY OFLEMON GRDVE Agreement

All facilities and/ or utilities shall be carefully uncovered if located within the lines of
excavation and time shall be allowed for the Community Services Superintendent and/ or
his designee to field check the location of such utilities to make certain that they will not
interfere with the proposed improvements In the event the utility conflicts with the

proposed i[ nproverneUts. Qty will either arrange for the utility owner to relocate the utility
as necessary to clear the proposed improvements, or adjustments in the grade of the
proposed improvements or appurtenances may be made by the Community Services
Superintendent and/ or his designee

Facilities either permanently or temporarily relocated, or supported by the owner shall be
protected inplace bvConsultant. 

Gas Transmission Lines

Electric Power Line

Sewer

Telephone Facilities

Television Cable

Water

OWNER
San Diego Gas 8. Electric

San Diego Gas & Beothc

Lemon Grove Sanitation District

Cox Cable

118 Damage hyConsultant

All damage to existing facilities caused by the Consultant shall be repaired or replaced at
the Consultant' s sole expense. All such repairs or replacements shall be completed within
the time limits specified bythe City. 

14- HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS

Any hazardous conditions noted by Consultant and not corrected by Consultant shall be reported
immediately byConsultant tothe Community Services Superintendent. | naddition, Consultant

shall immediately notify the Community Services Superintendent of any trees that shows signs of
root heaving. | eaning, have broken { innba, or otherwise appears as safety hazards. If immediate

correction isnot possible, Consultant must barricade the area with 2^ yellow caution tape. 

15, LABOR CODE REQUIREMENTS

Attention is directed to the following requirements of the Labor CodeIt shall be the responsibility
of the Consultant to see to it that all subcontractors comply with the Labor Code

151 Hours of Labor

Eight hoons labor constitutes a legal day' s work, Consultant shaUfor-feK. as a penalty to

the City of Lemon Grove, $ 25 for each worker employed in the execution of the

Agreement by [ he Consultant or any subcontractor under Consultant for each calendar
day during which such worker is required or perr-nitted to work more than eight ( 8) hours
in any one ( 1) calendar day and forty ( 40) hours in any one M\ calendar week in violation
ofthe provisions ofthe Labor Code, and in particular, section 181OLosso1ion1815. 
ther8of, indusive, except thatwork p8dornned by employees ufConSuhants in excess of
eight ( B) hours per day, and forty ( 40) hours during any one ( 1) vveek, shall be permitted
upon compensation forall excess hours worked atnot less than one ( 1) and one- half

1/ 2) dmesthe basic rale of pay, as provided in said section 1815

1 2 Prevailing Wage
Consultant shall comply with Labor Code Sections 1774 and 1775 In accordance with

said section 1775 [ he Coneu| tardshaU forfeit as a penalty iothe City ofLcnnon Grove S50
for each calendar clay or portion thereof. for each worker I,,) ald less than the prevailing
nates as determined by the Director of Industrial Relations for ouch mxrrh or cosb in which

19of51



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP # 2017-02

such worker is employed for any work done under the Agreement by Consultant or by any
subcontractor under Consultant in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code and in

particular, Labor Code Section 1770 to 1780, inclusive In addition to said penalty and
pursuant to said section 1775, the difference between such prevailing wage rates and the
amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each
worker was paid less than the prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by the
Consultant. 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 1773 of the Labor Code of the State of California, 

the City has obtained the general prevailing rate of wages applicable o the Work to be

agreementdone, 
for straight time, overtime, Saturday, Sunday and holiday work. The holiday wage

rate listed shall be applicable to all holidays recognized in the collective bargaining
of the particular craft, classification• • - concerned. 

Pursuant to section 1773. 2 of the Labor Code, the Consultant shall post general

prevailing wage rates at a prominent place. 

to Public Contract Codesubcontractors
ineligible , on .; public works projecto Section 1777. 1 or Secti

1777. 7 of the California Labor Code shall not be allowed to perform any portion of the
Work contemplated herein. Any subcontract between the Consultant and a debarred
subcontractor shall be void as a matter of law, and the debarred subcontractor shall no

receive any payment for performing such work. Any public money - paid t

debarredthe

be responsible for the payment of wages to workers of a debarred subcontractor who h
been allowed to workon

15. 3 Payroll Records

Consultant' s attention is directed to the provisions of Labor Code Section 1776, a portion

of which is quoted below. Regulations implementing said sections 1776 are located in
section 16016 and sections 16207. 10 through 16207. 19 of Title 8, California

Administrative Code. Consultant shall be responsible for compliance by his or her
subcontractors. 

Consultant and each subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record; showing the
name, address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime

hours worked each day and week, and the actual per diern wages paid to each employee
employed by him or her in connection with the Work. 

The; payroll records shall be certified and shall be available for inspection at all reasonable= 

hours at the principal office of the Consultant on the following basis: 

A certified copy of an employee' s payroll record shall be made available for inspection
or furnished to the ernployee or his or her authorized representative: on request

A Certified copy of all payroll records shall be made available for inspection or
furnished Upon request to the City, the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement; and
the; Division of Apprenticeship Standards of the Department of Industrial relations - 

A certified copy of all payroll records shall be made available upon request by the
public; for Inspection or copies thereof made; provided, however, that a request by the
public shall be made thrc:rugh the:: City, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, or the
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement If the requested payroll records have, not

been provided, the requesting party shall, prior to being provided the records; 
reimburse the costs of preparation by the Consultant, subcontractors. artiest the entity
through which the request was made The public shall not be given access to the

records at the principal office of the Consultant



CITY OFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP 112017- 02

Consultant shall file acertified copy ofthe payroll records with the entity that requested
the records within ten ( 1O) days after receipt ofowritten request

Any copy ofrecords made available for inspection ascopies and furnished upon request
to the public or any public agency by the City, the Division of Apprenticeship Standards, 
or the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or obliterated in such a
manner as to prevent disclosure of an individual' s name, address and social security
number. The name and address ofthe Consultant awarded the Agreement orperforming
the Agreement shall not bemarked orobliterated. 

Consultant shall inform the Qty of the location of the records, including the street
addresS, city and coUDty, and shall, within five ( 5) working days, provide a notice of
change oflocation and address, 

In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this section, the Consultant shall
have ten / 1O\ days iOVVhicht000O0p| ysubsequent toreceipt ofVv[ i ennotice specifying in
VVhatrespects theCoDsu| taDtn0uStCOmp| yvviththisSeCiion. Should noncompliance still

be evident after the ten / 1O\ day period, the Consultant shall, as apenalty tothe state or
political subdivision On whose behalf the contract is made or avvarded, forfeit twenty- five
dollars ($ 25) for each calendar day, or portion thenaof, for each worker, until strict
compliance ieeffectuated Upon the request ofthe Division ofApprenticeship Standards
or the Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, these penalties shall be withheld from
progress payments then due

The penalties specified in subdivision ( 0 ofLabor Code Section 177Bfor noncompliance
with the provisions of said Section 1776 may be deducted from any moneys due or which
may become due tmthe Consultant. 

Consultant and each subcontractor shall preserve their payroll records for a period of
three ( 3) years from the date of completion of the Agreement. 

15. 4 Apprentices

Attention is directed tosections 17775. 17776 and 17777ofthe California Labor Code
and Title B. California Administrative Code Section 2OOe/ seq Consultant shall abide by

all requirements with respect tothe ennp| nynnen1 of apprentices on Public Works projects. 

155 Workers` Commpensatimm

Pursuant to[ he nequinsODents of section 186Oofthe Labor Code, theConsultant will bo
required to secure the paynnert of workers' compensation to his or her employees in
accordance with the provisions ofsection 37OQofflheLabor Code

Primrtothe curnnnencernentofwork, the Consultant shall sign and file with the [} inactora

certification in the [ oUovvng fornn 

I am amxare of the provisions oJ Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require

every employer to be inSUred against liability for worker' s cornpensa lion or to
undertake self- insurance in accordance with the provisions ofthat code, and | 

will corinply wi[ h si ich provisions before comrnencing the performance of the
Work ofthis Agreenneni^ 

Said certification is irlClUded in the Agreement and signature and return of the Agreement
shall consthuto signing and filing of the said certificate



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP 42017 02

Approval of any insurance contracts by the City does not relieve the Consultant or
subcontractors frorn liability. The City will riot be liable for any accident, loss, or damage
to tile Work prior to its completion and acceptance. 



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement

TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

RFP# 2017- 02

SUMMARY

These Maintenance Standards are applicable toall City maintained landscaping areas within the City of
Lemon Grove ( also referred tointhese standards and the agreement as^ Landsoaping^ Consultant

shall be solely responsible for developing and implementing a landscape maintenance plan/ program
which is in compliance with these nnininnunn Maintenance Standards. The quality of all maintenance will

be continually evaluated for satisfactory progress. It is the Consultant' s responsibility to integrate

innovative and progressive elements of superior landscape and facility maintenance and the objectives
asset forth inthese Maintenance Standards. 

Consultant shall furnish all labor, equiprnent, rnnheha| s, hoo| s, servicea, and special skills required to
perform the maintenance activities, with exception of irrigation supplies, as set forth in these Landscape
and Horticultural Maintenance Standards with the highest quality and performance, Best Management
Practices ( BMP' s), and safe work practices. 

Maintenance ofthe City' s Landscaping shall inc| ude, but isnot limited to, all landscaped aneas, right- of- 
way zreas, and other City landscaped anrao, vva| kvvays, plazas, sports facilities, playgrounds
maintenance and cleaning of surfmcin8), points of access and entry, associated parking area( s) not

including street sweeping, durnpsterenclosures and all products and ancillary amenities and items
neoessmrytoopenateeMicient| y- 

Maintenance of the associated landscape shall include, but is not limited to. natural turf rnowing, edging, 

trimming, pruning, fertilization, aeration, weed control ( both in hardscape and landscaped areas), 
cultivation, pest control, minor tree pruning, de -thatching, turf and sports field renovations, plant
replacements, application of mulch, sidewalk and hardscape cleaning, routine care and restocking of pet
disposal dispensers and stations, litter control, trash removal, graffiti removal and cover- up ( when
requested), irrigation system mamagernent, repair and maintenance, sports field maintenance, and
proactive water conservation through irrigation management and general site inspections, 

Consultant shall submit an updated " Maintenance Schedule" to the City each month, outlining the
scheduled maintenance and renovation functions for each landscape area, including all elements within

16. TREES

Trees shall be p|anted, rnoirdained, thnnrned, and cared for with strict accordance to the
standards ofthe International Society ofArboriculture. 

17, PIES TCONI ROL

Consultant shall provide cornp| ete and continuous control and/ oreradication of all plant oests
arid diee.,isesthrough proactive Integrated Pest K8anagennentO1F) IM\ / PK8 isdefined asthe use of

diffementtechniquc..s in cornbinaiion to control pests, with an emphasis on nn(. hods that are least

irVuhous to the environnoent and rnoetspec0ctothe padiCu| arpeot Consu| t Untsh obt in any

n' cessary necmrnrnendahpnsfnznn a Pest Control AdVisor Consultant shall be hcens d and

certified by the SU.de of California to issuevvr| tten pest control recommendations and have all
necessary p rnnibsto cornp| yvvith City. County. State or Federal regulations or laws to pei fonn
such control nd ensdicabon Cnnsu8ant shall be responsible for submitting currentcopies o[ all

such licenses, and p rrnUstolhe City

All pesticide activity oheU comp|yvvi1h | ooai regional, State. and Federal guidelines andth 
responsibility for aU required reporting shall be the responsibility of the Consu| tant

All areas of| and,,,oape andfacUities, including snaok bans, food and bevensgeestab| ishrnenis. 
and masboorn extensions shall be inspected for infestations ofharmfu| pests such as anis. 
insects, mites, snai( s, sow bugs, gophena, rats, squirrels and rnice and treatments shall be made
prooc1ive| ytoreduce / nfastabnns

23ofs1



CRY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement RFP H2017- 02

18. WEED CONTROL

VV Selective post ennerQenCeherbicides ohoUbeused

to kill weeds. Consultant shall not proceed with a treatment except ms recommended by Peat

Control Advisor in writing. 

All creeping grasses, as well as broadleaf weeds, shall be kept out of shrubs and grOundoov8rS
Broadleaf weeds inthe turf areas shall beremoved selectively, without injury tnthe lawn grass
other than s| iQht, temporary discoloration. Grass weeds in | aYvnS shall be controlled with

selective post -emergence herbicides. 

Weeds not killed with herbicides shall be removed manually, However, manual weed control

shall not be substituted for herbicide applications. Turf and other plants killed by weeds, 
chemicals, etc. shall be replaced at the Consultant; s sole expense. All replacements must be

made immediately upon the realization that replacement is appropriate. 

19. FERTILIZATION

Apply fertilization in accordance with regionally accepted horticultural practices and standards, or
as otherwise directed by the City. All fertilization shall occur in an effort to maintain a gn88A, 
healthy, viable landscape condition. 

Fertilizers shall be inorganic, dry, pelletized formulation. Upon recommendation by the City
organic fertilizers may be required in certain locations. Application shall be in accordance with
manufacturer' s specifications or as otherwise directed by the City, 

When climatic factors cause problems from the general use of fertilizers, an adjustment of the

fertilizer schedule may be necessary. After fertilizer application, the Consultant shall monitor the
watering schedule to eliminate runoff or leaching of fertilizer materials. 

20. IRRIGATION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

All turf and landscaped areas Shd| be irrigated as required to maintain top- quality growth and
appearance. Irrigation shall be accomplished in accordance with direction from the Community
Services Superintendent or designee. 

All irrigation systems shall be tested and inspected, as often as necessary, to ensure that all
irrigation systems and field elements are regularly operating at 100% of the design standards

Irrigation maintenance shall indude, but not belimited to, operation ofthe irrigation system, 

adiustnnents, nepairs, rnodificGiions, innpnovernen( s, testing, analysis, ^ handG: tn", vandalism and

other work as required Flood irrigation or disabling systems in lieu of commencing and
completing repairs Is not allowed, 

The estimated irrigation control inventory is as follows: 

24cd51



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement I' UP # 2017 02

AREA I — City Parks and Facilities

101,  Senior Center

TOTAL CONTROLLERS

201 Water Conservation

Ca| senae

ET2OOOe

Ca| sense

ET2ODO8

Ra| nbird

Hunter

Ca| seAse

ET2ODOe

Hunter

Ca| sGns8

2000e

Rainbinj ESP- 

12MC

Rai0bi/ d ESP- 

24MC

Ca| S8Ase

ET2OOOe

Water

Potable

Potable

Potable

Potable

Potable

Potable

Potable

Sbahonsvv/ in

C0AiuJ|| er

17

Consultant shall take the necessary precautions to ensure that irrigation systems dOnot
function during or immediately after periods of rainfall and times when suspension of
irrigation is desirable to conserve vvatBr, while remaining within the guidelines of top- 

quality horticulture and maintenance practices. Weather data and evopo- transpiration
ET) rates for irrigation scheduling are provided through C| M| S ( California kriQ8bQn

Management Information SVateon). 

20 2 Irrigation Malfunction

Consultant shall record and take timely corrective action for all irrigation system
rna| functions, dannoges, and obstructions including but not | imitedto 

Repair malfunctioning C0ntnoUera, quick cnUp| ers, and manual or automatic valves and
sprinkler heads within forty eight ( 48) hours after receipt of verbal or written notice of
mo| funCdon, oras discovered, if no [ enOOva| is necessary to complete repairs. 

Systems must be shut down once discovery is made, All replacements shall be with
original type and model rn@teria| s, unless a substitute is approved by the City- 

Mainline repairs and valve replacements will be performed by City Staff Consultant
will be required to notify City ofsuch needed repairs immediately upon discovery

203 Irrigation Controller Programs

Irrigation controller programs shall incorporate the following conditions: 

Meet all City water conservation and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 3ysbsm
MPOES) requirements

Coordinate all irrigation systern operations with the City Community Services
3uperintendent so as not io conflict with the centralized irrigationon sysiam ( Ca| seneo

Maximize repeat operations ( where and when possible.) 

Minimize station run times

25 of51



0 Reflect actual evapo- transpiration ( ET) requirements. 

0 Reflect actual requirements of soil and plants. 

Provide sufficient time for soil todry out between irrigations

w Maximize community use ofCity turf areas - 

21 A

reao- 

211 Watering
A sufficient watering program is required based on the needs of the turf species and the
Season. At a minimurn, ' the Consultant shall ornit irrigation the night prior to occurrence of

turf mowing. Manual watering Ofdeficient coverage areas ismandatory. 

The mowing standard shall be to maintain a typical uniform turf height of no less than
1^ and nomore than 3" a1all times for passive turf. One acceptable method would be

to rnovv and edge passive turf areas weekly during the period of March 1 to November
1 and once every other week during the period of November 1 to March 1 Consultant

shall maintain cool season turf grass at21/2" during warm seasons and reduce to2^ 
during winter orcooler seasons. 

In warm seasons, mornnnon Bermuda shall be mowed to a height not exceeding 1". 
hybrid Bermuda t0aheight between > 6" iO3/ 4" Consultant shall always avoid

removing more than one- third of the leaf blade area atany one ( irne. 

Turf shall be mowed with power - propelled nnovVerS equipped to nnovv and collect

clippings inone operation. Rotary mowers shall beused tomow tall fescue orother
cool -season turf areas. Reel mowers are required tnmow Bermuda grass areas. 

The City may, in some instmnceu, allow mowing without the attached collection device
to recycle organic material into the soi|, providing that the machine is equipped with
approved safety features. The mowers shall bemaintained and sharpened tnprovide

asmooth, even cut, without tearing off the leaf blade. The reel orblade adjustment

shall provide a uniform, level cut, without ridges or depressions

Consultant shall not mow areas that are wet. Consultant shall alternate mowing
patterns, whenever possible, toprevent wheel ruts. / fruts are made, the Consultant

shall promptly make repairs atthe Consultant' s sole expense. 

21 3 Trimming and Edging
Consultant shall trim around graphic walls, bui| dingS, curbs, header boards, valve boxes' 

playground bulkheads, quick couplers, and paved areas inone operation topresent a

Meat, dean appearance Consultant shall chemically edge around trees within o 12" 
radius from the trunk, using care not to damage the tree trunk or n}cdsTrees damaged
by the Consultant' s efforts shall be promptly replaced at the Consultant' s sole expense
All turf grass contiguous tohardSC@peshall boedged with aw/ a| k- behind blade - type
edger

Consultant shaUexerci eextreme care Vvhenus| ngstring bimrnenstoprevent damageto
building surfaces, vvaUs. header board, light f/xtureS, signage` trees, etc. String trinnnners
shaU not, be uSed around trees orvvoo(,,Jen park signs and are not acceptable for edging

21 4 Weed Control

Consultant shaU rnaintainvveed - freeturf aUbmes. by chemical and/ ornnechamca| 
means Pre emergent herbicide' s shaUbeappUedtocontrol cralognassinall turf areas

Consu|1antsha|| be especially carcfu| when opp|yin8ohemic| stocontro| weeds, due to
poseib{ edannaQetothelawn Before such apphcat) onsare made, the turfmustbewell

established and inniqurouacondition

26o/ 51



RFP # 2017 02
CITY OF LEWDN GROVE Agreement

22, FACILITY MAINTENANCE

This section includes. but is not limited to: Parks, Fire Stations, City Hall, and other City buildings

All broken glass and sharp objects shall be removed daily or as often as necessary to
maintain a safe, clean site. 

All areas shall be inspected daily and maintained in a neat, clean, and safe condition at all
times. Any hazards shall be corrected immediately upon observance or report. 

All tot lot areas and playgrounds shall be raked to remove leaves, weeds and debris daily or
as often as necessary to maintain a safe, clean site

All play and sports equipment shall be inspected for vandalism, safety hazards, and
serviceability daily or as often as necessary to maintain a safe site. 

Cracks and crevices in walkways and other concrete areas shall be kept free of weeds at all
times. 

All drinking fountains shall be kept clean at all times. 

All sidewalk areas abutting maintained areas shall be cleaned following the Consultant' s
activities and other times as required to maintain a neat, clean, and safe condition at all
times. 

All walkways and plaza areas shall be swept free of debris. No dirt or sediment shall

accumulate in these areas. The areas will be free of stains and deposits from gum, Soft
drinks, maintenance equipment, and other elements Power/ pressure/ stearn cleaning shall

occur as frequently as necessary to eliminate accumulations of stains, dirt and debris. 
All leaves, paper, and debris shall be removed from landscaped areas and disposed of off- 
site. 

Trash cans shall be emptied and washed daily, or as often as necessary, to maintain a stain - 
free, sediment -free condition, 

All v -ditches and other area and surface drains under sidewalks shall be kept free of
vegetation, debris, and algae to allow unrestricted water flow. 

All drainage facilities shall be cleaned of any vegetation and debris- All grates shall be tested

for security and re -fastened as necessary. 

All park benches, picnic tables and play equipment shall be cleaned daily or as often as
needed to maintain a safe, clean, sanitized amenity Sanitization and frequency may vary

23. SPOIR ISS HEI D / Pt.....AY ARIE. .:i A MAIN" I IENANCE

The following operational procedures shall be iniplemented as part of the Consultaril.' s
performance and reporting requirements, onsul( ant shall schedule irrigation and landscape

maintenance ol,,)erations so they will not interfere with sl,.)orts field use or activities. Gass height
shall be maintained according to species and variety of grass

13 1, linspections

Each sports field or play area shall 1,-,) e inspected for places where grade changes
have occ(Arr(_,(J, as indicated by low spots that collect water on which grass falls to
grow All sports fields and play areas shall be kept at a level grade to provide a
Uniforni height of turf grass by fopdres:._sing low sq) o( s with ap(,'.:)roved SpOrtS fie ld sand
13FRICK l'. AJS F OR SOH SHAt I 1\ 101 BE USED



U  Y OF: E.." MON GFROVE Agreement UP H2017 02

Each sports field or play area shall be inspected for proper water drainage away from
the playing surface. If drainage is not evident, irrigation management in the affected

area is critical to prevent landscape failure

Each sports field or play area shall be inspected for hazardous holes or depressions
that may cause a player to trip. Any holes or depressions found should be filled as
directed above. Remove all stones and other debris that may interfere with play or
cause injury. 

Each sports field or play area shall be inspected to see that the soil absorbs irrigation
and rain rapidly enough to provide reasonably good footing on the surface of the area
If improvement is indicated, schedule aerification immediately. 

Each sports field or play area shall be inspected to determine whether or not the turf
surface is being irrigated evenly, with an appropriate amount of water. 

Each sports field or play area shall be inspected for the condition of turf grass cover. 
Uniform thinning shall be corrected over the entire area with additional seeding. If

thinning or bare spots occur in isolated areas, those areas shall be replanted. 

28 of 51



C1 1- Y OF LEMON GROVE Agreemenl RFP # 2017 02

212 Maintenance

Consultant shall provide all labor and materials necessary for the upkeep of all sports

fields and play areas Since sports fields are high use facilities, maintenance must be

performed during short breaks in athletic scheduling to accomplish required turf care. 
Consultant shall provide additional labor as required to accomplish these tasks. A special
provision of sports field maintenance includes aeration as follows: 

Aeration shall be scheduled to precede rejuvenation operations and prior to pre - 
emergent applications. 

Aeration shall occur six ( 6) times per year. This shall be accomplished by making
three passes at right angles to one another, at a 3" minimum core depth, with a

maximum spacing between holes of 3". It may be necessary to collect and remove
aeration cores at select athletic fields. 

Deep tine aeration or fracture aeration shall occur ( 3) times per year. This shall be
accomplished by making three passes at right angles to one another, at a 6" minimum
core or blade depth. 

213 Renovations ( Natural Turf Applications) 

All major renovations shall occur in accordance with the available maintenance
window for downtime. 

Renovations may require total rut filling and reseeding or sodding in thinning or bare
areas. 

Topdressing of the entire playing surface shall be done on an annual basis during
field downtimes. Consultant shall provide and apply topdressing with the appropriate
equipment. Consultant is responsible for providing such equipment. 

Winter over seeding shall be performed by the Consultant on all passive turf and
sports turf areas to ensure a green and clean year- round look. Over seeding shall be
with perennial rye seed mix or an approved equal, which shall be used in accordance
with the manufacturer' s recommendations_ 

2. LITTER AND DEBRIS / CLEAN- UP

All litter shall be collected as often as necessary to maintain a litter -free environment. This
includes all weekend picnic pavilion rentals. Consultant shall not blow grass cuttings/ debris into

public streets or gutters without immediately sweeping or vacuuming such matter out of the
public streets or gutters. All debris generated adjacent to landscape areas ( i e : sidewalks, 

streets, gutters) shall be removed- 

onsL.fltan[ shall rernove all debris resii1fing frorn its operatk) ns and disl,,..)ose of it off site ( not in
the landscaping area-,) at the time of occurrence All grass clipl.,)ings shall be picked ul,) after

each mowing or trimming oloeration, All debris resulting from any of the Consultant' s operations
shall be rernoved and disposed by the (. 1onsr. iltant No debris ri'lay reinain in the landscal,,)ing
areas at the end of: the workday

All walkways shall be kept clean and clear of debris and plant grovOl,'i at all firries Care Shall 1.) e

taken not to create Unnecessary hazards to foot traffic

25, E Q J I P 10 E 141

I lie eqUipi-rient provided by the Corisultant for landscape rnaintenance operations shall be
consistent with the cr.irrent standards in the industry and shall be Subject to the approval of the
I ) irecto[ or his designee IMachmery, equipment, tools and supl,..)N.."Is shall be clean, modern, arid
rnain( ained in good rriec',hanical, proper working, conditk) n at all times. Eqi..Aipment may be owned

or rented by the Consultant /\ It equipment shall receive schedi fled p((..wentive maintenance to

29 of 51



CITY OFLEMON GROVE Agreement RFP # 2017- 02

promote equipment reliability and ensure optimum performance otall times. Any piece of
equipment deemed unsatisfactory by the Community Services Superintendent or Public Works
Superintendent shall berepaired orreplaced immediately. 

The following is a list of minimum equipment required for the duration ofthe Agreement. 

0 ( 5) Leaf B| ovv8[ o — V@rioua gas povv8[ ed, handheld and bachpgch. ECHO

m ( 5) Hedge Trimmers — 25. 4cCengine, 20in double sided double reciprocating razor edge
blades, 59- inchshaft, gas powered, ECHO

0 ( 2) 24 -inch double sided double reciprocating razor edge blades, ECHO
0 ( 5) Weed Trimmers —25. 4Ct engiV8, g@3 pOVvered. ECHO

0 ( 5) 2O. 1cCengine, gas pom/ ered. ECHO

0 ( 3) Chaineavvs— J3. 4CCengine, 12- iDch, 14- iDoh' 16- iDch bar lengths, gas powered, ECHO

0 ( 5) Mowers Z1 - inch conlnnerd@| hi -vac bagger, 6hp. self propelled, T(] RC) 
0 / 1\ Mower — 21 - inch commercial reel mower, 1/ 15' inChheight Qfcut, 37hp' TORO
0 / 1\ Mower — 48 -inch commercial VV@| k behind, 16hp. 8CAG
0 ( 1) Mower — 72inChcommercial riding mower, 28hp' KUB() TA
0 ( 1) MoVver— 18hp coOOrnerci@! riding reel nnovver. 30 -inch blade [ ee| S. JOHN DEERE

0 ( 2) Edgers — 148Cc. 1O - inch cutting blade, 3x7 -inch vvhee| 8' edges and trims, POWER TF7| K4

0 ( 1) Aerator — 4hp' 25 -inch aerator width, 3 - inch coring depth, gaspovve[ ed' BLUEBIRD
0 ( 1) Aerator — deep tine, 54 inch aerator width, 10- iDCh depth capacity, 1ovvab| e. T{} R[ J
0 ( 1) Aerator — 6O- iOoh aerator width. 4 -6 -inch slicing capacity. towable, JOHN DEERE
6 / 1> Detha1Ch8r— gas powered, vv@| k behind. 22 -inch width, flail blade reel, 5 5h, BLUEBIRD

0 ( 1) Topdresser — 20, 3cu ft heaped load capacity, chain driven conveyor belt, 60 -inch wide
application, towable, EARTH AND TURF & 4ULT| SPF<EAD 200

0 ( 2) Broadcast Spreaders— push behind. 1 001 hopper capacity, E/\ 0THWAY
0 ( 4) Broadcast Sp[ eaders— hond held, 251b hopper capacity, EAF7THVVAY
0 ( 5) BookpackSp[ ayerS— 4 gallon backpack sprayer. 701b PSI, 47 -inch hose, 3P SYSTEMS

0 ( 1) Tank Sprayer— 50 gallon, iovvab| e. REARS

0 ( 1) Cultivator/ Tiller — walk behind' 4- 10 toothed steel UneS, 21 2cc engine, ECHO

0 ( 1) Trencher — walk Behind' 18hp. 36 -inch dirt chain, DITCH WITCH

0 ( 1) Pressure Washer — gas Powered, 2' 75OPS|` 25GPK1. 25 fthose, MAXUS

Nothing herein shall preclude the Consultant from substituting other equal equipment due to
maintenance or other factors so long as prior City approval is obtained

All equipment aho|| be available for inspection by the City upon twenty- four ( 24) hours' notice to
the Consultant Any piece ofequipment deemed bythe City tobeunsafe shall beremoved from
the job site immediately. 

26. REPOR IFS AND SCHEli ) U11 ES

Conou| tantaha|| submit reports and schedules to Me Ci1y, as requested in other provisions of
these MaintenencmStandards. and asoutlined below Failure tosubmit any such reports or
schedules in atirne| yrnannermay reoo| t in o charge o/ deduotion\ nthe Consultant, pursuant to

30of51



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement

the Agreement. Such reports and schedules must be detailed and thorough and shall include, 
but not be limited to, the following: 

Suggestions for improving problem areas. 

Reports of work and or improvements planned. 

Monthly Maintenance Schedule( s) in a weekly time format. 
Pesticide Use Reports ( submitted monthly) 

Accident Reports ( submitted immediately). 

Incident Reports ( submitted monthly). 

0 [ lazard Reports ( reported immediately, forms submitted monthly). 



CRY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement ITT U201112

ATTACH RAENT' A' -- ALA TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

f o r 1 E A 2 - M E [ i A1, A Ia P, NL) L) I G ff C) F SNA S R0 W! 

the SC'!] pc of fl

unt ushij to Mem

OTY URANCT COY CC) UN( pL A We My of Lemon Gmve

Clty of i- crncn (-,rovAN T CL] Y hNAGE' R /' 1PU.h 3[ W, WORKS

EM-"%1FC- f OR, a0ng cithf--,,r ( firecfly or through propeirdy authc6z("d
agets, mA aqvAs adQ vvithn the scpe of th(: parficiiu0w- 

rosponsib04{ eS EF' ItIrUSt& J tO then', 

L Qy of Lemon Grave Wmnni, in) d' a eirvic es ac6rig
s[ AWK02S mvpp" Mly cw 1huzy" i propcdy auth 19ized si ch agents, 

S j R i' N' chr'." " IN' the

ric' m, 

k4d\'  1 : v ry, Del Si) n ach-it emph y' ec by th 
COMSHAW aw.,' vviriking Si- id'eir NNs tgii:reineint and p':"nient, 

AS- N E ED I hc" lnhnt s ti the C,,, fi:, ieceNe swKes beymWhe

vinduNd Aquordep um Rn 1' i pnal :' asis Shnu c n&- v" c: e 1 e

e': Ae' J :)'' J D: M! VWW bans the ( Dry WH anand Um Agmenum! wiih
h e  , " " u 1  a  ^ I l i  I ;?  e ct 1, o a p D 1 ` f si, 31 b y ." f ty C ." o u I' - j c 1  

0 H t e; q i s , a u ' W N r n p Q

F" vv 0 R

vv" 

U L" 4 A N I S P[ RS'() N N E

WW" WA SKY! Q& T QFUY4 qununlv 1 work, nq pasumnA vnptdo of pwn4W, 

50: 47 cn Th IT lypen Q w3arko, 10" 



CUY OF LEMON GROVE Agreement

c A hed w" d V" a ko I a - S AV, V Q 11 " Wkd Ink n"' i' , 

S  0
nc o

o   - , J 1 e   a  )   :, , ' I I J ij I 11 r f

thejob she sh a that HYD vv0p; hw; C. oulpown kj allde by Hx 

hanin 01 ths Apeemard ; UB 10 rMody the ( WHSHAW 01 VOUHIq of any NOWMI of a conval & q) 

si: oWc 11 h i, j - q oe nL On 11onyWant shad jwquy my of such Wadont
ms,!o s

ariake mII dlyC ispet111,_1111,_1" t th 

1 e (.  e 1 11 10 s I c h d C, i" Ii ', 3 i 1 ,-, 1 I ,,) c o 1 -) , a d, i, i 1 -, o n l I ti c t ", f

4. 110 % R E C IAS. L M O' l 0 l  V E H  C S A f!! E I `( ", C  ( DF 19 8 6, AS A10ENDE i)

onsuhdkorlwy with W Compnolbal 01 WAAW 000501 of 1986, as arnended. 

nchldin:: 1 0 ri( A to easonahkn sHspji7 0r-1 - Pld

Moog cd ape act a cl awnrne; c W roAm i& Wins 11. ust in 11 11 01 AW Or 1 061

COMPLIANCE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

Consultant shall comoy vMh all Enviirnmenilai Regulations in, the performance of the Work or
any potion t1nereof, and shall indennify t11 --1e City in accordance with Section 18 of this Agreement
for any and all claims of any type A any Way relating to or arising from Consultant' s performance
of the Work under this Agreement Consultant shall immediately notify the City in the event any

violation of any Environmental Recii-flation is reasonably suspected to have occurred For

purposes of this Section, the ternAnvionmeMal Regulations means any federal, state or local
ja:,v, statute, code, ordknance, ie-gulation, ie-quirennent or rule relating to dangerous, toxic or
hazardous pollutants, Hazardous Substances or chemical waste, materials or substances. 

The

term " Hazardous Substances' means ( a) any oil, flammable substance, explosives, radioactive
IT1ateirials, hazardous wasks o! toxic wastes Or SUbstances or any other wastes

Makkah or pollut'ants " t"11hich Q pose a Qz,-1;- d the Pre-ject or to persoris on or aboiut the

koject or 00 cause the IV wed ! o be hi WoWon of any Enwit cmvental Regulation ( b) asbestos i1. 

an,v ft rnn wl-.,ich is or couvi W0!rcR friabie yea Answidehyde foam R! Qation, transfotmers or
Wer eqAppent Mich cconjam wieowc f0d conjaWnig :, vee; veh; W polychlorkiated biphenyls, - or

isdon gas ( c) any chewW "
r as C:! inic-,kodr,,d in. th, definition, 04

1 ' e-mrern' ely' 
waste " " hazamicus swLnW>> Nzarocs, - a

hazadous waste an; viec ;' alai SO

under aroi

a 42 it!] O& C, 

Dun Resmice Ws oyn 11 Q (7f 00:` 12 WAI Q We 1 seq WP i Qvydcus

ick lel Als 1 lawsww&; w, 

3 WON cwt

WAY Code Q 2E 5
VJULPY! 9n: tie W i W MAIS """ S

y " y COCA, 1 ho

jf

LNylon 4 Chapin 
QCQHU in vhaq as

La' Alhaed h= ed r , Q 0! QW! , W  nny Q CC& pose a

4aZprd 10 the k; aKr jn V, Z' Yt, C MQ& 10 Of 1 01001 0: 0 v- 0 Vn q pro" C V I " ant

aluce, ! 0 7GY: 1 n, wK. Ape, 1 syw. A) O, qm wylerl a

33 of 51



CUY OF LEMON GROVE Agmarent RFP # 2017- 02

W MNML A BH I FY WS PONS WNESS d W CONS MUM

C"ULIS d"' dTic' vhc' 

lh' ' W f njo vrdI11i1'  one

AN YHOMYS flc sh id Lic MUM by We Consul= w4h a PoNaUc 

1) CTSIDF!sll.f' c. and receivk""' " hone i fld! s

11 aH Uney dwky the Rim M th s the thi! C ty v' Ith
of penow" epaswKig We Consula[ A for 24duru sneigency tesponse

seven t I) days per vA, W; Ed yu Ad pHs hy0f'1 pion 10aille, the Cit y mut hi: n( AJ ed H' i
00 12 how alleisaK & ange The Cay- nT in uxn,, poide dy1.' umuwwq Os

P°., e n l dc  ' 1 I n r I l' 1. d t I o, 1, l

t) e ernmgency serAces as iequeshW by W, 
Se owes SUDWOOnAnd anWw ni6, kcpnee 7,: hows dhr

I bjy

A ' i' f.. f L) !I:  ' J e 1 ' ' eI I I eq op 0' ' ea I a r I n s' ife' y n I attei "'.0

cWAY bi bmkon wate; inakm, suck wNes, Quat w rKwe qioM?oq
MnL fn: Irn the ComswHanrs rVendon, Won tee, rybiml dsadew

ri., sponw is reqW@' d, shadl v,' Ithw

qolby Il, r D r&w Alw, and be on sla wINn k 04) 

l I I I I d 10 11::' p %' Jof k ( i i 1s I" "  t a n 1, ' s e t  i : 1( i a, -„, M , 1 ; ,, 

I o Conn& 905c ( hmnuades, dchnnatois, wd cones, ( AC.) WRY” 

wrk"es A the SIte ConsuhnnE personned shP : ffl sctl p
nnd CUM MIMS 00 any cdher sof': 4' if

I( uIrC 1' r   cl ' v

7 G

General

Genewy v9YK Warked bv the Cltv and Consulant together, : hail perfc!' ned in

acco dome zo w AnwAy Schedu!e iAttachmeMQ cmawehereb-) Z - ,,s -needed AmO, 
VAnd he l Y. C)rdeiy) issuY Ily Hie Conmiunj, Sevnes SupehMenwy-, t

ac' orwkwsed Vim All wok WYN be scWhOd A; 

1c My staff. the ruibir wo rewwomi [sen y n.*, 
Vt Von P0 0 qjlnw to nalvah; wo ws and, in, 

skyow" M hecaulans slay! ne Men so W.'a, 



C11  Y 011 11 V MC) tl C4 OVL Agmament RFP # 2017- 02

Ynoll i non

11 1 11 - 1 1

tc

T2, i a( p,fldated for WoO< 

in Vvqh Govenmient Code YncHon 03069 8b. Ong HnpmcW and OWN, 
to dmenmno Ho anuaNA m a0un! damage, .A is a arced Hot Obstan" d W pay to the

Chy as Wo and mciaed dam" aq' fS, and not S @ the foHclv,' rr 

to o this n 4hle &'/( n) l fl"lls is notpaid' the

ori t41 iagoon ETA W MY May CWMA Ila at aniount Dom ou, mmay due A & W may

due w"( J'er 1h1s Uy 'v vilI advise

v" Iltinq S -- Icfiorl ; S

4 an1 Io1 a ra, Wkdency - $ 250 pa WsWnce p& imuk My

smne 4Nwrples vdime, AM to cwvay W condUons, spvcKW@% S." vPwt:' 

f 1 WO wn" OK AMY a A W aqypnem re so U0006 HI c( wnphanco VOW speck canons a

i, nstaime pe, w1 nk, i

F away io pn) o?, t andkTconed w0by concem, inch& nq bib rMf

4",, cj),, niy for havaAc raqumdOg 4) cmcqMWE amll

es - ""- Ilj(' i

Mac to n4m; l vv4hlrj f"' 12 ' f "'' C' urs, aflllo1

35051



CgY OF LEMON GROW::: AgmemW JRF P # 2017- 02

r- 54. K 'Mh to We= cr

WKWA AW; oarentv

jol RNW—AWY, 01 XV01K vC NA10 no wdi AddhokaWnUK TAM nn! WWOd WY,i

Vv"ork: mus ag! td Uon, rv ! L, Wh

of b` hc, dnlk +hr,, vWue 4 " he change, and my adaushn( nAs Lid tknc, f

pk es A% e in 9hc, lo coo, e Such chanrges or Perakc, ns e

sh:;,H L) e d( AnnOwl by q,,reemerfl. be[ VVEil- r 1, he Dke( k,, r
canmA L e feached suh c,hciwa) es an in ovvutk

ne cawwed ns WeAnAr provkl'ed for aL11tia VVwk 1 ) a e a s, e E, i h lI t e ; b

Hai Dkerlor and Me Cw= HaO

9, 1 E U Fq) R A R Y S L) S P E NJ S  0 f4 0 F WO 111, K

1 W CAY AN hawTe aukoonN to swqx-, d , he Wm0whoHy or M patt fai sud) 
ov, 

wrW as Me

Sy deans nec( asary due to unsulable, eathe  o such as aae (¢. msideed

wJavo W-ie for the sui kOe pnDsecuhu; W the Vlhwk; for sw,!J, as Oie dieem

lhc- L. On Is pal of to (AmsuM to wq out ardem gnow o; to Inwhym
cit ndher,,,v:,, e limneJ4 0VVT° tk:`,A) 

th ' 0i,,,,rk

SCC k, dc, 6n h, d, Ohr-, C t,,, 

W 151 CNEA Wt a suspenskh of VIA dsi cordered be:.,ause ofa:Oure on eh e pzw[ t i) t ConsuR :: wt

In  es gAvn y Ir pe fi) tm, any p c vk,-,Qs ol the Work, widi susguskni of Wwk
of Rs responsMI,, I,, u aAkk; k vvltNn He, hrne ) o) 0 s"et

F) cMcumerqs and A& ind be cowderY couse Q nPlenska of 1ho We

omf fuither sagY amlanski ch VVmk WH not andle t1w Guns, Mant boan,v

1t' N C I I () N

Won& jo thn aMwowd of do C q ind on, vrwrl, 

U Vkarl A! 'hove nVo ( 2) day t, ficrn the time of noUSSion to cLyRal improper o, 

ouk iyWhstwAng Tal such deTWA2 wgrk had Hsi p0audyavownwedekq, 
dc cc previ,.,.isly in Me event aid not, 

winpole Vo awK to ds SM& W!" n ar' d Shan WAVA NIC cost 10 cap t n



CITY OF LEMON GROVE Agmement RFP 4201 TO

im Am on q any odqn at, 

AllIVITU [ jaconRys an ,v maWKW, ptyo

ate,; t () Cn Lv ft,,, m- 

bw dermed to Q toed NW thn puqxwo Q Wrodway) PonnIolul Q W
ond AM be duemed to to Wmua 11 W WaS

unwas 0q." Ose SAW aflo; WY- 1WwR
m

hc i) cuer Wj eweq jespui Y; Yof Y; WKWea W
rt tH` nnOwow, proclass, a MA YoRy! by ConsiYAM is W h0he oonkn of 10

belain evvy respect bo Wt s ' peclmr? Ten Consulaht
hunnh nvuenw, ; 1' c +. a, m spedhed HuMen of pmof , as ',,) 474

D w5de SO mst w3 Cy. nsulaiq Cm' lan! shnH P& W rwjlws 

Aa is of ' 11- 11 131 equqF i Enl "' on

1da W cl caltrad awaQ RoVion auHmAng suhnNion of A OWN
pwWwAn oata AM! mA A, any way Whodze an exWnMDn of tim ky ps faNnance of

cfeirt vc MaterIals

AH jmpewWs not culmimnq in the inaukemeads of Out
ShaH be " Snodwed as Cak 11wo A SKY

k"; U% k Wess okyWe porniTed by thc CQ

r, Qc, dr, fedv of wh0h love heal SASequUMN ccuedwd Wyk W
h in has ha& i g4si by TO CAY Upol- I faikre, Ihc th 

to /,/ h iny cqdei A the My made wykar the prnasKys A Mal SOW', 
ic, 9.) removile eInd d0cc" o" c-, : rX dfd, a- r

to

12 SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

m sink rim hyined LOW WS Agieemeif SO be perfonned by
wokeo aw ' k-,,,,chnidans who. Awough reKWd trahnig o! on itjon ex; wNwoou ol

of halkuhw(-,-, ind fl -,-e

0/ 01k inwoor as to ename numunan Ofety w ( 31 Posamn
he vw oxyhoves J CGI 'here

safely Slanowds 50004VIC U ay
sk, Knocandy cease any ad (); Men A die APPOur or Qc WKY M

Iptop IH , g 9! 1 ! a josko 3an p e can Ung snd ord'e!' S s c' rl  C,: C& 

NHIHW  



CRY OF LEMON GROW: AgmemA UP 4201- x.... 02

pmj w y, Ho: ' j

i, rji Idhlcin H

wmrwl of lamn Pot foln Wery We Dwon w his dosipro". MAY yoUpt WASNP PGAeopol W

vy o""'WA Te bp Ipw and innork, to me lWyonci as uwq mcm, 

d (! n t e p it

Cfie putic and MyNank

ihe puL?k, u ;" 

sh 0 fil' Ohl vllv h iY... n cl,: an 6: Ah

8„. I11Fu . 1 any cul Inovikal of nquHs w0or MumenhAVI, 

1& PRC) SEC" I” srrE MAIWITNANCE

Sollxnl,;J Gwfl rcl R+ pdreniieints

C' ss0 fll canqAy WHI ak lt lcal so 0d WnW aDd nose QW ruhsegoaww is mnd

wcfinan lqs, whych apoy to any NC) lk lk" he

Keil, vork nmy be ruwWwwi in p j k,, igh, 

r hs

V\/ Cm< shaN b II in ; wcouldanie lhn, kflcs,) ed0kPn ol flie sk::Oe

KAwill of T! affig MUM for Coma jagn yjqf Q no Copts oj H As
I To iliLkeli On H e Siat of Ca Honl w: Dli! r arfineW of I , u spii, il NiF?ii ( Zflk: o

CA! TRANS) 

ConsuRant sdaH hnmedbteo- cease w; al ca adOn 0 We Wnnum% SwVW4

dekardnes Tal tMM90 nds w occudng mid cakup NQ suw ad m
no6r', q vvofl< n

Oak

0 Obtain 3,11 necessary pernits, includling Encicackunoit Pernihs witch we fee free, 

Provide 24- hour advance no0cahan to aN affeMed agencies inicklown"? 11hie follovvhlq
alepartments and public transk- 

1. Lemc,,n Grave Her= Tabon: US 30. 200r,) 

2. Lennon Grove Fire Departrinm ( 5191825 3805

3. 1 Grovc ScInonil

4- Dego

ll,,,
Oropo% w Trawl Sysion ( 0191, 48 27W,",- 



CH Y 01 I I MON GNOW Agrnerrcr' I  1 1 1, 1201 l 0 ,' 

1 or
d

N AM TO 01wis" q 01 " i

traffic" III e," ji 

aH v, Wdes gyn c] hy SWeek; to the yK of lho vwyk day am? mlnd is m) t

paywHol k) mave Mdes pwked on My struOs ova Q'' 

11 3 TIII Nc CoMW

Pedewhan and vehicula; UK shWI be allowed 10 pass unnydi me two, wea ono ; rWer

conditoons of safeiy anJ vvith as RUe d6a" a Sto

prchH-, ted du6r) 4 vViod<- Qns shaH be MY% HOW WHIOWs SDI" 

sh'-'O yxcOde and mklaki adeTHW bankarbas and waintuyg devices ; 911 NOR

skHe of CambnOWs Manual of I WhIc Q& Qyt ) W) 

rllrlco Copies 61 Ps l C- ld

monunic,,nts and Sta l< es
1

JIM
Thal s' ey

11

rMust a scytany pnor ic) ohmT I wiv u wf lhcnjnln. the
of Wkes, and takv nommaxy pnvAwwy` u) aNd Wr

I( JIIUv,, fl c.q' rl,. astn ( o ion. Any suNon" nomuneds or WW W may N, 
d' urm qec -) destroyed r" Ir h s esc't by, a

u simveyor A the C ansid" P wnk WO KWOK nr""' 

Y Lhe Dn"'ctrx' 

N c) fol, deturniNq property Knug py, or ow carunpang VAYK
tho

Existing Wigatioll
s%isierns th-al are damaged or aliered m, ariy' 

00 shydwqxk tinder this spackcabon Whig the tenn ( Y ho n nK

ced in h and in an appoved mwmei Aq wx 4 c 14; SH R
e t., i " 7 d r i en I

Consol@nj at no cam to the ( IN YA SW a - Pt

NO be code. " J! 

abecind if the fd' fons ! Yn make i ni na an

ya, jDn E t ju, ion) wv)hs UK be made Rom Te connacl roan, r, Y w

po, cost rd s; ons an ovennHwd by the DOW

NNEHW  



CaY OF LEMON GROVE Agmxnen FRFP # 20I1 02

SMUMIN, NWOUS Ty, W: MMY
n, r ^ n, ce 3 Jd' () (,, j ly

When CUM teWswn, awl WN of R n ic b, v a hnk

and

QnsuRanl WH Wk e skTs to conks We cnNnows) N ad mmovad uwkjs poor w( Rv q
oicdk h If may clan% P SUS WAILS A 1MAW H

tAew' r la tacl o, nen( s) or n n  npr, dc nl

IOWA by the Sesbas SuPeWembW ihe

lo damaged ATUes in We cw,vse be WSAWS lespcnSWAY IM aH cvs s
the eby shaH b(:: bcn-nc ' hy

sN3H Wke MY 10 deknnwe Me emu! ImMon of an UWWWLAW SAW Qv
Mading QW0 at 1500- 4214 133 ywcw to Syng v" Nk Kai may damage simW

of Neffen:? oilith the! sefv,,., e, 

11
Cons dtant m) kes no attir::mp fo locaue

faciMics c) otherWse pe ates rl an e s cieterwined by
he ( OnmmrOty Senlices 6::; gnee, he epaim o damageJ

fackhes W the Course cl woriN sha be (",(,msukanvs raspom!:A Aii, y, : 3H

thC( shy` ShQll bC i)( Inne Lty D) ns,, Hant

Ad WARIs and,Y: Wls shnH Q cmehdN ),% Ahn he 3: 

and hme shr IH be aHc, v&:: 1 ohe

hfls d- signee tc-r N&I cherk the 10CAS! Of TV Wks 5) mak e tha 9hey vAH nod
NNerfede vAth the pooposed injonvenings II hc!, ffie uhhh,/ ccrvflic s the

pToposed imprcwemerds, My "Add e0he,i arr" inY:pffie: uNit, lc he uOMy
as imcessary W deat the r4oposed

ftp,. drV11 ajustmc-nls in iie of the

rmoposed improvemems or al) pMennnces wAy he noWn by the ConumHoy—SerAces
S q) erdnteniden N,-, desagn H

ac9Mie" e1 hel, perfnanend,/ cDvvne9 shall Lx 

rcdecIed in N: dEt' ; 

v9r" 1ti',, s 10 thc ulam' qv, Mede ;.- 

Uamage by Consuhro-it
Wmqy 1c



CRY OF LEMON GROVIE Agivemcr0 RFP # 201702

P, S 8) a L .' R1; a I" 

u c 1 e' I y I Y

in "' JITV One" ( 1 and My (401 MUS 1q all in"! Aj,' ( J r

of the ; novi'slons (").1 ( lade and in LWA Ox saw an 1 C 10 is snWAn 1815
L)

7( 

jr) ('." xce' ss of

8) hours Pe"I" d""' '/ '" vr"J k,,,by ( 40) hokys dwTiq ; Hq one ( 1) week WK be peuktted
upon cvInpersadmi Am ad excass hays vmHad Q - A can Ton awl oremaif

rrr,, s L',, as We W pay as PmWed 1! swo vodOn 1815, 

5 2 Preva% g Wage
Consukant shaH canpQ Mh Labor Gode hAvAkaw 104 act 1 10 W wynydance ww"', 

said the GonsuRan! shaH MY as a penaky to lhcC)' ("
I Grovei""5(3

Or each ), abndar day ov poNhn Wed for each RWA [ nod iess Own Te rravaIng',, 
Yen as doennWed by the MeW of hdusnml 11l 1Nf` 16(;' h

c') Y h'),/ 'wiy, 
ni

pmt2whr I abov Code ScAun 1 7) fn 1 TIT. r „ N) 
r , hy, k; W puyWy and

payumy to sod IN chfh, nmnrf'_ 4 ra!('. s c], Id fl, cc." 

r" Ji' icwnl lo ea jh each rnAndo; on cr nyr&H WPM v wnkh awdh

wooer was paid less than the wevahko; sage rNa nI to pod io cadi wnNer by TE,, 
cwnhucv) t

f "' t aiv' i. 1 "' -: / , "("', oi"' 

Te My has Wined Ihn goneW Lit va& q'f I ok, 
Of 

i'; r S

ul") nf"" ' lc) i ) fir" ughf iifT'IE."' wok W

roe HsAd shah be apo& aNe to aH hdways rwmgnvQd thy ( Wvc WHQQ,'1

io hn( 

HNBHR  



CITY OF LENON GROVE Agreement RFP 4201 TT2

Wonkno an! PNOK '! x an w J,& 2PYK- 100= 1 WAVIO W, 

0"" ry 91 d ' j:! 

dry p: r' I IoH mcc iw ! e

Ws N S A Hie VU

ccpy u! an uff4QWi naped f" Wdt; 

or timi shkd 1c'. he onqQoP qf hT to to, juMmal HysewKYNe an requem

A r Py of A Pay( A lewmdn SN ) e "..,Y to wvn iab c fo 01

OMAN Lipari request to the A; the J% wkm of 1 akm Wndabs JDAwconeW

to SAW of Apy" enkesh4) Slandards A jk: LO rena4ions

c, A w, It ed copy of aN payrnH tecoRh MU be made awnhM iqxm ! eqnA by r
pi' thc fof or Copies ihxpof mWe, hcwevei, h a i&: duest bythe

puhllc shall b: i' m, oAe ih'n cd of Ue

INAW of I We; StandaWs MoRnniant H flie payiIoll d& on!Js nr„ t

been Pia:)videiit the mty shak pmp lo be9nq PEo0dof the fecon:is' 
Uo'.' co! s cd pqepwanwi by the it nsu! taw, and the enA4y, 

thinjugh wrlkcC-1 OW 10TON AUS naKe Thc d, tubhc shx dW no, aCI'2ek) the

rocords al the phnc4nd ( Ace A the ON wy Ptanf , 

sha Ne o c'L f" e d o lh,, entIty th::O jk'(: d. 1emite' d

the t ( m' i! s vvi{ hh; pal ( 9 ) dayer Ycc, eipl

i!kny ier; mds awde awktde W unwhon as nopkq s; ancl hmnished U UN:-UV ; 
o ihe puhhc' ' i any [ mL)hc agency ) y Ie U - e D, vis or, A /,, pp enhcesNp S'h ind«: rds, 

m trhe wJ 1 d"mr shall bc ni arked or obk erat& I in such a

INWIMN as W Weval d1downe M an NAKWAnKs name wd,,ess amd sccal
nunbe; Mo name and adchoss it the UnsAW aw" Wed 0) c A) eemc,,W or

flhc AgleenieriY x; 11:' 11^ no1 [' x-, roadoJ r" 

ConsuUnt sh@H infoi-n the City of the location of the recrmcls, including the street
addmss cKy and coumy, 'and shall five (' 5,', vvo! king days, provide a notice Of a
chai',,ge (,,If location and ad6,es, 

in the event of noncomphance Wi the requuenms cK Ons sedbri, the ClnsWWnt skdi
have ten ( 10) days 0 ydoch to coyuj sLysc-," oe. r,' f1r) of writte n notice spec ifyi! ir' 

Mh,--( , espect' s the Dcrisi.11aw.1 r-kot Canby Ah AS sewcn' S-h(' Uld' 11

he Went ahor the ten ( 10) day penon i a CAY suHm A &', ah ais a penalty to the sf.,-'ite or
polVal subdAnNon on W:( a. . 1whak On no 1 a” fs n ode a awarded, WIN twen, 140- 

WArs 025) for eaoi cohnidai can cv 1, s1kir- 1

P" '' HUNW240 Upo 1 1 he ! n nK 1 of  ne V MIS) of Q1 el Nceshyl standam" 
or [ he fiv 0 ky 7 rj f M d S S t a 1

BNlll  



CaY OF LEMON GROVE Agmement R F P 0201 T12

15A AppmnUces

AlAenkm is dk coed to so in Qns 1777 5 17anc I qr, I of j 1 Colonwa lAdva Code
and Me BVWjUms ;% wrWwtrahv; q Cl a, Splon ?IQ K, seq konsukanl AM AS Qi

sH requKenvuls w1h inspart lk,, ! A - L omph7jo' s ("' , 1 `, x' 71 1 .' i cm luhInc pc'jjw! cis

Wodiersl ccviri pe nsa tic, i, , i

PLUSuant to ! he wq0munals 01 sedOn 1860 of nn Laba; ( Into In WMOM Wdl W,' 

rDlAmd to swu c the payinent of wajew N r c rriplc"y'O es n
accmdance wM-, , loviskns of swu0n 3700 of He WOr WE

P& x to the comnancenunt cfv,Pcrl,`, fl, e Consultant shaP , ign and Ne , vilh fl-,Ew Direci('o' a

catifica ion in the fi olovvmg forrili

I ani 2"' ll" alre of 0 le, , v ovis,,cris of Sie, t on 370iD of lihe 1 3N) l- Code' which I eq, le

evefy errph,ayer twhy inst' led agamst lor con", a&), satiorl cir Io

unidertak,e sO HiSU11-2n( e in accoNance on1h the proAmns of that code, and

vviflcolrq:J) i w0h ,, 4, 1, 1" xpmosly ns beAge fl); ) erfioiinai' qCe of hie, 

Wo6k,, of thAgmement " 

95d cemAMW hinduded in the Agreement and signature arid refurn, of lheAgrcen'ient
si"fall rclrjsfitutla Sfgn1ng " md fiIing, of the said certificate, 

Appovt of any Ksumme canumms by Hie ( Ay does nri til'e Consulta' lt c' v

frorn ; ia" iley' C ty not ) o fc aciWideid, wss oudwiagr,, 

to he VVIork to Ila, l xmnr,letion ard

Mmmmw  



CITY OF LEMON GROVE AgRnomml RFP # 201702

I

P MCA! MYNIAW, 

S LJ M Nil A, R

h C Y C PO N a A W I dr (' "  a " I' a l d s :,he If h

wp' m {" flsc eienec to irl

Vnvvdod fol hm, Yu 1c n' eg alo

PpmyUbe and ; gogm& w Annows 0 supskm Wdstape wA AWy nwhocyvye wo do? Wledkw
e3s cn,h ° n ' hese Wklunance TwOrds, 

shi:'O MAP aH hboixquyrnol, maknNs Aps, seraces, ,-rn, A sp, Ja] skWs ' UD

FwUmm Hie man" enance aNAMM" I ewpk:)R) + af sl pJe:-', !" cI in lN'`se ¢ yin dscyap: e
wd Makenance Wawkwds with IN, Wghest quWAY and

PNIps), tImA Ae v'lc, Ak u'latices, 

1AWsiance of the Cibi' s I andscaphIj AM didude, NA is w! lwOkal IoW WapopM was AghbW
way areas," ncl c) ther CIty laridsc:a[ E:A am) s

and WanNg Of SLIACQ),I(Als of access and enqy nnsoaMed paAky = Q) nce' 
mdudhq skeet svowp8a1 1 dumpsh; end; and aH poch' J: ancJ wcid ary amem e and Oerw' 

riecessar,y, to ope rAe effi,,Jemly, 

c"'f the a6sockdej bamdsc:^ pe ".eh0 in:' 1'! Ic L' a row Wed ki WWA K& MOWQ djnq
rnm ng' pnwJng, PPtT' PCJn ' 6o" ed ' nmd

pc rt cmArc( nWor Wee juixii, do thakldnq W and spco; K& d wKwhunk 1, 1mi
m0dh, S8d&; Ai: flk Wkj dc w" me can., and es' ocl,Jng a,, pet

diposal Upwisers and stations, Wei corMiot trash amwv& WaNT iennuvw mid cover ip (when
1equesled), WhgaAkm , stem rnanagernent, Ac1pair and spOs Wd mWanninvorK

poachve Wer consernMion throtigh AQW) n marNagefrurt apid ipeneY d sife inspccfions

sh fll SAW an pcwled

and Itnchons NA each

Umse Wndyds and any olaq Wabse that Ws y0m, Me 1cwVcwhNy 41 Hy Cuydomd. 

16 TREES

Trees shall be pAnted, maintained trinimeci ano coxyl kv w4h & W accordance to fW-) 

standards of the Wemahonal Society of

vp

PEST CONTROL

ConsCi: ani shall p.rovide complete and comhumus won ando; eradicanc-,ri of pian'. pes-Is

and chseases throjgh pr - jvoac e 1nlegmt,,--,d F"ep 1hyspow 4" M ; s a"a U"he of

erit - inklues in canbmalvin tO GUST ;& SQ = 1 KiJiffe'-i I tec 

QuHous to the emphamnen! and most sovctc 0: w wi oar Qmsuwnt ; W Maw an, 

9eassaw iemirmendWrons iron, a Fins! QYwc VImJ
by tn( S)late- 'A C" alifornia to issw ." WIS ams have ail

nownswy pernms to Cupply ' vvi" h (" ifiv i" 

SW

44 of 51



CH Y 01 1 FMON GROW AgmemurO IIF P # 20 f 02

Weeds must be mayord yqn af armne SvWme PON 0 Cad W u"""' 

S 0 S, _( n 4m v 1 a s L; (. i `, I  e a Y we ( d S S h a H 1) P ' r" e  1 P p' of   :  r l a . I   ,  , ' })' (  '  n ci' o \,'C" v S

0 he , cns SNA he rvinvin! sbudbno wdh> A MY 10 To him (,,rya ^.1s
auto Rum shy!", unlymaty
seleclil,, e, e

Wee -ds rK Wed vok" mabimles shad Uo miumvi manuoH',  6' 1 . m lefl ', eed

shaH W Q suhlll do! NN Merbickie aphcalwas I mf art MY Owls k0ml hY weali, 

chemica S7 r%tc' shnd n--"p aced at Q ConswHouls swe expeime— AH rep4manneW mtmi be

nmde knmeWdy upon dm realmhon = mpAcemen ks appcphO,, 

19" FERTUZ, Afl() N

gg)py perfikza0un in aceWed hoilWhyl Inadkes and sAndmdY cr

as oHnowke dnoded by Am AH cc'cw in , in effiO Nn

be

sh:,, te C dy

cHm, flkp,) cJo s c iuse I! ImLtlfems frc lln ft armo Use of fc rfikzcm an Hie

felhZEN sclaydion nmy he isycomy Ane; Wider apphadW, He Comiaid WWI mmkm Irw

v"" atering "; checfiO tc' w c M ) lca kmq o: 

20.  R R I GA 11 C N 0 1" E F? X () A ' 4 D f%li A I INTE I` I A p' J C E

AM W and hnclscpic, ci are,,-ts had be nwavved as requiN to mainlaki topqwaWy groadh and

e tee" P" -d xwd v', "' r 

enman OVA nr f Q! avylval" 

Wndm ds, 

m; n ne . om hinperwivn of We

c; 

45 of W



CqY OF LEMON GROVE Agmement

AREA 2 - Mecfiars and 1m1Qjj• o,- Ways PROW) 

20 ', Water Conservation

RFP 0201TO2

P SADfians iu/ nl

1 r- ach ici' ack

2

I

6

19

21 ................................ 

b

Consultant shall take the M-% SSarY P1eCaUV0nS

Locallon

function rdurin., g or inimediateiy % fit e! perms of

0, v Water

lennair. ing withiii the gui-,,- Jelines of top

d v", 

WeWher data and evapo hAnsombor
ET) rates for irri.- cgation. scheci, Jir-. q i it Vough h- rigation

information Sysliem, 

CamsuRant shall record

maiunchuns dainages ana atyyw2pc; - 10: 0plo NO 10 Yroed 1w

sprinkler heads zYKA io4 lu; j ap, ! jv 

B r J','yay l ej'rj,1111, y c, "c".1 " l" j , 1 l-) f    " J e

100 Ad rev acyne" I 100 WG V Q

EA ry ; via v o i i e () e . . . . .............. . ..................................... 

Wei W Q Q rp " m2 q 1 - 1 1 r. 

wade to rupah vake 1 nk u i 1 : A

nr gamy' M; Sa imm" 

Broadway ( I ood 4 Lesq, I' ll-" ....... .... . .. . . . ... ........... 

fl

jh0ybyjyfR 14% Loco t Rmw KVDL,,, ot a b  e

t\ 4 PotaNc
7

11111111,,,. 

a SS@ChUsetts Avenue Set lar 1 Poia[- de
1- 11111 ...................... . . . . . I' ll

II

I

m ........................................... . . . . . . . . 

o t a b  e
9 ... Gbi, , 99 Celt ' itofe, mWIS - 1- 

chmnenu- 

LGA ( fvljount "Vernon ` Oassachw-,ets, f   '-", C"'; „ IIJ e Va Ne

1 . . einon R( A'V
1111 ................................ ..................... . . ........ 

12 1 esler ; A,,n2riiur-, Pyawe

R-,unt Lrd
13 N ester Ave J! L-P otn.0 111111 .. L 8 M C 0  a

I

TOTAL. C0P1JR01L1- U!!ZS 16

20 ', Water Conservation

RFP 0201TO2

P SADfians iu/ nl

1 r- ach ici' ack

2

I

6

19

21 ................................ 

b

Consultant shall take the M-% SSarY P1eCaUV0nS tO ensure that irrigation systerns do not

function rdurin., g or inimediateiy % fit e! perms of rainfall

anicil
times wheni su-sperision of

irrigation is desiraUe to conserve. jvatr.,, vO-,,de lennair. ing withiii the gui-,,- Jelines of top
quaMy holibulture and nnairdenance paclues WeWher data and evapo hAnsombor

ET) rates for irri.-c gation. scheci, Jir-. q i it Vough h- rigation

information Sysliem, 

Irrigation Malfunction

CamsuRant shall record

maiunchuns dainages ana atyyw2pc; - 10: 0plo NO 10 Yroed 1w

sprinkler heads zYKA io4 lu; j ap, ! jv 11% lucenz A Venom or vidlen = 500 0, 

lair;,. clic "': ! 1 :! :- -    : !. , " , 
c'; uMbson ? G C 07 luele ; usar -.,. 

SyMems numt be shin my, n. G : 1 o; 100 Ad rev acyne" I 100 WG V Q

111 "D 1 yfr'. P,! nc S klmond K. 1; i Go, 

Wei W Q Q rp " m2 q 1 - 1 1 r. 

wade to rupah vake 1 nk u i 1 : A

nr gamy' M; Sa imm" 

46 of 51



COY OF LEMON GROVE Agmement IRFFl 42017. 02

21

vo 3 hHgKon Convolim P" ign, 

anti NwAnaw NOW 11swun `" Tn" Abn SAW

opewhans voilh die Kqviv Runs wd 1 PMWJ 

ilict to rndik- t

opnrahow iI"'dlr

lun

Rwhal adual evnpol; ansphMn ( E I) wqukene&, 

F': Iflud, cfsc) an( i

i 4 Wde suffudent We fo veen WgIVAnt,, 

c!,cwm" Puly one Of CRY W anms, 

TLHRG,,J'RAS' S ( Non,- SIl,-rots-ts fn, Gllrf) 

21 1 WMering
k SWUM WINCHrij PIVPaln is requked based UH the tattoo 01 Un turf 11DO& P ono Tu

flj(. (, onswqanf shaH cpnq Halton Ole QA pKm` c WOW 101 0"' 

1 ',} 1 (,b w G n g

mo yhe, IC ovvlntjSh',"IH rre krnaint"""tin 7i tyI,,, czfl uIdtowrl hirf Ir eight, cJ " a lthaw

1" and no rrame than 3 at W Ones for passke hot Onr acc(: pt&) b IWhad ox, rhd be

t') incwv/ and, udge l( pf amas sweMy (Amoy th! pond V Nbrdi 1 to Naventur
flhc

tod awson turf grass at 2 K' dWHng vvmvi gumsulA mvi luduce W 2: 
sece; E1fllS

SNFHN



C) I lV 0 "J C, 1- 1'; 1 F A ion, 0201 1 W

f

n ' r, r c'- c" I" e f ' a n "' i g In
11v. 

sham rgo rq? dsed ail" Am MA n no" sllf j e ! f eid' q lrq

Weed CMW

wans + 4.:,.Faw1va nown nhwAny ked lo conkol wabywas K 0 Of awas
Wouluqshidna inspnYaj, ownd awnif pokyj cQnkay to cm1" WweOd& ohm jo

qnosshm Smage to VT lamn ilia e such aijUDAms we madin.Avv Rid must he * 0

Wd ! I - j v4Di' CAPS' 

2Z WiTER At[) DEI 3F US / CLEAlI, 4- U 

AH hOer shall A cche= d as ( Men as to ma in an a libber file: ACV IP  his
YoWdes A weekemJ OKI: pavton rmids. Consultant AV nd thwy gmss cuMnqOddxh AD

PAIC SMOS 01 guaws z0houl Armedstely sweeong ai vawAnAng sudi maUer wa cA % 
pAWK Weds or gWtws." H debAs Wmeraled adjaceint to landscape weas ( Le., oddezWks, 

sfire0s, gulters) s hak be

Ccns ih,` iO sh lil remove aH dk: "; f(. su!! Jrig Am Is OpwMAms nnd cispose Wt off Me ( ni) iin
fl" iM`VISCaf,) Pfj areas) io WO hriu, 0 r, ,, 1,,, 1" f AH giass cjypWgs QW! No pokul up a% 
each inowly; or hjmrMwq Npundumn AH woms 10SWInq f onl ' rl y' cr' f the

D("' a'nd de) lhs' rna riorrl it 1 flhoui k' lndocnpilng
at flr): ("' lld "), fl)' ^ or

AH wak" mys shaH be keW iWan and WAr of debris arfid piant qrc',Ivth ' Af ' ffl fin -les Core s{; W be

lake,n lo creak unnecessaly Wards to foot I1 "? W

23, 1E Q  flP1OE11,JT

The eyhyneW prJ5, ilded d) Y' wwhe nl" Jintenalncx? 

currOMW % Ah the cument Y1, 1, in Hie Wvkv and ON! be suped fo too Nlroval of We
CanvvyOy Owwrs S4p w rdwo cr wE dpwgino ! oajwm;_,o equiprnent, drcs qnd ,; Iiupp1ws

r d, c) I' , l'' 1' " 11

ir I'! es L q 0 q J s h "I t %/ C

h eci d I i;, ' P = rfi- I l f+:  I ufy a1, 1J r R1su 1 p f i", " j 1, 

a" NO Vnew Any UnNalwo wMal" A msdo" hyly ! 10 wr

The Wovong is a ho of inn wnj,,, ir equ . mnwt iyaked for th.,E-7; dura-ition ,:) f the

Leaf

5) idecyge Omnas - 10 eyw4p 20- &. & E

24 Hoh wc; ! Q qoQ CISLA3n eajprajN I pdga hwdeS jAyq',,, 

jw0TV; 125 0C my" n ills nme 03 LWO

1) 2B Vc aw.nd a joas nwo, oc: 

n " all :) Wc uP, r SO monVen FOU" 

48 of 51



CUY OF LEMON GROVE Agwomot RFP # 201402

Know 1480C 10 ! PCh Qhhng Kade Wdnar vAnYms Won and WOOS RMUR I FUM" 
AePH Qo,Abinch wMar viddi 3 md; c; , nq dePT PAs WiNed Uj TURD

gas powerod wAk behind, 22nnch nad b0dr NK SM RULAID

iW ( 2) Taadca& SWeadws rush MAN. 1001) honper capm qy FARI HWAN" 

colpo - 4) Broadcas! Srwadens hand hej 251) hoppe; mqncay, bid?.1... I i ,` Mi. 

Nu pI SadTack Spmyev - 4 g@Hwi backpack sprayer / Oh PSK 47 Hyl kwo Q SYS FLW 

1) lank 1,,, prayef - ' 5(, %,- aHun, i0vi4o1c, R:.. ARE

OR I') Cu vat,')K!Her-- waik behind, 1 10 tcothe d steei tfInE, S 21

o ( 1) . ren iet; BefAnd, 184p, 36- Incli d4l cliabi, DITCH MITH

duo ( 1) Pmsugs Washef gas 2, 75Di" S, 2 ft nc,:, E::,, 

Jcfl-dr,g lneieii-u shaH pneckide die CWnsAWN Ami WwWng Wer eq; wKwqu# neN due 0 

inawlenance on athew factws so Wig as phor My apWovk is 04ahe,"J, 

AH eqdpwant shad 1w avadaf) e f( r 4nsp,, ction by the My upon twelyNxi ( 24) hOLISVOYCe V
the Consulani Any phca of eqKprwnt deemed tj the CAy lo bo tmsako shad havemoved fron, 
th^ jo) site il nroed' Tviely' 

49 of 51



CUY OF LEMON GROVE Agmenent µRµ. P #201 T 02

R E P 0 R IS A W 000 I W U I A,,, 

nn other (' A

hese scblnit any such

fl"Ic""IrIrl ich ar) J s' Ia! fnf, lude. 

is V mlywonng priAm) law, 

F'0,,'POMS AuhnWed momhN) 

Hazard Rep'nos Popoded AwnedWy Wm; SUMANd

50 of 51



CRY OFLEMON GROVE 8gn: cmen\ 

ATTACHK8ENT' B' 

R| P# 2O1T02



ORIGINA11

City of Lemon Grove
Public Works

Attn: Mike James

3232 Main Street

Lemoit. Grove, C& 91,9 11

1UP: 2017- 02

Landscape Management Services

Bid Due: August 18, 2016 @ 500 PM

Prepared by: 
Aztec Landscaping, Inc. 



RFP# 2017- 02

Request for Proposals Landscape Management Services

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Letter of Transmittal. ........... ... , .... o....... 1

Firm Background... ...... ....... 2

References......... . .. ...... ...... ........... 3

Staffing Plan....... .......... 4- 9

Licenses and Professional Certifications.,_ 10

List of Equipment........ W, ....... ...
a., ... ........ 11

Fees and Costs to be Paid by City........................... 12

Communication Plan- eo . .... 
13

Landscape Management Plan — Area 1 & Area 2 ............ 14

Method of Operation—. .............. rza....,.. u., 15- 19

Other services Offered—_ ....,.. 20

Independence- ... 21

Attachments........... ..................................... .......... o ...... 22

Cost Proposal Form

Cost Proposal Form " List of Equipment" 

Bid Bond

Non -Collusion Affidavit

Verification of Insurance

Licenses and Certifications



Landscape Maintenance - Commercial, Industrial, Residential

7980 LEMON GROVE WAY - LEMON GROVE, CA 91945 - ( 619) 464- 3303

Our Policy Is Qualilv" 

Ag 1

City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Attn: Mike James, Public Works Director

RE: RFP # 2017- 02; Landscape Management Services- Letter of Transmittal

Thank you for the opportunity to demonstrate our service commitment to you. Aztec Landscaping, Inc. ( AZTEC) is a California
Corporation located at 7980 Lemon Grove Way in Lemon Grove, California and has been in operations since 1971. We have

nearly 45 years in operations in the City of Lemon Grove and the commercial landscape industry. Our staff consists of professional
Landscape Horticulturists, Certified Tree Arborists, Certified Landscape Technicians, certified Pest Control Applicators, qualified

and knowledgeable Project Supervisors, Irrigation Technicians and field staff, all property trained in all aspects of commercial
landscape. 

AZTEC is committed to providing the City of Lemon Grove with an efficient and professional Landscape and Horticultural
Management Services Plan. Aztec has read this Request for Proposal and is prepared and committed to accept all terms and

conditions outlined in this Agreement, including insurance and indemnity requirements, without any exceptions. " Notice of

Clarification No. 1" has been received and acknowledged. AZTEC will be the prime Contractor for this project and will be partnering
with Complete Playground Maintenance as our sub - contractor to fulfill license requirement of RFP. We are eager to provide City of
Lemon Grove with an exceptional service commitment. 

Over our extensive 45 years of experience, Aztec has accumulated a list of several prominent and satisfied customers. They
include: 

City of San Diego for which Aztec has worked for over 30 years and is one of largest landscape service provider for the
City of San Diego with currently over twenty ( 20) active landscape contracts in place, including city parks, medians, 
slopes, open spaces, sports fields and sports turf renovation, water pump sites, maintenance assessment districts, 
community facilities, and city-wide brush management. 
The San Diego Regional Airport Authority for nearly 17 consecutive years
The Unified Port District for over 9 years, 

The City of Lemon Grove
City of Chula Vista

City of Vista
City of EI Cajon
City of La Mesa

City of Coronado
City of Poway

City of Del Mar
City Imperial Beach

Orange County, 
County of San Diego
State of California Department of Transportation ( Caltrans), 

Metropolitan Transit Systems

Department of the Navy

California State University of San Marcos and several other private sector and commercial customers

Rafael Aguilar/ 

rd rgWATJ Oil IATITIQ 0 b.1 I rgv1

We ,.Siris e Towards a'~`xce hence, 01ne . iep A r A 7 wre" 

EOUAC J N'. Jd tdkJdP R.. MF' a. lJYER



Inc.

Firm Baclkgrouq.dl
Aztec Landscaping, has been in operation since 1971 and is located at 7980 Lemon Grove Way in Lemon Grove, 

California with four (4) satellite yards throughout San Diego County located in: 
City ofChula Vista
City ofVista
Seal Beach Detachment Norco

San Diego Airport vicinity. 

Aztec iscomprised offour divisions: 

Commercial Landscape Maintenance

Complete Tree Service

Custodial Services

m Landscape Construction. 

Our experience has earned us our well known and respected reputation throughout the industry and throughout San

Diego County. Aztec Landscaping, Inc. became incorporated in1081 under the laws ufCalifornia. 

Aztec owns and operates a fleet of over 100 vehicles, consisting of pick- up trucks ranging from, 
F -150' s

Semi Trucks

Crew cabs

Dump trucks
Boom trucks

Chippers

Polaris Rangers. 

Our landscaping maintenance inventory consists of: 
w Rotary, reel, and flair mowers
0 Turf sweepers

0 Renovators

0 Tractor driver aerators ' 

w Tow behind fertilizer spreaders

0 8O0gal. capacity spray trucks with boom
0 5O- 2OOgal capacity pull behind spray rigs
a Soil spreaders

a Driven tow behind brush mowers

25Ogallon water truck

a Rain master remote controls for irrigations systems

Edge/ a

w Blowers

Weed whackers

w Back sprayers

w Small hand tools. 

We also own and operate our own street sweeper and also own seven ( 7) inter -changeable refuse containers with 2007
Freightliner Semi. 

On our premises, we operate our own mechanic shop employing two full time mechanic' s This enables us to maintain
our vehicles and power equipment in proper functioning condition with regularly scheduled preventive maintenance. 

This also facilitates quick turn around time if any emergency were to arise. 



REFERENCES



STAFFING PLAN: 

The authorized representative with authority to negotiate and execute this Agreement and Project Manager will be Rafael
AA His contact information is as follows: 

Office: 619- 464- 3303 ext. ft 106

Cellular: 619- 572- 4016

F ax: 619- 460- 1106

E- mail: Rafael ) azteclandsc inA

industry, He also holds a Qualified Pesticide Licensee for Category B. Mr. Aguilar is a certificate holder for Sports Fields
Maintenance and has been trained and certified in traffic control and traffic control flagging. Mr. Aguilar is certified in Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Planning, Storm Drain Prevention and Water Conservation, He is also a member of several local, 
state and national industry groups such as the California Landscape Contractor's Association, Professional Tree Care
Association, P. A. P. A.- and many more. Please see resume for more detail on Mr. Aguilar. 

Aztec will have sufficient qualified personnel to meet as responsibilities and requirements in the Statement of Work. Our
a#,*osed Su.. Prvisors lead men and field maintenance staff are all fully trained in company rules and regulations, safety and
areas of expertise. Our Supervisors each have over ten ( 10) years experience in the commercial landscape industry. Each
Supervisor will have their own Lead man and Irrigation Technicians; however, our Supervisors are all fully knowledgeable of
irrigation systems from installation to repairs and troubleshooting, They are all properly trained in accident prevention, first aid, 

and handling, proper usage of equipment, traffic control and personal management. Our Supervisors each have their own e- 
mail accounts and are in constant day- to- day contract with their clients. Supervisors are required to be available ( 24) hours a
day seven ( 7) days a week to respond to all emergency calls within two ( 2) hours of notification. Aztec is also prepared to
dispatch qualified personnel and equipment to emergency site, in situations involving emergency after normal work hours. 

Each selected Lead man has between 5- 7 years of commercial landsca e experience. Lead men head the crews in day- to- 
day routine activities and will be in direct contact with their Supervisor' s on a daily basis. All Lead * men are also properly

safetv

usage of equipment and proper usage and handling of pesticides. Each Foreman is also trained in fundamental irrigation
systems knowledge. 

Irrigation Technician each have over 10 years experience with industrial irrigation systems from the most basic up to the most
elaborate satellite based weather tracking irrigation systems. Irrigation Technician will handle all irrigation systems and will
report to the Supervisor on a daily basis, All Irrigation Technicians are certified in Reclaimed Water Usage and knowledgeable
in all types of irrigations systems including central based system and Smart controllers. 

Maintenance Laborers have between 3- 5 years experience in the landscape industry. All laborers are proficient in the use of
power equipment, hedge trimmers, line trimmers, mowers and leaf blowers, All laborers will report to their Lead man on a

daily basis. 

Aztec has extra staff available for field renovations and over seeding, large areas herbicide/ pesticide applications, tree
trimming, and laser leveling. We have a separate seasonal crew specially designated for landscape upgrades, plant
installation and any construction needs. In addition to our proposal staff, Aztec also has, on staff, an additional Cerfified

Arborist certified tree workers two f2l, full time mechanics, Safet Coordinator, and four ( 4) certified Pesticide Applicators. All
employees are required to wear their company issued uniform during working hours including their personal protective gear. 



Rafael A. Aguilar
7980 Lemon Grove Way LemonGrove, CA 91945 Tel N 619- 464- 3303 ext. 106

Vice -President of Operations for Aztec Landscaping, Inc. since 1995. The objective in
this position is to deliver quality, consistent, reliable and efficient landscape services
through each Team Leader and Member

Certified Qualified Pesticide Applicator for Category B License No. QE 365.18
Certified Arborist # WE - 8438A

Certificate holder for Sports Fields Maintenance

Certificateholder for Strom Drain Prevention

Certificate holder for Water Conservation

Certified in Storm Water Pollution Prevention Planning ( SWPP' s) 
Certificate of training in " traffic control" and " traffic control flagger" 
Ornamental Horticulturist

Member of California Landscape Contractor' s Association

Member of Pesticide Applicator' s Professional Association

Member of UCD Family Business Forum
V> Member of Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
P- Member of Greater San Diego Chamber of Commerce

Extensive experience with State, Federal, local and private landscape/ grounds
maintenance specifications

Knowledge of pesticide regulations and procedures

Tree and shrub trimming, sod installation, fertilizing, de -thatch, aerification, hydro® 
seeding, topdressing, checking and maintaining irrigation systems including Calsense
irrigation, Maxi Corn, Hunter ICC, pest control, weed control and prevention. 

Working knowledge of landscape construction and new installation
Warehousing, production control, quality control, and inventory control
Fundamental knowledge in repair and maintenance of irrigation systems. Knowledge
of Calsense Irrigation Systems, MaxiCom, Hunter ICC. 

Extensive knowledge in estimatingibidding procedures
Manages over 110 active accounts in tree work, landscape and all phases of landscape
construction

Manages over 160 full time employees

Capable of design and installation of Xeriscape Gardens

Knowledge of Xeriscape plants, natives, DOXiOUS weeds, drought tolerant plant
material

Experienced in installation and maintenance of sports fields

Wheel horses

Chain Saws

Spray Tanks w/ boom attachment
Tractors ( back hoe, dozer, bobcat) 

Riding lawn mowers
Automatic control timers

Calsense Irrigation Systems

BoomTrucks

Chippers

Sod cutters, rototillers

lie -thatches / flair mowers

Dump trucks w/ swap loader artachinents
5



Jose Brarnbila
2121 East Grand Avenue # H34

Escondido, Ca 92027

619) 5 71- 2341. 

Progressive, practical, hands- on people -oriented Landscape Supervisor specializing in
managing all aspects of Grounds and Facilities maintenance programs. Takes pride in
quality and workmanship. Extremely Conscientious and self motivated working
effectively with persons in all levels and of diverse personalities and backgrounds. Well
organized and ability to coordinate and complete projects in an accurate, timely and
efficient manner. Fluent in Spanish and English. Recognized leader with ability to
prioritize, coordinate and direct multiple tasks, ensuring accuracy and regulatory

compliance. Good health and a positive attitude towards both life and work. Recogniz
for reliability and committed to professionalism, I

Residential and Commercial grounds maintenance

Chemical cleaning solutions including safety precautions and pest control
Tree and shrub trimming, sodding, fertilizing and weed control
Warehousing, production control, quality control, and inventory control
Landscape Construction an reading, drainage
Repair, maintenance and installation of irrigation systems. 

Knowledge of: Calsense, Maxicon, Hunter, RainBird, Toro, and Irritrol irrigation
systems

Budget requirements including projected and unplanned expenditures. 

Wheel horses

Chain Saws

Tractors

Riding lawn rnowers
Automatic control timers

Calsense Irrigation Systems, Maxicon, Hunter, Rainbird, Irritrol
Skid Steers and Landscape tractors

Ride. -on and walk behind trenchers

Construction laser level

GrouundassjjS visor Aztec 1:1_ San Die -' a Sept. 2011- Presentgo— C

Supervised various areas throughout the County of San Diego including the City of
Del Mar, City of Poway, City of Rancho :Bernardo, City ofRancho Pehasquitos and
Parks and Recreational Centers for the City and County of San Diego. Currently he is
supervising contracts at City of Cbula Vista, In addition, has experience in managing
a total of 20 employees for commercial maintenance. 

Irrigation Tech, Aztec I.,a ridscaping, San Diego, Ca. Sept. 2009 - Sept. 2011

Y Leadman, Radii Enterprises, San, Diego, Ca January 2006 April 2009

Currently certified under California Lands cape Technicians on turf maintenance. 

Reclaimed Water certified. 

N



STAFFING PLAN

Role De_ scril ( kn,"i of each staff during Igo.nrf operations: 

V.P. of Qperations Rafael Aguilar: ( Quantity: 1 part-time) 
Manages office operations in conjunction with field operations

Secondary contact for Client
Delivers estimates for landscape enhancement/ improvements within 5 business days

Communicates company goals concerning landscape maintenance disciplines and processes
Provides large scale procurement

Provides large scale price proposals

Minimum 15 years experience of 10 years in field operations and college degree

Continuing education requirement of 25 hr./ min. per year

Pwroiect Supervisors„ Jose Brambila ( Quantity: 1 part- time) 
Immediate contact for Client

Oversees day to day operations for contract

Supervises work performance and ensures tasks are being performed and contract is being fulfilled
Assist in quality control
Maintains in correspondence with Client via e- mail

Attends monthly "walk thru' s" with Client
Familiar with company policies, including safety guidelines
Manages, supervises and disciplines crewmembers

Trains field staff in chemical application and handling
Certified in traffic control safety
Cost proposals

Hiring/ termination of maintenance staff
Schedules/ routes tasks for maintenance staff
Material/ small equipment procurement
Maintains maintenance staffs' timecards

Submits monthly maintenance calendars
Able to read, speak and write in English

Ability to recognize and repair irrigation deficiencies, if needed. 
Identifies general needs of plants

Recognizes plant material under stress or in a problem state

Certified in handling/ Supervising recycled water

Foremen/ Lead mien: ( uantity: 1 part- time) 

5- 7 years of commercial landscape experience

Able to read, speak and write in English sufficiently enough to convey information
Assists Project Supervisors

Proficient in the use of landscape tools and equipment: pole pruner, ride -on mowers, large walk behind
mowers, push spreaders

Identifies general needs of plants

Recognizes plant material under stress or in a problem state
Uses proper chemical application techniques

Understands basic irrigation principals

Trains and delegates work to crewmembers

Maintains equipment in good operating condition
Plant identification and complete planting skills

0 Applies pesticides



LICENSING AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION: 
I ............... 

State of California Contractor' s License

Classification: C- 27, f19B 642504 Exp. 04/ 30/ 2018

atr j,mrtment of Industrial Relations DIR # 10000071451 Exp . 06130/ 17

Qualified App9 r iCgr License QAL - 102595 / t° xp 12131/ 2016

Qualified Ap Iicator Certificate QAC - 92975 / Ezf 12131/ 2017

Pest Control Business License License No. 30311 IExp. 1213112016
International..... ,... _,.,... _....._... Society of ArboriculturaI Certified

Arborist WE 8438A / Exp. 613012017
Ornamental Horticultural/ Landscape Technology

Certificate of Achievement Rafael A. Aguilar

SWPPP Fralr in Certificate Number 070907 05

State of California Recycled Water Ramon E. Aguilar - ID # 4371

Site Supervisor Certification Hector Zuazo - ID # 3168

Jaime Rocha - ID # 4471

Jose Brambila - ID # 1931

Manuel Pinto - ID # 4467

Antonio Ramos - ID # 4366

Joel Camacho - ID # 4341

Cesar Mendoza - ID # 4357

Roberto.- ........ - uilar - ID„# 4370 ........, 

California Landscape Contractors Manuel Pinto

Association Industry Certified Technician Jose Brambila

Roberto Aguilar

Traffic Control Technician & Flagger Rafael Aguilar Ramon Aguilar

Alberto Zapatero Jonathan Bermudez

David Gonzalez Manuel Pinto

Jaime Rocha Roberto Aguilar

Jose Brambila

Certified Playground Safety Inspector 31969 7181 Exp. 7/ 1/ 2018

10



Current Capacity
Vehicles/ Equipment

Qty Type/ Description of Equipment Manufacturer Model Year
1 16' Ground -master 5900 Toro 5900 2012
8 72" Rotary mower Exinark Laser 2005

4 48" Rotary mower Exmark Laser 2009
1 Triplex 7' Reel Mower John Deere John Deere 2001
2 Triplex 7' Reel Mower Toro Reelmaster 2001

1 PTO Driven tow -behind brush mower John Deere 60" 2006

1 11' flail mower Befco 132" 2010

3 Turf Sweeper Smith Co. Smith Co. 2009

1 Street Sweeper Tymco K582S 2010

1 24" Heavy Duty Flair Mower / Alamo SI -17410301 1998

Renovator w/ straight & hooked knives

I John Deere 605 M Tractor w/ Alamo 2014

broom buzz bar

I Tractor— attachments include: ( fertilizer

spreader, renovator, aerator, de -thatcher, Kubota MX5 100 2009

brush mower, seeded) 

I Tractor Kubota 9000 Series 2010
1 12' Tractor driven Acrifier Ryan 54874 1998
1 1100 lb PTO driven ' Fertilizer Spreader' Lely 2009
1 8001b PTO driven ' Fertilizer Spreader Lely Tow - behind 2004
2 350 gal. Mounted spray tank w/ 18' boom Tow - behind 2002- 2008
1 800 gal Mounted spray truck w/ 22' boom

sprayer

I Soil Spreader Tierratopper 2 cu. Yd. cap 1999

1 Seeder / Slicer Ryan

2 200 gal. Hot pressure washer Hydro - Tek 2001, 2009
5 Chippers Vermeer BC1500 2013

1 2000 gal. Water Truck Freightliner 2006
80 Work Trucks Ford F- 150 / F- 350 1994 - Newer
4 Econo- fine Van Ford Van 2007- 2008
3 Eco -green cars Ford Fiesta 2013 — Newer
6 Dump Trucks ( I 5yd capacity) International 1990- 1995
3 Polaris Ranger Polaris 4WD 2008

1 Gator John Deere 4WD 2010
9 Small Work Trucks Ford Ranger 2004 - Newer

Qty Type/ Description ol' Equipment Manufacturer

7 Remote control for Irrigation controller Rammaster

22 Edger' s McLane

110 Hand Blowers & Backpack Blowers Red Max

35 Backpack Sprayers Red Max/ Solo

18 Chainsaws Stihl

Weed whips Kawasaki

Loppers / small hand tools Corona

18 Trailers Texas Trailers

Spike & Chain Drags

42" Spike

80" drab - 
42" drag

80 Hedge trimmer Stihl

Miscellaneous Tools

11



FEES and COSTS TO BE PAID BY C

Any tasks above and beyond the Scope of Work outlined in the Agreement will be considered " extra costs". 
All of these additional costs can be referenced in the " Cost Proposal" under " As -Needed Items and Unit
Work Costs". 

12



COMMUNICATION PLAN

Aztec Landscaping, Inc. also places a high value on communication and responsiveness with our Clients. 
The Project Supervisor will be the day- to- day contact for our Client. Project Supervisors are all equipped with
Samsung Galaxy cellular phone with email and messaging capabilities. Supervisors are in constant
communication with the Client via email and Samsung Galaxy 6s smart phones. Supervisor are available
24/ 7 including holidays and weekends. 

If for some reason the Project Supervisor can not be reached, the Client can contact the following numbers: 
Corporate Office: 619- 464- 3303 ext. " 0". These calls will be immediately dispatched to our field
staff, during working hours. 
Project Manager: Rafael Aguilar 619- 572- 4016

Emergency, after hours/ holidays/ weekends: 619- 572- 4016

EMERGENCY RESPONSES: In the event of an emergency, Aztec will respond within two ( 2) hours of
notification and be on- site within four (4) hours after initial notification. 

REVIEW MEETINGS: It is standard practice for Aztec Landscaping to conduct monthly " walk- thru' s" with our
Client. These " walk- thru' s" are performed on a monthly basis and intended to assess the current conditions
of each site and assure satisfactory to the Client. An inspection report will be generated from these " walk- 

thru' s" and kept on file at our Corporate office. These reports can be viewed at any time, per request, by the
Client. 

13



WTMT W

Our complete Landscape Management Plan will consist of the following services and frequencies. 

AREA 1 - City Parks and Facilities

AREA 2- Medians and Riciht- of-Ways

Task Frequency Yearly Qty
Supervision Weekly 52

Irrigation Inspection Bi- Weekjy . 26

Litter Removal Weekly 52

e ed Removalmoval Weekly 52

Fertilization of shrubs & groundcover Quarterly 4 . ............. ..... 

Pruning of shrubs and groundcover Monthly12

Pruning Trees "under 14" Annual 1

Mowing ( Lemon Grove ROW) Weekly 52

Pest Control As Needed As Needed

14



Our Landscape Management Program will mWmoo how AZTEC plans M meet the service requirements for RFP for
Landscape Management Services for City of Lemon Grove. Weare committed Nsuccessfully providing City of Lemon Grove
with workmanship and professionalism. Our Horfiuu| tuhxt has read and studied this RFP and has visited all the locations
incorporated in this RFP. Our complete landscape program will consists of the following services activities. 

S Performed by the Project Supervisor and is done by__ physically walking the entire cite0aea. The Account

Manager will generate u " punch list" that includes items that need to be m-vioitec0mproved. Monthly meeting with City
representative and submit monthly schedules. 

trrimation Inspections: Performed bythe Irrigation Technicians byone ofthree ways, 1) remote control; Aztec has the latest
in irrigation emote ounim| systems and has an inventory for awide varieties of irrigation clocks or2) using a 2 -minute test
cycle nneach clock and 3) Manually opening and checking, Uvalve iomanual. 

Litter Removal: Pedbonod manually by physically policing the area and using easy reach grabber on a daily basis or as
needed tomaintain the premises litter free. Replace trash liners 3xweek. 

Weed Removal: Performed using mcombination ofmanual and/ or chemical. Weed control iaperformed manually where
herbicides can not tnami 3meU areas: spray with u2. 5gal. Back -pack sprayer, Large areas/ lawns with m 50or30Ugallon
tow -behind boom sprayer with a50&' hose extension. 

Landscape nrturf with chest spreader and/ or liquid, where there ianmirrigation. 
Types of fel %Hmmriobe151S~15^ 1@G- 8with Dimension, NitraKing 22- 3- 9. 

Fertilization of Turf : Small areas: chest spreader and/ or walk -behind wheeled spreader. Large turf areas/ fields: Tow

behind Lely bmadomoi spreader with GOO | b. capacity. Types Wfertilizer to be used: Nitra King, 22- 5- 10. 10- 6- 8 with
Dimension, 8- 30- 15 mini, Nitrex 22- 4- 4 with 5% Iron

PrIWligo Performed by using hand loppers and/ or motorized hedge trimmer or extension hedge

PrunlM of Lrees under 1, V : Performed byusing by-pass loppar, Keasily accessible and/ or a1O' polep-mnerfor standing on
ground using ISA guidelines and procedures. 

MowiM. Small areas:, 21" or 36" walk behind self propelled mower with mulching and bagging capability. Real or rotary. 
Medium areas: 72^ Exmark Lazarwith mulching capability urTriplex mower for bennucla. Large areas/fields: Wide area
mower with 12' cutting capacity with mulching kit. Mowing heights: 1- Y passive turf feaooe. Q— YVforBennuda

Ed_q0 Pedbrmedincu unuUonwi mm fixed

trimmers toedge around hard to reach areas oraround structures. 

Aeration: Small areas will utilize u 25" self propelled walk behind oum aerator. Medium areas will utilize our 48" pull behind
core aerator. Larger areas will oh| izo our pull behind tractor driven B' core aerator. All aerators have }{^ Unox. Tow behind

method. Aztec owns all eomdon equipment and in available utany time during the contract terms for aeration tasks, per
request ofCity Staff ( when fields are o| noed). 

Pedunnad using a combination of collecting debris in a centralized area using back
pack blower and picked up with broom and industry grade dust pan and/ or push broom. For small urnoise restricted areas
push broom method inused always taking into consideration the storm drain inlets, 

Renovation: May require total rut filling and reseeding or sodding in thinning or bare areas. Turf will be lowered by using a
KabutoMX51OUwith Alamo renovator. Over seeding and top dressing 1 xyear. 

maintenance:Brow ditch Performed by physically removing debris clogging or obstructing flow with shovels and/ or power
equipment. 

Over -seeding: 7 lbs. per 1000 square feet applied with mechanical seeder using either perennial rye or sports field mix. 

Sports fields to be inspected for grade changes, proper water drainage, hazards, proper irrigation
and condition of turf grass cover. Aeration is scheduled prior to pre -emergent applications. Aeration to be performed 2 x per
year bymaking thea passes at right angles toone onnther, at u 3" minimum core dop(h, with a maximum spacing between
holes o/ 3^ Remove aeration cores, if necessary. Deep tine aeration: 3 x per year by making three passes at right angles to
one another, at a 6" minimum core. 

ig



ZTEC' sTraining Program consists of Company Policy, Training and Orientation Forms and Safety Rules and Regulations. 
Each and every employee is trained prior to employment with AZTEC and is required to obtain 8- 12 hours per year of
continuous education training. Initial orientation begins with mvideo axp| ainingAZTEC' v Rules and Regulations including
Safety and Company policies. Every employee is required to pass a drug test before commencement of work. 

Safety Policy Statement
New Hire Orientation Checklist

Employee Job Safety Checklist
Employee Orientation and Training Sign -off Sheet
Proper use ofPersonal Protective Equipment

Truck Daily Checkout List
Strom Water Protection BMP' aTraining

Employee Safety Training Verification Form
Employee Report ofInjury Training

Accident Report Form Training

Supervisor Safety Training Guidelines
Acknowledgement * fReceipt and Review ofCode ofSafe Practices

Code ofSafe Practices

Tailgate Meeting sign -in form
Emergency Response Plan
Proper use and handling ofHerbicides, Pesticides and Insecticides

In additionq l I y Yh

General Landscape Safety Ro| os

AO/ iouhunu|/| nduo1ria| MowerSafety
Lawn Mower Hazard Checklist

Grinders, Chippers, Post Hole Diggers, Powered Hand Tools

Garden Tractors

Roto -tillers

Quick- cutsaws

Tree Trimming Safety

String Trimmers
Compact Loaders

Forklift Safety

Backing upofVehicles
Loading equipment onTrailers

Inaddifiantotheabovetr

Traffic Control nnJob Site

Daily Vehicle Inspection reports
Safe Lifting and Carrying Techniques

Shoveling and Digging
Pesticide Storage and Transportation

Workplace Hazardous Materials

Fatigue and Reaction Time

Dangers ofHeat Stress

Rattle Snake Avoidance and protection

Basic First Aid

17



INSPECTIONS: 

The Quality Controller ( QC) shall make inspections on a regular basis, conforming to the workload and established schedule.. 
AZTEC shall employ two methods of inspections, spot checks and checklists. 

Patrolling inspections and maintenance areas in or around the contracted areas or sites shall be performed by walk- through
inspections. A Walk- through inspection shall be performed at random during and after work areas have been serviced. 
Subsequent walk-through inspections shall be made during the day to identify any problems with work in progress and to
assign corrective action to be performed in a timely basis per contract. 

Checklist inspections shall be performed by physically examining the area after work has been completed ( see attached check
list). The same computer program that generates the work schedule generates an inspection checklist. This checklist shall be

consistent with the work of service scheduled for the maintenance area. If unsatisfactory work has been performed, QC shall
note problems on the Quality Control Deficiency Record with the corrective action to be taken. After rework is completed, QC
shall re - inspect the work to sure that it meets standards established in the subject contract. Records of all inspections and

deficiency records shall be kept on file at AZTEC' s Corporate Office located at 7980 Lemon Grove Way, Lemon Grove CA
91945. 

M



AZTEC iscomprised of4divisions: Landscape - ground landscape maintenance, complete tree care- trimming, commercial
custodial services and landscape construction. 

Our complete tree care division was inaugurated in1Q82. Nbperform all phases uftree care including, but not limited to: 
stump grinding and removals, tree/ palm tree pruning, tree crown cleaning and thinning, high pressure root feeding, licensed
pest control and mobile street sweeping. 

Our custodial division was initiated in1QQ1 Clients include: The City nfSan Diego, The San Diego Port District, MTS, County
of San Diego, Cities of Oceanside, Poway, El Cajon, North County Transit Systems and several other private sector
customers. 

Our Construction division is a complete construction division with emphasis on all landscape installation such as: denign, 
build, grading, flat work, pavers, and artificial turf, block walls, tree/ palm transplanting, xeri scape, turf renovations, hydro- 
seeding, 

at



INDEPENDENCE: 

Aztec Landscaping, Inc. has been previous landscape service provider for the City of Lemon Grove from 2004 under service
Contract No. 2003- 18. 

21



ATTACHMENTS

Cost Proposal Form

Cost Proposal Form' List of Equipment" 

Bid Bond

Non -Collusion Affidavit

Verification of Insurance

Licenses and Certifications

wj



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP Landscape Management Services

42017- 02

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Documents to be DETACHED AND SUBMITTED

With Proposal

0l



CITY 0FLEMON GROVE
RFP LandonapoManagement Services

2017- O2

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

COST PROPOSAL FORM

AREA 1 - CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES

D  8; rArea 1or/\ nea2nr0obh' oha0consistNOTE: 
in a separatesealed envelope clearly marked with the

narne of Mc) Propt) scw, RFP" Tille andlt,"F)st Proposal". All dollar units andlor total costs should be shown

Consultant to provide all | abnr, nnabyha| s, machinery, equipment, kon| a' and supplies necessary for
complete landscape maintenance osspecified inthe Contract document. 

The following quantities are estimates only and are not guaranteed or represented to be actual
quantities. The City reserves the right to increase or decrease these estimated quantities based on the
City' s actual needs and requirements. 

81

1 Berry Street Park 5. 61 0. 50 2, 107. 00 $ 25, 284. 00

7 Firefighter' s Park 0. 15 0. 16 282. 00 $ 3, 384. 00

9 Lemon Grove Middle School Fields 2. 17 0. 00 461. 00 $ 5. 532. 00

10 Lemon Grove Park 1. 65 2. 44 1, 486. 00 $ 17, 832. 00

11 Recreation Center 0 0. 79 111. 00 $ 1, 332. 00

12 Senior Center 0. 50 1. 55 601. 00 $ 7, 212. 00

14 Main Street Promenade Park 0. 00 0. 86 110. 00 $ 1, 320. 00

13



Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

COST PROPOSAL FORM

AREA I- CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES ( cont.) 

M



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017-02

COST PROPOSAL FORM
11- 111 . . . PROPOSAL .......... - , 1---____-_""_ 

AREA 1- CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES ( cont.) 

NOTE: The lowest proposed cost is a significant factor, but is not the sole criterion for recommending
contract award-.- -Cost -proposals- will --- be-- evaluated-- at-- the-- City' s- discretion., either with or without the -- 
Additive Alternate, whichever is in the best interest of the City and affordable by the budget. 

15



CITY 0FLEMON GROVE RFP ' Landscape Management Services

2017- O2

COST PROPOSAL FORM, 

AREA 1' CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES ( cont.) 

The following costs are required and must be reflected in the bid amounts proposed above. 
Said costs will boused whenever it becomes necessary toadd, delete, increase ordecrease
specfficbetasksand/ or locations. 

21
Plant Material Unit Cost

Turf Per Acre: $ 3, 250. 00

Landscape Per Acre: $ 307800

Position Regular Time Overtime

Supervisor

Laborer

Specialty Persunne)- 
A. Irrigation Tech. $ 33. 00 49. 50

C. $ 

00

65. 00 Acre

2 Edge and trim 0. 01 LF

3 Fertilization 200. 00 Acre

4 Aerification 851. 00 Acre

6 Weed control 100. 00 Acre

7 Pest control 475. 00 Acre

b Installation Lo Acre

9 Edge and trim 0. 01 LF

10 Weed and clean- up 312, 00 Acre

Fertilization

a. Soil injections 500, 00 Acre

b. Foliar application m0, 0i) Acre

C. Dry formulation placement 1 50000 Acre

00



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

17

COST PRO1

1POSAL
FORM

AREA 1- CITY PARKS AND FACILITIES ( cont.) 

rw6R 0ST r(, oE t la

Item Ground Coverlwt & Tree frntenarice , pont Unit Cost tJtutl 1

12 Pest cors of 64. 00 Hour

3m,m

1 Pruning.. (.. p - 2 ..,..er specifications) n trees u to 1 p$ 
15. 00 EA

14

ro.... 

Pruningtrees( 40' per specifications) 150. 00 EA
w 111-

11111- 

15 Remove ttrees u to 12' per specifications) 

1WWYeY

50. 00 EA

16 Remove trees ( 12'- 40' per specifications) .._ 500. 00 EA

17 Stump .. ....._.......

r

m Grinding ..

t) 

150. 00  EA

18 g

Encroachments
pruning ( 100 lineal feet x 15 height) 

e

950. 00..... EA ......
m 

1. 9 Vegetation , 

w......

v  .. — removal .,...........
n- 

5, 200. 00 Acre

20 Tested soil analysis 250. 00 EA

T 

I4 f 1

21 Annual color ( 4" container) ........._ --- 2. 25 .........._- EA

22 Ground cover ...... .....- ...... 22. 00
e.--- 

Flat 

23 Gallons ..._....._........... 1- shrub 6. 90 _..
m..... 

EA

2.4...... 5 -Gallon shrub ,....._ ......... .......... 17. 00EA

25 15 -Gallon .......,...

w.... 

m

shrub
EA

m........., ...... 

W. 

26

r......,..m_ 

15 -Gallon tree .. ... ....... .._

W.... 

90. 00
a.... 

EA

27......................24" Box tree...._ ......_..„ __... ....—................_ 250. 00
m.  ..... 

EA

28 Seeded turf 0. 14 SF

29 Sodded turf — . .. 1. 60
e.... 

SF

30 Stolonized...., ....... ..........._ _.

M...... 

turf 0. 33 SF= 

tdt 111+ Ic8desA_: 1ior, Wt1"?rlal A EqUIPITIOnt

31 Tractor drawn disc 390.,00 Acre

32 Hand work/ st................. .. ......___ ring trimmer 450, 00 Acre

33 Flail mowing 390. 00 Acre

34 nt tr glm. Pre e mett herbicide f

ts 
400 OO.. Acre

35 ent hePost -emergent herbicide  .. tpli IIO .
m

Acre

Bro l.. 

an Diego Gold" Infie__ ld mixS

36 Less than 12 CY 120. 00 CY

Greater than 12 CY 105. 00 CY

Playground sand Ortega Blend Silica

Sande
37

medium/ fine texture CY

Less than 12 CY
155 00 CY

Greater than 12 CY ...-
a... . 

38 Fib wood

d12
chips for playground

Les........ Ys
80, 00 CY

Greater than 12CY .
ee e .. ..... .... 

75. 00 CY.....„. 

17



RFP - Landscape Management Services

18

construct 0

39 4' 1 igh, stake 6' OC le LF

4' high, stakes 8' OC qreater than 500' $ 3. 15 LF

ting bed mulch ( 4" grind) 
40 Less than 12 CY $ 36. 00 CY

PpL ILA/ 

41 Skiploader $ 75. 00 Hour

42 Vibratory roller (3, 000 lb.) $ 89. 00 Hour

43 Sod cutter $ 45. 00 Hour

45 Air compressor/ jackhammer/ 200' hose $ 60. 00 Hour

iMAl

46 Visqueen on slope include sandbags 10' OC staked
Less than 1, 000 SF R25 SF

Greater than 1, 000 SF $ 0, 24 SF

47 Sandbags installed

Less than 100 $ 7. 00 EA

Greater than 100 $-, 6. 90 EA

48 Silt fence 24" installed per OC Std. Plan Detail 455
Less than 100 LF $ 3, 00 LF

Greater than 100 LF 1 $ 2 LF

Less than 1, 000 SF $ 0. 23 SF

Game Court Cleaning ( washing) $ 95. 00 EA

18



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP - Landscape Management Services
2017-02

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

COST PROPOSAL FORM

AREA 2- MEDIANS AND RIGHT- OF- WAYS ( ROW) 

NOTE: In order to receive (,, onskA,-,,,rafi0n cost proposals fi,)r A I or Aiza i2 of both shi°Tfl ( X)nsist of fill' ' I

oot and rernovinyj ILLs ytclJor) and si-il)a1itling It ina sollaratt-', sealed (,7.,nvelope ck-,,ad n iarke,,,,(J will) the
name of the Proposer, Rl-P Title and " Cost All oohs i,vldlbrMolal costs m4xndo lxsh= n

in this section, not in the technical proposal: 

Consultant to provide all labor, materials, machinery, equipment, tools, and supplies necessary for
complete landscape maintenance as specified in thE! Contract Document. 

The following quantities are estimates for bidding purposes only and are not guaranteed or represented
to be actual quantities. The City reserves the right to increase or decrease these estimated quantities
based on the City' s actual needs and requirements. 

Fill



RFP - Landscape Management Services

12017- 02

I ........... 

IN



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP - Landscape Management Services
2017- 02

COST PROPOSAL FORIT

LULUIL& WD., Wt. I

NOTE: The lowest proposed cost is a significant factor, but is not the sole criterion for recommending
contract- awards- Cost--proposals- gill be evaluated-,--at- the Cit-y's--disc-retion-;--either---with- or- -without- -the-- 
Additive Alternate, whichever is in the best interest of the City and affordable by the budget. 

Iff



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017-02

0")STPROPOSAL FORM

AREA 2- MEDIANS AND RIGHT- OF-WAYS ( ROW) ( cont.) 

following costs sire required . ind air. int be r(,-flected in 11w bid atriounts proposcA ibove. 
Said costs will l,,)e used whenever it beconie s necessary to add, delete, increase or decrease
spe,cific items, lasks and/ or locahons

Plant Material

Turf

Landscape

Unit Cost

Per Acre: $ 3, 2,150. 00

Per Acre: $ 3, 078. 00

Position Regular Time Overtime

Supervisor $ 43. 50 $ 64. 50

Laborer $ 25. 50 $ 38. 25

Specialty Personnel: . . . . ... ............ .... ....... .
m . .............. . 

A. Irrigation Tech $ 33. 00 $ 49. 50

B. PoWer VV"' Shh'i $ 62. 00 93. 00

C, ........ 

AN

UNIT,,,', OR1 151 9 5 010 ro" 911"" 
5

IN66 WIN
1 Mowing Acre

2 Edge and trim 0. 01 LF

3 Fertilization 200. 00 Acre

4 Aerification
f ............ .. ....... 

851. 00 Acre

5 Verticutting ( dethatching) 850. 00 Acre

6 Weed control
111- 1 . . ....... ff- f- f-, ..................... - 1 . .... . 

100. 00 Acre

7 Pest control 475. 00 Acre

Irrigation - 

8 a Repairs 400. 00 Acre
b. Installation$ 10, 500. 00 Acre

Ground Cdver, Shrub & Tree Ma infi, nance

9 Edge and trim 0. 01 LF

10 Weed and clean- up$ 312. 00 Acre

Fertilization

11
a. Soil injections 500 00 Acre
b. Foliar application 50000 Acre
C. Dry formulation placement ........................... 500. 00 Acre

M



CITY OF LEMON GROVE
RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

0

COST PROPOSAL FORM

AREA 2- MEDIANS AND RIGHT- OF- WAYS ( ( cont.) 

iUNI J Rl , QSrS ( cot ) 
h, 

Item, 
rt

Ground Cover b 'ShruTree. Maintenance ( con t) Unit Costt Unl

12 Pest control 64. 00 Hour

13
m. 

Pruningtrees u to 12' per specifications) P P P ) 15. 00
I' ll,...—_.._.. 

EA

14

ecificatlons

Pruning ( per specifications) trees 12 - 40' i ) .... 0. 0015 .... EA
e

15 eci ......... Remove trees u to 1P2' perp p p ) 
A$ 

50; 00 .... EA

1. 6..... Rem..._ _

s....
ecifications-........, 

per specifications) P P

VGrindin...
12'- 40 00 EA

17 Stump g
50. 00 E.. A

18 Encroachmentrunin 100 lineal feet height) 
P g ( 

950. 00.... EA... 
1 9 Vegetationon rem al 0. 00 Acre

20 Tested soil analysis 250. 00 EA

Prarit Material'- 
Installedsmi 

21 Annual color ( 4" container)  .....— 2. 25 EA _ 

22 Ground c....— ............. _ over 22. 00
m,, 

Flat

23 Ion sh........  

m......... 

1 - Gal rub ....... 6. 9........,— 0
m........ .. 

EA

24

n. _ ,.... 

5 -Gallon shrub 17. 00 EA

25 shrub.......... ..

111........._ 11--___--. 

15 -Gallon 72. 00 EA

26.... 15 -Gallon t.......... tree 90 00 . 
m

EA

27 24' Box tree ..— . .................- ..... 
m

250. 0.0........ 

EWWW...— 
28

u......... 

Seeded turf ......... _,,.. ....

WW.. 

0. 14 SF

29 Sodded turf........_..
m...... _..-. — 

m'.... m

30 Stolonized turf 0. 33 SF

Weed Abatement, - includes Labors Materials &; Equipment

31 Tractor drawn disc$ 390. 00 Acre

32 Hand work/ stria trimmer r 450. 00 Acre  

33 Flail mowing
Acre

m34 eme int herbicide Broad- octrum - 400. 00 Acre

Post emeount herbicide -- ..... 400. 00 Acre

San Diego Gold" Infield mix

36 Less than 12 CY 120. 00 CY

Greater than 12 CY 10500 CY

Playground sand Ortega Blend Silica Sand

37
medium/ fine texture 170_ Cy

Less than 12 CY
155. 00. CY

Greater than 12 CY ,,,...... m 
t ,...,

m— 

Fibar" wood chips for playground
CY

38 Less than 12 CY 80 00

Greater than 12 CY 75, 00_ CY

0



CITY OF LEMON GROVE UP .. Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

41

A 646646 ht-- - 616'sfj e 6J6 Ud,` U,, b6,,,`,W

75. 00

Temporary vinyl construction fence
39 4' high, stakes 6' OC less than 500' $ 3.25LF

89. 00

h stakes qaFf jj- than 500' Lf- ...... 

Planting bed mulch ( 4grind) 
40 Less than 12 CY $ 36. 00 CY

45. 00

Greater than 12 CY $ 36. 00- CY

41 Skiploader 75. 00 Hour

42 Vibratory roller (3, 000 lb.) 89. 00 Hour

43 Sod cutter 45. 00 Hour

44 Machine tamp (" whacker") 

I' ll, . ....... 

50. 00 Hour

45 Air compressor/jackhammer/200' hose 60. 00 Hour

46 1 Visqueen on slope include sandbags 10' OC staked

NE

Less than 1, 000 SF 0. 25 SF
Greater than 1, 000 SF

0. 24 SF

47 Sandbags installed - 

Less than 100 7, 00 EA
Greater than 100 6 90 EA

48
I' ll — - — - -------- -- .......... . ..... . . . . ................................ . . 

Silt fence 24" installed per OC Std. Plan Detail 455
Less than 100 LF 3. 00 LF
Greater than 100 LF 2. t0 LF

49 Jute mesh" fabric w/ installation staples
Less than 1, 000 SF 023 SF

Greater than 1, 000 SF 02"2-5 ....... SF

50 Game Court Cleaning (washing) 95. 00 EA

NE



CITY OF LEMON GROVE RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

COST PROPOSAL FORM

LIST OF EQUIPMENT See Attached " Vehicles / Equipment " List

The following equipment shall be provided by the Consultant for landscape maintenance operations shall
be consistent with -the -current -standards in -the -industry -and -shall -be -subject to -the -approval -of -the -Public -- 
Works Director or designee. Machinery, equipment, tools and supplies shall be clean, modern, and
maintained in good mechanical, proper working, condition at all times. Equipment may be owned or
rented by the Consultant. All equipment shall receive scheduled -preventive maintenance to promote
equipment reliability and ensure optimum performance at all times. Any piece of equipment deemed
unsatisfactory by the Public Works Director or designee shall be repaired or replaced immediately. 

Checklist: Indicate below whether equipment to be provided is owned ( 0) or rented ( R) and include

quantity owned and model and year of equipment. 

Mowinq Equipment See Attached " Current Capacity Vehicles/ Equipment" 

A) Mechanically, ground driven or hydraulic driven gang reel mowers capable of providing
variable cutting widths and cutting heights of 1" shall be used on warm season turf
grasses such as common Bermuda and Kikuyu grasses. 

Maker Model: - - Qty: 

B) Hydraulic -driven reel mower with reels having a minimum of nine blades commonly
referred to as Triplex mowers shall be used on all hybrid Bermuda turf grasses and mixed

turf areas of predominantly warm -season turf as deemed necessary by Parks and
Landscape Supervisor. Mowers shall provide a maximum cutting width not to exceed 84". 
Mowers shall be capable of providing cutting heights from W to 1/ 2" and have the ability of
collecting grass clippings if deemed necessary by the Public Works Director or designee. 

Make. Model. Qty: 

C) Rotary mowing lawn tractors shall be used to cut cool season grasses or over seeded
dormant Bermuda. Mower deck widths shall vary depending on terrain and location. 
Mowers shall be capable of providing cutting heights from 1'/ a" to 3", and have the ability

to collect grass clippings if deemed necessary by the Public Works Director or designee. 

Make: Model: Qty: 

D) Self- propelled walk behind reel mowers with the capability of collecting grass clippings are

required on small turf areas of Hybrid Bermuda grasses. Mowers shall be complete with

groomer and vertical cutting attachments. Mower shall have a minimum cutting width of
21 ". 

Make'. Model: Qty: 

0 - Equipment owned and is available when needed, 

R - Equipment can be rented as needed. 



CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Vertical MowerslDelhatcher

RFP - Landscape Management Services

2017- 02

COST PROPOSAL FORM

LIST OF EQUIPMENT ( cont.) 

gee Af n l' ned "Current Capacity Vehicles/ Equipment" 

A) Self- propelled walk behind vertical cutting mowers ( renovators) shall be used on small turf
areas such as areas not easily accessed by larger vertical cutting mowers or areas
deemed necessary by the Public Works Director or designee. 

Make- Model: Qty: 

B) A vertical cutting mower ( dethatcher) hydraulically or P. T. O. driven from attached tractor
with a minimum cutting width of 60" shall be used on large turf areas. Blades shall be free
swinging and spaced a maximum of 2" apart. 

Make:. ................... Model: y: 

C) A vertical cutting mower ( renovator) hydraulically or P. T. O. driven from attached tractor
with fixed 1/ 4" thick, 12" diameter, 8- 10 pointed slicing type blades, spaced a maximum of
2" apart, shall be used on all hybrid Bermuda grasses. 

Make: 

Flail Mower

Model: Qty. 

A) A flail mower hydraulically or P. T. O. driven from attached tractor with a minimum cutting
width of 60" shall be used on all areas requiring periodic weed abatement mowing, i. e., 
open space areas. Flail mower shall be equipped with appropriate type, free -swinging
blades spaced a maximum of 2" apart. 

Make: Model: 

Turf Vacuum/ Power Rake

Qty: 

A) A turf vacuum/ power rake shall be used to pick up grass clippings, leaves, verticut
clippings, aeration plugs and other debris. Turf vacuum/ power rake shall be a minimum of

60" wide, and have an agitating raking mechanism to aid in the proficiency of the vacuum. 

Make ... ..... ._. __ Model;, . Qty= .. 

lit V

Equipment

go



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. E
Mt ,. Sept..._.

w 

Mtg. Date ember 20, 2016

Dept. Public WorksIT

Item Title: . Preparation and Submittal of the Urban Rivers Grant Application

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the preparation and submittal of the Urban Rivers
Grant Application. 

Item Summary: 

The Urban Rivers Grant Program is a state funded program through Proposition 1: the Water

Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014 ( Act). California voters passed the Act, 

authorizing the Legislature to appropriate twenty million dollars ($ 20, 000, 000) to the California

Natural Resources Agency for green infrastructure that conserves water, buffers climate change
impacts, improves water quality, water supply, public health, reduces greenhouse gas emissions, 
and energy demand, restores, and protects rivers, creeks and streams. Eligible projects must be

located in an urban area and meet two of the following objectives: 

Promote Groundwater Recharge and Water Reuse, 

Reduce Energy Consumption, 
Use Soils, Plants, and Natural Processes to Treat Runoff, 

Create, or Restore Native Habitat, and

Increase Regional and Local Resiliency and Adaptability to Climate Change. 

Staff identified two eligible project sites along the Bakersfield and San Altos channels ( Attachment
A — Exhibit 1). This project seeks to protect and improve water quality, mitigate any safety and

health hazards and restore the channels to their natural state by removing the invasive species, 
removing health hazards such as trash, debris, and vermin and restoring native materials. Staff

requests that the City Council adopt the attached resolution ( Attachment B) of support for the
City' s application due to California Natural Resources Agency no later than October 3, 2016. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

El Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft, 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1 E

Mtg. Date September 20, 2016

Item Title: : Preparation and Submittal of the Urban Rivers Grant Application

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Discussion: 

In June 2016, the State of California authorized the California Urban Rivers Grant ( CURL) 
Program. As defined in the grant guidelines, the California Natural Resources Agency is the
agency responsible for developing and implementing the program. 

The grant provides funding to implement more reliable water supplies, the restoration of

important species and habitat, and a more resilient and sustainably managed water

infrastructure. Project areas authorized by CURG program must be located within an urban
area. 

Proposed Project

Staff took into account the expected outcomes of the CURG program and available project

areas in the City to identify the Bakersfield Channel and the San Altos Channel as eligible
project sites. If the resolution is approved, staff will submit an application that will protect and

improve water quality, mitigate any safety and health hazards, and restore the channels to its
natural state by removing the invasive species, removing health hazards such as trash, debris, 
and vermin and restoring native materials. 

Staff' s cost estimate for this project is $ 522, 500. An estimated project cost breakdown is listed

below: 

The CURG program anticipates two funding cycles with approximately $ 9. 3 million available to

award in each cycle. There are no minimum grant amounts for this grant program. Staff' s cost

estimate for this project is an estimate based on recent channel improvement project costs

completed in the City. Staff remains cautiously optimistic that the final project cost will remain
the same or decrease. 

To strengthen the City' s grant application, staff proposes a 10 percent matching amount from
TransNet Funds. After completing the grant application, staff will submit the package to the
California Natural Resources Agency for review. The California Natural Resources Agency is
expected to review and approve all grant applications by Spring 2017. 

M



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the
preparation and submittal of the Urban Rivers Grant Application. 

0



Mal Ilrom

I

1 inch = 200 feet

Attachment A - 5- 



Attachment A - Exhibit 1

N

A

1 inch = 200 feet

rel



I

I inch = 200 feet

Attachment A - 7- 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE PREPARATION

AND SUBMITTAL OF THE URBAN RIVERS GRANT APPLICATION UNDER THE WATER

QUALITY, SUPPLY, AND INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 2014

PROPOSITION 1) 

WHEREAS, the Legislature and Governor of the State of California have provided funds for
the program shown above; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has a need to improve the Bakersfield and San Altos
Channels; and

WHEREAS, removing invasive species, removing health hazards such as trash, debris, and
vermin and restoring native materials will protect and improve water quality, mitigate any safety
and health hazards, and restore the channels to their natural state; and

WHEREAS, the cost to improve said channels is beyond the City' s financial capacity; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to apply for a grant for State financial assistance through the
Urban Rivers Grant Program; and

WHEREAS, the goals of the grant are to implement more reliable water supplies, the

restoration of important species and habitat, and a more resilient and sustainably managed
water infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the California Natural Resources Agency has been delegated, with the
responsibility for the administration of this grant program, establishing necessary procedures; 
and

WHEREAS, said procedures established by the California Natural Resources Agency
require a resolution certifying the approval of application( s) by the Applicants governing board
before submission of said application( s) to the State; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant, if selected, will enter into an agreement with the State of

California to carry out the Project; and

WHEREAS, the identified projects are estimated to cost $ 550, 000 to complete; and

WHEREAS, the City is committed to designate supplemental funds, as needed, to

participate in a project that will improve two channels. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby

1. Approves the filing of an application for the California Urban Rivers Grant Program; and

2. Certifies that applicant understands the assurances and certification in the application; 

and

3. Certifies that applicant or title holder will have sufficient funds to operate and maintain

the project( s) consistent with the land tenure requirements; or will secure the resources

to do so; and, 

M



Attachment B

4. Certifies that it will comply with all provisions of Section 1771. 5 of the California Labor
Code; and, 

5. If applicable, certifies that the project will comply with any laws and regulations including, 
but not limited to, the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), legal requirements

for building codes, health and safety codes, disabled access laws, and, that prior to
commencement of construction, all applicable permits will have been obtained; and, 

6. Certifies that applicant will work towards the State Planning Priorities intended to
promote equity, strengthen the economy, protect the environment, and promote public
health and safety as included in Government Code Section 65041. 1, and

7. Appoints the City Manager or designee, as agent to conduct all negotiations, execute
and submit all documents including, but not limited to applications, agreements, payment
requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion of the aforementioned
Project( s). 

6!n



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2_ 

Mtg. Date September 20 2015' 

Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Short Term Concept for Connect Main Street Project from Broadway to Central
Avenue and Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International

for Construction Drawings of Short Term Concept

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Recommendation: 

Accept the replacement of the short- and mid- term concepts with the proposed short- 

term concept — Broadway to Central Avenue; 

2. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving an agreement for professional services
agreement with Michael Baker International for construction drawings of short- term

concept, 

Item Summary: 

In 2014, the City received a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program ( SGIP) grant to fund the
design and related studies for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( now named
Connect Main Street"). The project is an approximate two -mile -long corridor west of the Orange

Line of the MTS trolley system that runs from Broadway to the south end of the City and includes
walking and biking paths and park related activity areas. On August 4, 2015, the City Council
accepted the proposed project concept; however, City Council members noted that the street
closure on Main Street from Broadway to Central Ave. should not be considered as a part of a
short or mid- term concepts. KTU+ A (designer and project manager under contract) has developed

an alternative short- term design for City Council consideration. As a part of a Housing - Related
Parks Program ( HRPP) grant, staff recommends that the revised short- term plan be fully designed
and improved and that Michael Baker International prepare ( prepared 30% construction drawings) 

the full construction drawings should the City Council accept the revised short- term design. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None; funded by SGIP and HRPP grant programs.. 

Environmental Review: 

Z Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, SectionEJ

Public Information: 

li, None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution — Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International

C. Accepted short-, mid-, and long- term concepts - Broadway to Central Ave. 

D. Proposed short-term concept - Broadway to Central Ave. 
I- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Attachment A

Mtg. SeptemberDate .2016

Item Title: Short Term Concept for Connect Main Street Project from Broadway to Central
Avenue and Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker

International for Construction Drawings of Short Term Concept

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Background: 

On January 10, 2014, the City received a Notice to Proceed for a SANDAG Smart Growth
Incentive Program ( SGIP) grant for $400,000. The grant funds a 30% design and related technical

studies for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project (now named " Connect Main
Street'). The project area is an approximate two -mile -long corridor within the Main Street right- of- 
way and easement areas west of, and adjacent to, the Orange Line of the MTS San Diego Trolley
system from Broadway to the south end of the City ending towards the end of San Altos Place. 
The project includes walking and biking paths and park related activity areas. 

On January 21, 2014, the City Council selected citizen volunteers to participate as members of a
working group. The Working Group originally consisted of five members and met for a year and
a half. 

On February 18, 2014, the City of Lemon Grove selected KTU+ A (subcontractor is Michael Baker
International) to design the project and provide associated deliverables. 

After the March 2014 kick- off meeting, the consultant, working group and staff ( team) coordinated
numerous tasks including: 

1. Conducting surveys, public workshops and an open house. 

2. Generating videos and creating a website presence. 

3. Preparing Technical Studies including: 

Base map

Utility mapping

Real estate data and easements

Hazardous materials

Biological mapping

Cultural relevance

Drainage and flooding

Traffic counts

4. Analyzing data and interviewing stakeholders to understand opportunities and constraints
for development of the linear park. 

5. Preparing project alternatives and selecting a concept. 

3- 



Attachment A

On September 16, 2014, City Council accepted the vision and goals for the project that are
consistent with the SANDAG grant and are stated below: 

Vision

The vision is to create a community corridor that supports active lifestyles and transportation
choices by providing a safe, beautiful and sustainable linear parkway that connects people, 
places and activities for generations to come. 

Goals

1. Provide mobility options that support active healthy lifestyles; 

2. Create a sense of place; 

3. Enhance the natural environment; 

4. Improve safety and access for all ages; 

5. Improve connections between neighborhoods and business; and

6. Respect property and improve property values. 

On June 26, 2015, the City was awarded $ 364, 500 in Housing -Related Parks Program ( HRPP) 
grant funds. Of which, $ 279, 500 has been earmarked for construction drawings and
improvements within the Connect Main Street corridor. 

On August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the proposed project concept and directed staff to
prepare a General Plan Amendment to incorporate the concept into the General Plan. The
selected concept was generated from a series of alternatives and public outreach and measured
against the adopted vision and goals. The concept plans include cross sections for each segment, 
thematic design districts, and themed amenities. Significant changes to the project site included

themes throughout the corridor amongst six segments, street closures and one- way streets, trail
and multi -use path concepts ( design and location), amenities ( picnic tables, shade structures, 

seating, trash receptacles, lighting, etc.), landscape improvements, creek restoration, park related

activity areas ( skate park, pump track, bouldering area, community gardens, dog parks, tot lot, 
exercise facilities, etc.), and park improvements at Civic Center Park. Public art is included

throughout segments and in the form of gateway signs or monoliths, fence and wall art, and
historic and natural art pieces and furnishings. Educational panels, similar to those in the existing
Promenade, are also included and focus on mile- and date -markers, interpretive panels and
kiosks. Staff requested that the City Council deliberate on lighting concepts ( both street standards
and pedestrian level) for the entire length of the park and provide direction to the consultant and
staff. This can be accomplished as a part of the final design of each segment. 

On July 19, 2016, the City Council accepted a concept alternative for the segment between San
Pasqual Street and Massachusetts Avenue to eliminate conflicts with SDG& E facilities and Union
Pacific property. The City Council also directed staff to prepare a General Plan Amendment
creating a new Special Treatment Area for the Connect Main Street project. The General Plan

Amendment will be reviewed for consideration at an upcoming City Council meeting. 
Discussion: 

Conceptual Design Short - Term — Broadway to Central Avenue

On August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the proposed project concept for the Connect Main
Street project. During the public hearing, City Council members expressed concerns about closing
Main Street at Broadway while the existing businesses on the southwest corner of Broadway and
Main Street remained. The accepted short- term concept ( Attachment C) prohibits vehicular

traffic northbound on Main Street to Broadway ( buses only) and allows for no pedestrian



Attachment A

movements across Main Street on the south side of Broadway. The accepted mid- term concept
Attachment C) prohibits all vehicular traffic north- and southbound on Main Street to Broadway
bus stop is relocated) and allows for shopping center vehicular traffic southbound on Main Street. 

Since the short- and mid- term concepts restrict vehicular access on Broadway, staff coordinated
with KTU+ A to revise the short- term plan allowing for vehicular traffic patterns to remain as -is and
enhancing crosswalks and sidewalks within the corridor. The revised short term -plan creates a
pedestrian bulb -out at the southwest corner Broadway and Main Street and new accessible curb
ramps and crosswalks and expanded sidewalks within the corridor. The sidewalks are proposed

to be colored an earthen tone to reflect the early pioneer period. No significant changes are
proposed to the long- term concept. 

Staff is supportive of the revised concept provided appropriate costs for maintenance are
accounted for as a part of the final design and implementation. 

Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker for Construction Drawings

If the City Council accepts the revised short- term concept, then staff recommends that the
279, 500 of awarded HRPP grant funds be used for full construction drawings and improvements

of the revised short- term Connect Main Street project plan from Broadway to Central Avenue. 
Since Michael Baker International completed the 30% construction drawings for the Connect Main

Street project, staff recommends that they prepare the full construction drawings for this segment. 
A request for proposal is not required since they prepared the 30% drawings and are exceedingly
familiar with the project. The Municipal Code allows the City Manager to waive the requirements
for solicitation of multiple proposals if only one individual or firm can provide the professional
services. As such, the total contract proposal amount is $ 50, 465. This includes design survey, 
final construction drawings, detailed construction scope and cost estimates for bidding, and
detailed landscape, irrigation, lighting, and street amenity plans for the revised short- term
concept. This is consistent with the City Council' s direction to focus construction efforts within
the Connect Main Street project area on basic pedestrian improvements first. Exhibit 1 of the

Resolution approving the professional services contract ( Attachment B — Exhibit 1) includes the

full contract, budget and scope of work for completion by Michael Baker International with KTU+ A
as a subcontractor. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council accept the replacement of the short- and mid- term
concepts with the revised short- term concept ( Broadway to Central Avenue); and adopt a

resolution ( Attachment B) approving an agreement for professional services with Michael Baker
International for full construction drawings of the short -- term concept . 

5- 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE APPROVING THE

DESIGN CONTRACT FOR ENGINEERING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES

FOR THE CONNECT MAIN STREET PHASE I IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, on January 15, 2013, the City Council approved Resolution No. 2013- 3158
authorizing the submittal of a grant application for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning
Project; and

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2014, the City received a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive
Program ( SGIP) Grant for $ 400, 000 to fund the 30% design and related technical studies for the

Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project, now named " Connect Main Street;" and

WHEREAS, on January 21, 2014, the City Council selected citizen volunteers to participate
as members of a working group. The Working Group originally consisted of five members and
met for a year and a half; and

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2014, the City of Lemon Grove selected KTU+ A to design the
project and provide associated deliverables; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2014, City Council accepted the vision and goals for the project
that are consistent with the SANDAG SGIP Grant; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2015, the City was awarded $ 364,500 in Housing -Related Parks
Program ( HRPP) grant funds. Of which, $ 279, 500 has been earmarked for construction drawings

and improvements within the Connect Main Street corridor; and

WHEREAS, on August 4, 2015, the City Council accepted the proposed project concept for
Connect Main Street and directed staff to prepare a General Plan Amendment to incorporate the

concept into the General Plan; and

WHEREAS, the selected concept was generated from a series of alternatives and public

outreach and measured against the adopted vision and goals. The concept plans include cross

sections for each segment, thematic design districts, and themed amenities; and

WHEREAS, on July 19, 2016, the City Council accepted a concept alternative for the segment
between San Pasqual Street and Massachusetts Avenue to eliminate conflicts with SDG& E

facilities and Union Pacific property; and

WHEREAS, on August 25, 2016, a proposal for the design of the Connect Main Street Phase

I Improvement Project ( short- term plan from Broadway to Central Avenue) from Michael Baker
International was received; and

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2016, the City Council accepted a revised short- term plan that
replaced the August 4, 2015 accepted short- and mid- term plans for the segment between

Broadway and Central Avenue to eliminate street closures from interim concept proposals and to
enhance pedestrian mobility; and

IN



Attachment B

WHEREAS, staff is to implement the Connect Main Street Project in conformance with the
California Department of Housing and Community Development Housing Related Parks Program
HRPP) Grant requirements and deadlines; and

WHEREAS, Michael Baker International has special knowledge and expertise regarding the
Connect Main Street Project based on their recent experience preparing the 30% construction

drawings and related technical studies; and

WHEREAS, Michael Baker International will prepare the full construction drawings as a part
of a Housing Related Parks Program ( HRPP) grant for design and construction; and

WHEREAS, Michael Baker International has agreed to the attached professional agreement
terms and scope of work as presented herein ( Exhibit 1); and

WHEREAS, staff believes that Michael Baker International has and will provide adequate
assistance towards the preparation of a successful project; and

WHEREAS, staff finds it in the public interest to award the Connect Main Street Phase I
Improvement Project to Michael Baker International; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove, California hereby: 
1. Awards an agreement ( Exhibit 1) to Michael Baker International for the full

construction design of the Connect Main Street Phase I Improvement Project

Short -Term Plan from Broadway to Central Avenue); and

2. Sets the project design budget in an amount not to exceed $ 50, 465. 00; and

3. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute agreement and manage
said contract and all project documentation. 

Ia



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

AGREEMENT FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES FOR

CONNECT MAIN STREET PHASE I IMPROVEMENTS BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF
LEMON GROVE AND MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL

THIS AGREEMENT is approved and effective upon the date of the last signature, by and between
the CITY OF LEMON GROVE, a municipal corporation ( the " CITY'), and Michael Baker

International ( the " CONTRACTOR'). 

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the CITY desires to employ a CONTRACTOR to provide professional
engineering and landscape architecture services. 

WHEREAS, the CITY has determined that the CONTRACTOR is a professional

engineering firm ( with professional landscape architecture subconsu/ tants) and is qualified by
experience, specific project knowledge, and ability to perform the Project Manager and supporting
engineering and landscape architecture services desired by the CITY, and the CONTRACTOR is
willing to perform such services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONTRACTOR. The CITY hereby agrees to engage the
CONTRACTOR and the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to perform the services hereinafter set
forth in accordance with all terms and conditions contained herein. 

The CONTRACTOR represents that all services required hereunder will be performed

directly by the CONTRACTOR or under direct supervision of the CONTRACTOR. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES. The CONTRACTOR will prepare the full construction drawings

as a part of a Housing Related Parks Program (HRPP) grant for of the construction of Connect
Main Street Phase I Improvement Project ( Short -Term Plan from Broadway to Central Avenue) 
and related engineering and landscape architecture services as further described in the attached
Exhibit "A". 

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for providing services consistent with the
budget and scope of work in Exhibit "A". The CONTRACTOR shall not rely on personnel of the
CITY for such services, except as authorized in advance by the CITY and as referenced in
Exhibit " A". The CONTRACTOR shall appear at meetings cited. 

The CITY may unilaterally, or upon request from the CONTRACTOR, from time to time
reduce or increase the Scope of Services to be performed by the CONTRACTOR under this
Agreement. Upon doing so, the CITY and the CONTRACTOR agree to meet in good faith and
confer for the purpose of negotiating a corresponding reduction or increase in the compensation
associated with said change in services. 

3. PROJECT COORDINATION AND SUPERVISION. Tim Gabrielson, PE, City Engineer, 
is hereby designated as the Project Manager for the CITY and will monitor the progress and
execution of this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall assign a single professional analyst to

act as the Project Director, or Principal in Charge, to provide supervision and have overall

responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for the CONTRACTOR. Tim

Thiele, PE, QSD, is hereby designated as the Project Director for the CONTRACTOR. 
4. COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT. The compensation for the CONTRACTOR shall

be based on monthly billings covering actual work performed. Billings shall include labor

classifications, respective rates, hours worked and also materials, if any. The total cost for all

work described in Exhibit " A" shall not exceed the base amount of FIFTY THOUSAND FOUR

91



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE DOLLARS ($ 50,465.00), without prior written authorization from the

City' s Project Manager. Monthly invoices will be processed for payment and remitted within thirty
30) days from receipt of invoice, provided that work is accomplished consistent with Exhibit " A" 

as determined by and in the sole discretion of the CITY. 

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all books, documents, papers, employee time sheets, 
accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred and shall make such
materials available at its office at all reasonable times during the term of this Agreement and for
three ( 3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement, for inspection by the CITY
and for furnishing of copies to the CITY, if requested. 

5. LENGTH OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement will last through June 30, 2017 or until

all work has been completed by the CONTRACTOR and accepted by the CITY, whichever occurs
first, unless an extension is otherwise mutually agreed upon and approved. 

6. DISPOSITION AND OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. The Memoranda, Reports, 

Maps, Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the CONTRACTOR for
this Project, whether paper or electronic, shall become the property of the CITY for use with
respect to this Project, and shall be turned over to the CITY upon completion of the Project, or

any phase thereof, as contemplated by this Agreement. By accepting payment for completion, 
filing and delivering documents as called for in this paragraph, the CONTRACTOR discharges
the City of all of the City' s payment obligations and liabilities under this agreement. 

Contemporaneously with the transfer of documents, the CONTRACTOR hereby
assigns to the CITY and CONTRACTOR thereby expressly waives and disclaims, any copyright
in, and the right to reproduce, all written material, drawings, plans, specifications or other work

prepared under this agreement, except upon the CITY's prior authorization regarding
reproduction, which authorization shall not be unreasonably withheld. The CONTRACTOR

shall, upon request of the CITY, execute any further document( s) necessary to further effectuate
this waiver and disclaimer. 

The CONTRACTOR agrees that the CITY may use, reuse, alter, reproduce, modify, 
assign, transfer, or in any other way, medium or method utilize the CONTRACTOR' s written work
product for the CITY' s purposes, and the CONTRACTOR expressly waives and disclaims any
residual rights granted to it by Civil Code Sections 980 through 989 relating to intellectual property
and artistic works. 

Any modification or reuse by the CITY of documents, drawings or specifications
prepared by the CONTRACTOR shall relieve the CONTRACTOR from liability under Section 14
but only with respect to the effect of the modification or reuse by the CITY, or for any liability to
the CITY should the documents be used by the CITY for some project other than what was
expressly agreed upon within the Scope of this project, unless otherwise mutually agreed. 

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Both parties hereto in the performance of this

Agreement will be acting in an independent capacity and not as agents, employees, partners or
joint ventures with one another. Neither the CONTRACTOR nor the CONTRACTOR' S

employees are employees of the CITY and are not entitled to any of the rights, benefits, or
privileges of the CITY' s employees, including but not limited to retirement, medical, unemploy- 
ment, or workers' compensation insurance. 

This Agreement contemplates the personal services of the CONTRACTOR and the
CONTRACTOR' s employees, and it is recognized by the parties that a substantial inducement to
the CITY for entering into this Agreement was, and is, the professional reputation and competence
of the CONTRACTOR and its employees. Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be

10- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

assigned by the CONTRACTOR without the prior written consent of the CITY. Nothing herein
contained is intended to prevent the CONTRACTOR from employing or hiring as many
employees, or subcontractors, as the CONTRACTOR may deem necessary for the proper and
efficient performance of this Agreement. All agreements by CONTRACTOR with its
subcontractor(s) shall require the subcontractor to adhere to the applicable terms of this

Agreement. 

8. CONTROL. Neither the CITY nor its officers, agents or employees shall have any
control over the conduct of the CONTRACTOR or any of the CONTRACTOR' s employees except
as herein set forth, and the CONTRACTOR expressly agrees not to represent that the
CONTRACTOR or the CONTRACTOR' s agents, servants, or employees are in any manner
agents, servants or employees of the CITY, it being understood that the CONTRACTOR, its
agents, servants, and employees are as to the CITY wholly independent contractors and that the
CONTRACTOR' s obligations to the CITY are solely such as are prescribed by this Agreement. 

9. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW. The CONTRACTOR, in the performance

of the services to be provided herein, shall comply with all applicable State and Federal statutes
and regulations, and all applicable ordinances, rules and regulations of the CITY OF LEMON

GROVE, whether now in force or subsequently enacted. The CONTRACTOR, and each of its

subcontractors, shall obtain and maintain a current CITY OF LEMON GROVE business license

prior to and during performance of any work pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. LICENSES, PERMITS, ETC. The CONTRACTOR represents and covenants that it

has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required
to practice its profession. The CONTRACTOR represents and covenants that the

CONTRACTOR shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of
this Agreement, any license, permit, or approval which is legally required for the CONTRACTOR
to practice its profession. Submittals Required with the Agreement. Failure of the CONTRACTOR

to provide the following documentation with the executed agreement will cause delay in the
agreement being executed by the City: 

A. Insurance as specified in Section 15 of this agreement; 

B. Taxpayer Identification Number (W-9) 

http:// www. irs. gov/ pub/ irs- pdf/ fw9. pdf; 
C. IRS Letter of Non -Profit 501 ( c) ( 3) ( If Applicable); 

D. City Business License; 

11. STANDARD OF CARE. 

A. The CONTRACTOR, in performing any services under this Agreement, shall
perform in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members
of the CONTRACTOR' S trade or profession currently practicing under similar conditions and in
similar locations. The CONTRACTOR shall take all special precautions necessary to protect the
CONTRACTOR' s employees and members of the public from risk of harm arising out of the nature
of the work and/ or the conditions of the work site. 

B. Unless disclosed in writing prior to the date of this agreement, the CONTRACTOR
warrants to the CITY that it is not now, nor has it for the five ( 5) years preceding, been debarred
by a governmental agency or involved in debarment, arbitration or litigation proceedings
concerning the CONTRACTOR's professional performance or the furnishing of materials or
services relating thereto. 

C. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for identifying any unique products, treatments, 
processes or materials whose availability is critical to the success of the project the
CONTRACTOR has been retained to perform, within the time requirements of the CITY, or, when

no time is specified, then within a commercially reasonable time. Accordingly, unless the

11- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACTOR has notified the CITY otherwise, the CONTRACTOR warrants that all products, 
materials, processes or treatments identified in the project documents prepared for the CITY are

reasonably commercially available. Any failure by the CONTRACTOR to use due diligence under
this sub -paragraph will render the CONTRACTOR liable to the CITY for any increased costs that
result from the CITY' s later inability to obtain the specified items or any reasonable substitute
within a price range that allows for project completion in the time frame specified or, when not

specified, then within a commercially reasonable time. 
D. City' s Right to Terminate for Default. If the CONTRACTOR fails to perform or

adequately perform any obligation required by this agreement, the CONTRACTOR' s failure
constitutes a Default. If the CONTRACTOR fails to satisfactorily cure a Default within ten ( 10) 
calendar days of receiving a written notice from the City specifying the nature of the Default, the
City may immediately cancel and/ or terminate this Agreement, and terminate each and every right
of the CONTRACTOR, and any person claiming any rights by or through the CONTRACTOR
under this Agreement. The rights and remedies of the City enumerated in this paragraph are
cumulative and shall not limit the City's rights under any other provision of this Agreement, or
otherwise waive or deny any right or remedy, at law or in equity, existing as of the date of this
Agreement or enacted or established at a later date, that may be available to the City against the
CONTRACTOR. 

12. NON- DISCRIMINATION PROVISIONS. The CONTRACTOR shall not discriminate

against any employee or applicant for employment because of age, race, color, ancestry, religion, 
sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, physical handicap, or medical condition. 
The CONTRACTOR will take positive action to insure that applicants are employed without regard
to their age, race, color, ancestry, religion, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, 
physical handicap, or medical condition. Such action shall include but not be limited to the

following: employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, 
layoff or termination, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship. The CONTRACTOR agrees to post in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment any notices provided by the CITY setting forth the
provisions of this non- discrimination clause. 

13. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. The CITY may from time to time communicate to
the CONTRACTOR certain confidential information to enable the CONTRACTOR to effectively
perform the services to be provided herein. The CONTRACTOR shall treat all such information

as confidential and shall not disclose any part thereof without the prior written consent of the CITY. 
The CONTRACTOR shall limit the use and circulation of such information, even within its own

organization, to the extent necessary to perform the services to be provided herein. The foregoing
obligation of this Section 13, however, shall not apply to any part of the information that ( i) has
been disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( ii) is, through no fault of the

CONTRACTOR, hereafter disclosed in publicly available sources of information; ( iii) is already in
the possession of the CONTRACTOR without any obligation of confidentiality; ( iv) has been or is

hereafter rightfully disclosed to the CONTRACTOR by a third party, but only to the extent that the
use or disclosure thereof has been or is rightfully authorized by that third party; or (v) is disclosed
according to law or court order. 

The CONTRACTOR shall not disclose any reports, recommendations, conclusions or
other results of the services or the existence of the subject matter of this Agreement without the

prior written consent of the CITY. In its performance hereunder, the CONTRACTOR shall comply
with all legal obligations it may now or hereafter have respecting the information or other property
of any other person, firm or corporation. 

CONTRACTOR shall be liable to CITY for any damages caused by breach of this
condition, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14. 

12- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

14. INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. The CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, 
defend, and hold harmless the CITY, and its officers, officials, agents and employees from any
and all claims, demands, costs or liability that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence, 
recklessness, or willful misconduct of CONTRACTOR, its employees, agents, and subcontractors

in the performance of services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR' s duty to indemnify under
this section shall not include liability for damages for death or bodily injury to persons, injury to
property, or other loss, damage or expense arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct
by the CITY or its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees. CONTRACTOR' s

indemnification obligations shall not be limited by the insurance provisions of this Agreement. The
CITY AND CONTRACTOR expressly agree that any payment, attorney' s fees, costs or expense
CITY incurs or makes to or on behalf of an injured employee under the CITY' s self-administered
workers' compensation is included as a loss, expense, or cost for the purposes of this section, 

and that this section will survive the expiration or early termination of this Agreement. 

15. INSURANCE. The CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense, shall purchase and

maintain, and shall require its subcontractors, when applicable, to purchase and maintain

throughout the term of this agreement, the following insurance policies: 

A. If checked, Professional Liability Insurance ( errors and omissions) with minimum
limits of $ 1, 000, 000 per occurrence. 

B. Automobile insurance covering all bodily injury and property damage incurred
during the performance of this Agreement, with a minimum coverage of $ 1, 000, 000 combined

single limit per accident. Such automobile insurance shall include hired and non -owned vehicles. 

C. Comprehensive general liability insurance, with minimum limits of $ 1, 000, 000

combined single limit per occurrence, covering all personal injury, bodily injury and property
damage arising out of its operation under this Agreement. Contractual liability shall include
coverage of tort liability of another party to pay for bodily injury or property damage to a third
person or organization. Contractual liability limitation endorsement is not acceptable. 

D. Workers' compensation insurance covering all of CONTRACTOR' s employees. 
The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the provisions of the Worker' s Compensation
Insurance and Safety Acts of the State of California, the applicable provisions of Division 4 and 5
of the California Government Code and all amendments thereto; and all similar state or Federal

acts or laws applicable; and shall indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY and its officers, and
employees from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, proceedings and

judgments of every nature and description, including reasonable attorney' s fees and defense
costs presented, brought or recovered against the CITY or its officers, employees, or volunteers, 

for or on account of any liability under any of said acts which may be incurred by reason of any
work to be performed by the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. That policy shall provide a
minimum of $ 1, 000, 000 of employer' s liability coverage, and the CONTRACTOR shall provide an
endorsement that the insurer waives the right of subrogation against the City and its respective
elected officials, officers, employees, agents and representatives. 

E. The aforesaid policies shall constitute primary insurance as to the CITY, its
officers, employees, and volunteers, so that any other policies held by the CITY shall not
contribute to any loss under said insurance. Said policies shall provide for thirty ( 30) days prior
written notice to the CITY of cancellation or material change. 

F. If any required insurance coverage is provided on a " claims made" rather than
occurrence" form, the CONTRACTOR shall maintain such insurance coverage for three years

after expiration of the term ( and any extensions) of this Agreement. 
G. Any aggregate insurance limits must apply solely to this Agreement. 
H. Insurance shall be written with only California admitted companies which hold a

current policy holder' s alphabetic and financial size category rating of not less than A VIII

13- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

according to the current Best' s Key Rating Guide, or a company equal financial stability that is
approved by the CITY. 

I. Deductibles. All deductibles on any policy shall be the responsibility of the
CONTRACTOR. 

J. Specific Provisions Required. Each policy required under this section shall
expressly provide, and an endorsement shall be submitted to the City, that: 

1. Said policies, except for the professional liability and worker' s compensation
policies, shall name the CITY and its officers, agents and employees as additional insureds. The
CITY' s Additional Insured status must be reflected on additional insured endorsement form CG
2012, or equivalent, which shall be submitted to the CITY. 

2. The Policies cannot be canceled, non -renewed or materially changed except
after thirty ( 30) calendar days prior written notice by the CONTRACTOR to the CITY by certified
mail, as reflected in an endorsement which shall be submitted to the CITY except for non- payment
of premium, in which case ten ( 10) days' notice will be provided. 

3. This Agreement shall not take effect until certificate( s) or other sufficient proof

that these insurance provisions have been complied with, are filed with and approved by the CITY. 
If the CONTRACTOR does not keep all of such insurance policies in full force and effect at all
times during the terms of this Agreement, the CITY may elect to treat the failure to maintain the
requisite insurance as a breach of this Agreement and terminate the Agreement as provided
herein. 

4. The CONTRACTOR may obtain additional insurance not required by this
Agreement. 

16. LEGAL FEES. If any party brings a suit or action against the other party arising from
any breach of any of the covenants or agreements or any inaccuracies in any of the
representations and warranties on the part of the other party arising out of this Agreement, then
in that event, the prevailing party in such action or dispute, whether by final judgment or out-of- 
court settlement, shall be entitled to have and recover of and from the other party all reasonable
costs and expenses of suit, including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

17. MEDIATION/ ARBITRATION. If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, 

or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to settle the dispute by mutual
negotiation between the principles, and failing that through nonbinding mediation in San Diego, 
California, in accordance with the Commercial Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration
Association ( the " AAA"). The costs of mediation shall be borne equally by the parties. 

If a third part dispute or litigation, or both, arises out of, or relates in any way to the
services provided under this Agreement, upon the City' s request, the CONTRACTOR, its agents, 
officers, and employees agree to assist in resolving the dispute or litigation. The CONTRACTORs
assistance includes, but is not limited to, providing professional consultations, attending

mediations, arbitrations, depositions, trials or any event related to the dispute resolution and/ or
litigation. 

18. TERMINATION. A. This Agreement may be terminated with or without cause by the
CITY. Termination without cause shall be effective only upon 30 -day' s written notice to the
CONTRACTOR. During said 30 -day period the CONTRACTOR shall perform all services in
accordance with this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR may terminate this agreement upon thirty
30) days prior notice in the event of a continuing and material breach by the City of its obligations

under this Agreement including but not limited to payment of invoices. 

B. This Agreement may also be terminated immediately by the CITY for cause in the
event of a material breach of this Agreement that is not cured to the City' s satisfaction within a
ten ( 10) day prior cure period, or material misrepresentation by the CONTRACTOR in connection

14- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

with the formation of this Agreement or the performance of services, or the failure to perform

services as directed by the CITY. 
C. Termination with or without cause shall be effected by delivery of written Notice of

Termination to the CONTRACTOR as provided for herein. 
D. In the event of termination, all finished or unfinished Memoranda Reports, Maps, 

Drawings, Plans, Specifications and other documents prepared by the CONTRACTOR, whether
paper or electronic, shall immediately become the property of and be delivered to the CITY, and
the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily completed on such documents and other materials up to the effective date of the
Notice of Termination, not to exceed the amounts payable hereunder, and less any damages
caused the CITY by the CONTRACTOR's breach, if any. Thereafter, ownership of said written
material shall vest in the CITY all rights set forth in Section 6. 

E. The CITY further reserves the right to immediately terminate this Agreement upon: 
1) the filing of a petition in bankruptcy affecting the CONTRACTOR; ( 2) a reorganization of the

CONTRACTOR for the benefit of creditors; or ( 3) a business reorganization, change in business

name or change in business status of the CONTRACTOR. 
F. The termination of the services shall be effective upon receipt of the notice by the

CONTRACTOR. 

19. NOTICES. All notices or other communications required or permitted hereunder shall

be in writing, and shall be personally delivered; or sent by overnight mail ( Federal Express or the
like); or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or sent by
ordinary mail, postage prepaid; or telegraphed or cabled; or delivered or sent by telex, telecopy, 
facsimile or fax; and shall be deemed received upon the earlier of ( i) if personally delivered, the
date of delivery to the address of the person to receive such notice, ( ii) if sent by overnight mail, 
the business day following its deposit in such overnight mail facility, ( iii) if mailed by registered, 
certified or ordinary mail, five ( 5) days ( ten ( 10) days if the address is outside the State of

California) after the date of deposit in a post office, mailbox, mail chute, or other like facility
regularly maintained by the United States Postal Service, ( iv) if given by telegraph or cable, when
delivered to the telegraph company with charges prepaid, or ( v) if given by telex, telecopy, 
facsimile or fax, when sent. Any notice, request, demand, direction or other communication
delivered or sent as specified above shall be directed to the following persons: 

To the CITY: Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer
City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945- 1701

To the CONTRACTOR: Tim Thiele, Vice President

Michael Baker International

5050 Avenida Encinitas, Suite 260

Carlsbad, CA 92008

Notice of change of address shall be given by written notice in the manner specified in this
Section. Rejection or other refusal to accept or the inability to deliver because of changed address
of which no notice was given shall be deemed to constitute receipt of the notice, demand, request

or communication sent. Any notice, request, demand, direction or other communication sent by
cable, telex, telecopy, facsimile or fax must be confirmed within forty-eight ( 48) hours by letter
mailed or delivered as specified in this Section. 

20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND POLITICAL REFORM ACT OBLIGATIONS. During
the term of this Agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall not perform services of any kind for any

15- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

person or entity whose interests conflict in any way with those of the CITY OF LEMON GROVE. 
The CONTRACTOR also agrees not to specify any product, treatment, process or material for the
project in which the CONTRACTOR has a material financial interest, either direct or indirect, 
without first notifying the CITY of that fact. The CONTRACTOR shall at all times comply with the
terms of the Political Reform Act and the Lemon Grove Conflict of Interest Code. The

CONTRACTOR shall immediately disqualify itself and shall not use its official position to influence
in any way any matter coming before the CITY in which the CONTRACTOR has a financial
interest as defined in Government Code Section 87103. The CONTRACTOR represents that it

has no knowledge of any financial interests that would require it to disqualify itself from any matter
on which it might perform services for the CITY. 

If the CONTRACTOR violates any conflict of interest laws or any of these provisions
in this section, the violation shall be grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement. Further, 
the violation subjects the Contractor to liability to the CITY for attorney fees and all damages
sustained as a result of the violation. 

If checked, the CONTRACTOR shall comply with all of the reporting requirements of
the Political Reform Act and the CITY OF LEMON GROVE Conflict of Interest Code. Specifically, 
the CONTRACTOR shall: 

1. Go to www. fppc. ca. gov

2. Download the Form 700: Statement of Economic Interests
3. Completely fill out the form
4. Submit the form to the Public Works Department with the signed contracts. 

The CONTRACTOR shall be strictly liable to the CITY for all damages, costs or expenses
the CITY may suffer by virtue of any violation of this Paragraph 21 by the CONTRACTOR. 

21. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

A. Computation of Time Periods. If any date or time period provided for in this
Agreement is or ends on a Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday, then such date
shall automatically be extended until 5: 00 p. m. Pacific Time of the next day which is not a
Saturday, Sunday or federal, state or legal holiday. 

B. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which, together, shall constitute but one and the
same instrument. 

C. Captions. Any captions to, or headings of, the sections or subsections of this
Agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties hereto, are not a part of this Agreement, 
and shall not be used for the interpretation or determination of the validity of this Agreement or
any provision hereof. 

D. No Obligations to Third Parties. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, 
the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not be deemed to confer any rights upon, or
obligate any of the parties hereto, to any person or entity other than the parties hereto. 

E. Exhibits and Schedules. The Exhibits and Schedules attached hereto are hereby
incorporated herein by this reference for all purposes. 

F. Amendment to this Agreement. The terms of this Agreement may not be modified
or amended except by an instrument in writing executed by each of the parties hereto. 

G. Waiver. The waiver or failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of any future breach of any such provision or any other provision hereof. 

H. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

16- 



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

I. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior agreements, 

negotiations and communications, oral or written, and contains the entire agreement between the
parties as to the subject matter hereof. No subsequent agreement, representation, or promise

made by either party hereto, or by or to an employee, officer, agent or representative of any party
hereto shall be of any effect unless it is in writing and executed by the party to be bound thereby. 

J. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

K. Construction. The parties acknowledge and agree that ( i) each party is of equal
bargaining strength, ( ii) each party has actively participated in the drafting, preparation and
negotiation of this Agreement, ( iii) each such party has consulted with or has had the opportunity
to consult with its own, independent counsel and such other professional advisors as such party
has deemed appropriate, relative to any and all matters contemplated under this Agreement, ( iv) 
each party and such party' s counsel and advisors have reviewed this Agreement, ( v) each party
has agreed to enter into this Agreement following such review and the rendering of such advice, 
and ( vi) any rule or construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement, or any portions hereof, or any
amendments hereto. 

L. Severability. The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision of this
Agreement shall not render any other provision of this Agreement unenforceable, invalid, or
illegal. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date

and year first above written. 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL

Corporation - signatures of two corporate officers) 

Partnership — one signature) 

Sole proprietorship — one signature) 

Date: Dater

By: By: 
Lydia Romero ( Name) 

City Manager
Title) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Date; Date. - 

By: 

ate: 

By ._ WWW . By- __- 
James P. Lough ( Name) 

City Attorney

Title) 

sm





Attachment B - Exhibit I

I N T E R N A T 1 0 N A L Exhibit A

I

Consultant will provide an opinion of probable construction costs in Microsoft Excel format that
will include bid item description, bid unit, bid quantity, unit price, and total price for each bid item. 
The spreadsheet item description will correspond with the Bid Schedule item description to be
used when advertising the project for construction bids. The opinion of probable construction
costs will be submitted at 65%, 90%, and Final. As part of this task, Consultant will edit Parts 1, 
2 and 3 of the Supplemental Provisions to the " Greenbook". It is assumed the City will provide
and prepare the Notice Inviting Bids and the Bidder' s Instructions for the Specifications
Docuymits. 

Defiverables

ie

4. 1 Prepare landscape and natural storm water treatment plans

lc;ililt' llIeli.-- illi, ovi-- zzyLfyLrle! %111111 LO Itele111111le ud

parkway strips. Create construction drawings indicating the placement and species of trees
and any shrubs, groundcover, landscape surfacing and/ or elements used in the project. 
Generate irrigation plans indicating mainline, lateral, and dripline placement as well as the
location and types of irrigation equipment to be used. Prepare MAWA calculations and

scheduling for the irrigation system. 

4.2 Prepare interpretive signage

Research and design graphics for interpretive signs. Create plan specifying size, location, 
and types of interpretive signs and provide materials and finishes of sign elements. 

3 Prepare lighting plan and streetscape materials
Create plan indicating placement and type of lighting products and other streetscape
elements such as bollards, seating, trash receptacles or bike racks. Specify materials an:i
finishes of lighting and streetscape elements. 

4. 4 Update overall costs

Perform plant, irrigation, and proposed streetscape element unit and square footage counts
o nd prepare a cost estimate for the landscape portion of the project. 

4. 5 Quality control and submit 65% package

Senior Planner and Landscape Architect to plan check drawings and supervise corrections

of any errors and/ or omissions on the plans. 

Deliverables: 

Construction drawings at 65%, 90% and Final

maHn I- Tmse 11 — Scgrnr,,,xa I

20- 

ZZ



Task µ Meetings, Coordination and Project n -

iii Now" 

I

day

Deliverables Meeting
minutes. Monthly progress reports that will be submitted with each monthly

invoice. Design work is anticipated to start in September 2016 and

to months. Major submittal milestones are as

follows: Deliverable ( Submittal I City Review

Period Assumed City NTP 9/21/

2016 CompensationClient agrees to compensate Michael Baker International for services indicated

below:Monthly ona percentageof completion basis for fees as indicated below. 
IFINAL

ENGINEERING Task 3 Cost Estimate and Specifications . ... 3,

810 Task 5 Meetings, Coordination and Project Management...,. 3,

200 Task 1 Field Survey.. ...... ..... ___ ....... .................. ..... $4,

500 T T° L all T irt l ire it L 7° as_

1 S r(, r, l: f'(.rincmi , de F" I"asco, II . 

Page



Z,

J

339

3NI1140"
W

vw

POR

YO

Al

41

two

alm
r

221

A', 

J, 

01

r /

r

l

rl / 

rm/// 

r

rr

r

f ,

Gy % 

Al

7r

r

r

Cl

ARM

F

s

gp7v

amp

Tom

Alf

mv

51

000

v

ANN

4n

NN

2

illi

1

IIIA

NN



L

133HS
33S — 
3NI,

HOiVIN

c 

N



AI

1

I , 

F, 

9

133
HS

33S
3N
I

IHOiV[
N

z
WWw

g

U) WEW0
W

U) 

III

PIP
Is

a

L16

coU) PIP
Is

a

L16



AWOVM

A

11, IffI

941uA

u . 

6
N

g, 

ryE

i

0

l..

5

s" 

IiuA

dx

un

Ju

6N



LAAP

N

I
ig

I



A

I

0

Ob
CN



rm-
7

0
ME" 

6



w

AW#

mwfol

1, 

ra .

9

it

II

Cagn

m

v5

ra

rnO >- 

A66880@e@Ecl. 

m

2L

CL

w

ol

me
m

tpro

CD

r

T

E

2w

z

z
1"', 

1-,

1

1

J

11

m



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. - . 2 ._..... _.. -. 

Mtg. Date Setenber201® 

Dept. Develompment Services

Item Title: Short Term Concept for Connect Main Street Project from Broadway to Central
Avenue and Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International

for Construction Drawings of Short Term Concept

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Recommendation: 

Accept the replacement of the short- and mid- term concepts with the proposed short- 

term concept - Broadway to Central Avenue; 

2. Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving an agreement for professional services
agreement with Michael Baker International for construction drawings of short- term

concept.. 

Item Summary: 

In 2014, the City received a SANDAG Smart Growth Incentive Program ( SGIP) grant to fund the
design and related studies for the Main Street Promenade Extension Planning Project ( now named
Connect Main Street"). The project is an approximate two -mile -long corridor west of the Orange

Line of the MTS trolley system that runs from Broadway to the south end of the City and includes
walking and biking paths and park related activity areas. On August 4, 2015, the City Council
accepted the proposed project concept; however, City Council members noted that the street
closure on Main Street from Broadway to Central Ave. should not be considered as a part of a
short or mid- term concepts. KTU+ A (designer and project manager under contract) has developed

an alternative short- term design for City Council consideration. As a part of a Housing -Related
Parks Program ( HRPP) grant, staff recommends that the revised short- term plan be fully designed
and improved and that Michael Baker International prepare ( prepared 30% construction drawings) 

the full construction drawings should the City Council accept the revised short- term design. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None; funded by SGIP and HRPP grant programs. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

F- 11 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

Negative Declaration

I, Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution - Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International

C. Accepted short-, mid-, and long- term concepts - Broadway to Central Ave. 

D. Proposed short- term concept - Broadway to Central Ave. 
1- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date Sep'Le r rirer 2 16
Dept. . City Manager' s office

Item Title: Next Generation Regional Communications

Amendment

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

System Agreement, First

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Next Generation Regional Communications
System Agreement, First Amendment. 

Item Summary: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present a resolution approving the Next Generation Regional
Communications System Agreement, First Amendment for City Council consideration. The staff

report ( Attachment A) provides background information, a description of the Agreement and a

cost analysis. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Lemon Grove' s assessment for the infrastructure related to the Next Generation Regional

Communications System is $ 422, 106. The financing payment for infrastructure costs will be due
in late Fiscal Year 2016- 17. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft.. 

Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution ( including the Next Generation Regional Communications System Agreement) 



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date September 20, 2016

Item Title: Next Generation Regional Communications System Agreement, First

Amendment

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Background

The Regional Communications System partnership agreement was established in 1995. The
original agreement expired on March 6, 2010 and was subsequently extended in 2010 and 2013. 
During the second extension period, a Committee was formed to research the region' s

communication needs and to work with consultants to develop requirements for the Next
Generation Regional Communications System ( NextGen RCS). The Committee then developed

recommendations for cost apportionment and system governance and drafted the NextGen RCS

Agreement. 

The Committee included a city manager representative who reported updates at the city manager
group' s monthly meetings. Sue Willy, RCS Manager, also presented periodic updates at the
monthly city manager meetings. The Lemon Grove City Council reviewed and approved the
NextGen RCS Agreement in February 3, 2014. 

NextGen RCS Agreement

The NextGen RCS 20 -year agreement defines the terms and conditions of participation in the

new system. The NextGen RCS infrastructure has two components: 1) the shared backbone

infrastructure, including the equipment and services to deliver a P25 Trunked Voice Land Mobile
Radio System, Microwave Transport Network, and Mutual Aid Conventional Radio System; and

2) the participating agencies' infrastructure, equipment and services to connect to the RCS, 
including agency -owned or leased connectivity, dispatch center equipment, and subscriber radios
and ancillary devices. The NextGen RCS Agreement includes: 

o Board of Directors — the new Agreement specifies that a city manager serves on the board. 

o Cost Apportionment for NextGen System Shared Infrastructure — the new Agreement

specifies the methodology used to apportion the shared costs among all parties to the
Agreement. The cost apportionment is based on the total number of radios each agency
operates on the RCS. 

o Financing — the new Agreement indicates that the County will make available a finance
mechanism for parties that choose to finance the infrastructure costs rather than pay the
costs upfront. The financing opportunity will allow the City to spread its shared
infrastructure costs over an estimated ten- year period. 

Discussion: 

The First Amendment to the NextGen RCS agreement amends the final system costs from the

105 million estimated costs to the awarded contract costs of $ 70, 065, 207 million. Also included

3



Attachment A

is the final cost for each participating agency, including the cost to finance the agency' s
infrastructure costs. 

Lemon Grove' s share of the NextGen RCS system is $ 422, 106; the cost to finance the system

over a 10 -year period is $ 48, 954 per year. The interest rate to finance the system is 2. 79%. If an

agency chooses to pay the cost of its system share in full, payment must be made to the County
of San Diego by September 30, 2016. Should an agency choose to finance the system, payment
is due June 11t of each year. At any time an agency can pay their portion in full to retire the debt
early. 

Costs: 

The City' s share of the NextGen RCS system was not included in the FY 16- 17 Budget. At the
time of the budget development these costs were unavailable. To remit Lemon Grove' s full

system cost of $ 422, 106 by the September 30th date, the City Council would need to allocate
money from the reserve funds. 

Financing the system allows staff to bring back the cost as a budget amendment after we have
closed out the financials for FY 15- 16. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution approving the NextGen RCS
Agreement, First Amendment, including the option to finance the system over the next 10 years. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE TO ENTER INTO THE NEXT GENERATION

REGIONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM AGREEMENT, FIRST ADMENDMENT AND TO

FINANCE THE SYSTEM WITH THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has been a participating agency in the San Diego
County Regional Communications System ( RCS) since 1995; and

WHEREAS, the term of the original RCS Agreement was fifteen years from March 7, 1995

through March 6, 2010, and the term was then extended for two additional three- year periods, the

second of which expired on March 31, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove entered into the Next Generation Regional
Communications System ( NextGen RCS) Agreement on February 4, 2014; and

WHEREAS, NextGen RCS will provide essential day- to- day communications operations
for public service agencies, including the City of Lemon Grove Fire Department, Public Works
Department, and Sheriff' s Department; and

WHEREAS, this regional communications system improves San Diego County' s ability to
respond to citizen requests for service and is the backbone system for coordination during
significant regional events; and

WHEREAS, the term of the NextGen RCS Agreement is twenty years, terminating on
January 28, 2034; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is participating in the system financing option for the
next 10 years. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Finds the above recitations are true and correct; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to execute the Amendment ( Exhibit 1) on behalf of the
City of Lemon Grove. 

3. Authorizes the City to finance the system over the next ten- year period. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO AND THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE FOR

PAYMENT OF NEXTGEN RCS INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

This Agreement (" Agreement") is entered into this day of 2016, ( to be filled in

by County Clerk of the Board) between the County of San Diego, a political subdivision of the State of
California (" County"), and the City of Lemon Grove (" City"). City and County shall be collectively

referred to as the " Parties". 

RECITALS

R. 1 County and City have entered an Agreement Between and Among the County of San Diego

and Participating Cities and Jurisdictions Regarding the Next Generation Regional Communication

System Providing Communication Services to Public Safety and Public Service Agencies Operating in

San Diego County and Imperial County (" NextGen RCS Agreement"). 

R. 2 Under Section 11. 8 of the NextGen RCS Agreement, participating agencies pay a monthly

operating fee based on the number of radios that they operate within the Next Generation Regional
Communications System ( NextGen RCS). 

R. 3 Pursuant to the NextGen RCS Agreement, the County agrees to purchase a NextGen RCS and

the Parties agree to share Backbone Infrastructure costs. The NextGen Agreement contemplates

additional, separate agreements related to payments and possible financing. 

R. 4 On February 2, 2016 ( Item No. 5), the Board of Supervisors authorized the Clerk of the Board

to execute payment agreements with the Next Generation Regional Communications System Parties

on behalf of the County. 

Therefore, the parties agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT

1. Obligations of the Parties

1. 1 County. County agrees to pay City' s proportional Infrastructure costs as part of the

NextGen procurement. 

1. 2 City, Beginning June 1, 2017, and each year thereafter for ten ( 10) years, City agrees

that the City will pay an annual payment as described in section 11. 4 of the NextGen RCS agreement, 

of $48, 954. 89. The annual payment of $48, 954. 89 is determined by the amortization schedule which

is attached as Exhibit A. These annual payments will continue through June 30, 2026. Failure by the

City to pay any portion of the annual fee will be a breach of section 11. 4 of the NextGen RCS

Agreement. These annual payments are separate and apart from the monthly operating fee

referenced in R. 2 of this agreement and 11. 8 of the NextGen Agreement. 



1. 3 Early Payoff. During the term of this agreement, within 30 days of making the annual

payment, the Agency will be permitted to retire their entire debt by paying it in full. Exhibit A, the
amortization schedule, provides the amount to be paid in full for the term of the agreement. 

2. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, 

confer a benefit or create any right on any third party, or the power or right to bring an action to

enforce any of its terms. 

Amendments. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument duly signed and

executed by authorized representatives of the County and City. 

4. Waiver. The waiver by either Party or any of its officers, agents or employees, or the failure of

either Party or its officers, agents or employees to take action with respect to any right conferred by, or

any breach of any obligation or responsibility of this Agreement, will not be deemed to be a waiver of

such obligation or responsibility, or subsequent breach of same, or of any terms, covenants or

conditions of this Agreement, unless such waiver is expressly set forth in writing in a document signed

and executed by the appropriate authority of the County or of the City. 

S. Authorized Representatives. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Parties

hereto affirmatively represent that each has the requisite legal authority to enter into this Agreement

on behalf of its respective Party and to bind its respective Party to the terms and conditions of this

Agreement. The person executing this Agreement on behalf of its respective Party understands that all

Parties are relying on these representations in entering into this Agreement. 

6. Successors in Interest. The terms of this Agreement will be binding on all successors in interest

of each Party. 

7. Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and the adjudicated invalidity of

any provision or portion of this Agreement shall not in and of itself affect the validity of any other

provision or portion of this Agreement, and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in

full force and effect, except to the extent that the invalidity of the severed provisions would result in a

failure of consideration or would materially adversely affect any Party' s benefit of its bargain. If a court
of competent jurisdiction were to determine that a provision of this Agreement is invalid or

unenforceable and results in a failure of consideration or materially adversely affects any Party' s benefit

of its bargain, then the Parties agree to promptly use good faith efforts to amend this Agreement to

reflect the original intent of the Parties. Except for this obligation to discuss amending this Agreement, 

no Party is obligated to agree to a new agreement or any amendment hereto. 

8. Termination. This Agreement will be terminated once the Agency has made the final
payment required under section 1. 2. 



9. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement is from the first business day following the

date on which the last Party executes the Agreement through June 30, 2026, subject to Paragraph 8

above. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year above set

forth. This Agreement shall be effective as of the first business day following the date on which the

last Party executes it. 

CITY OF LEMON GROVE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

BY - --- - -_ Date By - --- ......, Date

David C. Hall, Clerk of the Board

For San Diego County Board of Supervisors

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND

LEGALITY FOR COUNTY OF

SAN DIEGO

M2

Mark Day, Senior Deputy



City of Lemon Grove

Exhibit A - Amortization Schedule

Annual Irest Ratente 2. 79/ 0

Yea rs.

m. ....... k _. n

10

Payments Per Year 1

Amount ...................... 5422, 106. 44

Payment Number Payment Principal Interest ... Balance" 

1 I " "!'" d , ", H 178 ' I ,) i I, r 16, ' i 384, 928. 33

2 48, 9S, 1, 891) u 7 9. 5 ) 346, 712. 95

3 4 8, 9154, 9 " 8 1, Eli 1! J) M 9, 6 7 3, 9) 307, 431. 35

4 Iu " 10 9 " " bl8,577, 33) 267, 053. 80

5 1" I 5, 5 49. 71

6 '.... 48, 1954, 891) 112, 6( 05) 6, 19' 2 4) 182, 887. 66

7 f$ 481, 954, 89) 1 , 85 32) l$ 10,:!, 
ry

139, 03534

8 45,(') 75, 9G1

O' 

m, , 1 9 93, 959. 54

9!," I L634.;'V 2, 61 iIi
w_$

47, 626. 12

10 rv '. i r 0. 00


